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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

; gy s
105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
603-271-5034 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 5034
Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
www.dhhs.nh.gov

Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner

Melissa A. Hardy
Director

March 3, 2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports
and Services, to enter into a Retroactive amendment to an existing contract with the Contractor
listed below for provision of nutrition services to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the COVID-19
pandemic to ensure older, isolated, and frail adulls live as independently as possible, by increasing
the total price limitation by $25,170 from $64,778,148 to $64,803,318 with no change to the contract
completion date of June 30, 2022, effective retroactive to July 1, 2021 upon Governor and Council
approval. 100% Federal Funds.

The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council and amended as specified
in the table below.

Vendor Name |Vendor Area Current Amount Increase Revised Amount G&C Approval
Code Served (Decrease) &
Gov Approval
0:12/21/12016
(ltem #15)
A1:12/20/12017
(Item #23)
Community A2:2/20/2019
Action (itemn #24)
Program A3:6/24/2020
Belknap- 177203 Concord $11,195,714.60 80 | $11,195,714.60 | (Item #46E)
Merri Gov Approval
errimack
Counties, Inc 6/24/2020
e (Info. ltem #P)
A4:Gov Approval
11/18/20
(Info. Item #A) A5:
12/8/2021 #15
ig[:g;’””“y 0:12/21/2016, #15
Partnership of | 177200 |  Dover $228,440.00 $0|  $22844000 | R1IZE0Z017,H23
Strafford ; :
A3:6/24/2020 #46E
County
Easter Seals 0O: 12/21/2016, #15
New A1:12/20/2017, #23
Hampshire, 177204 | Manchester $619,893.00 $0 $619,893.00 A2-:2/120/2019, #24
Inc. A3:6/24/2020 #46E
Q:12/21/20186
Gibson North (item #15)
Center for 155344 Conway $1,875,484.72 $0 $1,875,484.72 | A1:12/20/2017
Seniors (Item #23)
A2:2/20/2019

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families

in providing opportunilies for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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(Item #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(Item #46E)

Gov Approval
6/24/2020

(Info. Item #P)
A4:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. Iterm #A); A5:
12/8/2021 #15

Grafton
County
Senior
Citizens
Coungil, Inc.

177675

Lebanon

$8,358,842.09

$0

$8,358,842.09

0:12/21/2016
(Item #15)
A1:12/20/2017
(ltem #23)
A2:2/20/2019
(Item #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(Item #46E)

Gov Approval
6/24/2020

(Info. Item #P)
Ad:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. Item #A); AS:
12/8/2021 #15

Greater
Wakefield
Resource
Center

158408

Unlon

$135,896.00

$135,896.00

0:12/21/2016
(ltem #15)
A1:12/20/2017
(item #23)
A2:2/20/2019
(Mtem #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(Item #46E)

Gov Approval
6/24/2020

{Info. Item #P)
A4:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. ltem #A); AS:
12/8/2021 #15

Lamprey
Health Care

177677

Newmarket

$247,272.00

$0

$247,272.00

0:12/21/2016, #15
A1:12/20/2017, #23
A2:2/20/2019, #24
A3:6/24/2020 #46E
A3T:8/11/2020

Newport
Senior Center

177250

Newport

$4,612,608.76

$4,612,608.76

0:12/21/2016
(Item #15)
A1:12/20/2017
{Item #23)
A2:2/20/2019
(Item #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(Item #46E)

Gov Approval
6/24/2020

(Info. Item #P)
Ad4:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. ltem #A); A5:
12/8/2021 #15




Ossipee
Concerned
Citizens

170158

Center
Ossipee

$2,679,416.48

$25,170.00

$2,704,586.48

0:12/21/2016
(Item #15)
A1:12/20/2017
(item #23)
A2:2/20/2019
(ltem #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(item #46E)
Gov Approval
6/24/2020
(Info. Item #P)
A4:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. ltem #A)

Rockingham
Nutrition/
Meals on
Wheels

155197

Brentwood

$10,669,410.74

$0

$10,669,410.74

0:12/21/2016
(Item #15)
A1:6/7/2017
(ltem #13)
A212/20/2017
(Item #23)
A3:2/20/2019
(ftem #24)
A4:6/24/2020
(ltem #46E)

Gov Approval
6/24/2020

(info. Item #P)
A5 9/23/2020
(item #18)

AB: Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. ltem #A); AS5:
12/8/2021 #15

Southweslern
Community
Services

177511

$384,640.00

$0

$384,640.00

0:12/21/2018, #15
A1:12/20/2017, #23
A2:2/20/2019, #24
A3:6/24/2020 #46E

St. Joseph
Community
Services

155093

Merrimack

$11,567,111.74

30

$11,567,111.74

0:12/21/2016
(Item #15)
A1:12/20/2017
(Item #23)
A2:2/20/2019
(Item #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(Item #46E)

Gov Approval
6/24/2020

(Info. Item #P)
Ad:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. Item #A); AS5:
12/8/2021 #15

Strafford
Nutrition
MOW

260818

Somersworth

$2,949,299.11

80

$2,949,299.11

0:12/21/2018
(Item #15)
A1:12/20/12017
(Item #23)
A2:2/20/2019
(ltem #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(Item #46E)
Gov Approval
6/24/2020
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Council

(Info. item #P)
A4:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. ltem #A); A5:
12/8/2021 #15

Tri-County
Community
Action
Program

177195

Berlin

$5,103,802.36

$0

$5,103,802.36

0:12/21/2016
(Item #15)
A1:12/20/2017
(item #23)
A2:2/20/2019
(ttem #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(Item #46E)
Gov Approval
6/24/2020

{Info. ltem #P)
A4:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. ltem #A); AS5:
12/8/2021 #15
0:12/21/2016
(Item #15)
A1:12/20/2017
(Item #23)
A2:2/20/2019
(Item #24)
A3:6/24/2020
(Item #46E)

Gov Approval
6/24/2020

(Info. ltem #P)
Ad:Gov Approval
11/18/20

(Info. Item #A); A5:
12/8/2021 #15

VNA atHCS (177274 Keene $4,150,316.41 $0 $4,150,316.41

Total: $64,778,148.00 $25,170.00 | $64,803,318.00

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2022, with the authority to
adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.
EXPLANATION

This request is Retroactive because Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services was awarded
funding through the federal Administration for Community Living under the authority of the
Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2021, Supplemental Nutrition Funding, Old Age Assistance Title
[1I-C2. The additional Covid-19 emergency funding is to support Senior Nutrition Programs, to assist
in responding to the COVID-19 pandemic, and to deliver additional meals to older adults. This
request, if approved, will allow the Contractor to receive retroactive payments for costs that were
incurred after July 1, 2021 due to the pandemic. The Department met with the Contractor to identify
how to best meet the needs of individuals served while reducing the burden on the agency providing
the services.

The purpose of this request is to ensure older adults, who are often isolated and frail, can
continue living as independently as possible, both safely and with dignity. This amendment ensures
the Contractor is able to provide additional home-delivered meals, as well as additional unanticipated
items that are needed to support the provision of meal services during the COVID-19 pandemic,
including, but not limited to, personal protective equipment, cleaning and sterilization supplies, and



additional staff to safely provide the meals.
Approximately 3,417 individuals will be served from July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2022.
The Contractor will continue providing meals using the following three methods:

e Home delivered meals, delivered by the Contractor to the homes of eligible individuals
who are homebound and unable to prepare their own meals, or who are temporarily
homebound due to COVID-19 or recovery from illness or injury.

» Grab-n-go/drive through meals, defined as meal delivery whereby eligible individuals,
or their designees, drive to a service location and are provided a meal without being
required to leave their vehicles.

e Take-out/pick-up meals, defined as meal delivery whereby eligible individuals, or their
designees, drive to a service location and are required to leave their vehicles in order
to receive their meals.

Each meal includes at least one-third (1/3) of the recommended daily calorie allowance
established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National Academy of
Sciences, as well as the Dietary Guidelines for Americans issued by the Secretary of the Department
of Health and Human Services, and by the Secretary of the Department of Agriculture. The
Contractor prepares meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special dietary needs and
preferences of clients, including recommendations from clients’ licensed practitioners.

The Department will monitor contracted services by ensuring:
. One hundred percent (100%) of individuals served meet eligibility requirements.

. One hundred percent (100%) of eligibility re-determinations are completed before an
individual’s current eligibility expires.

. One hundred percent (100%) of individuals receive services that meet their needs in
accordance with their service plans or with plans from Adult Protective Services.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, adequate safety
measures to protect against the spread of the COVID-19 virus may not be available, which may
increase the risk of contracting the virus for older, isolated, and frail adults for whom the Department
provides these services.

Source of Federal Funds: Title 11I1B CFDA #93.044 / FAIN# 2001NHOASS; CFDA #93.044 /
FAIN # 20AANHT3SS; CFDA #93.045 / FAIN #20AANHT3CM,; Title I1C1 & C2 CFDA# 93.045 /
FAIN 2001NHOACM, CFDA# 93.045 / FAIN# 2001NHOAHD, CFDA #93.045 / 2001NHCMC?2,
CFDA #93.045 / 2001NHHDC2, CFDA #93.045 / FAIN #2001NHHDC3-00. CFDA# 93.667 / FAIN#
2001NHSOSR

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,
o Hintis

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner



Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Nutrition and Transportation Amendments
FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

05-95-48-481010-7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (:2;1::?:::;) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $124,617.00 $0.00 $124,617.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $163,598.00 $0.00 $163,598.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $334,758.00 $0.00 $334,758.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $343,846.00 $0.00 $343,846.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $703,599.00 $0.00 $703,599.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $730,379.00 $0.00 $730,379.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $266,934.00 $0.00 $266,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $869,499.01 $0.00 $869,499.01
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $196,280.00 $0.00 $196,280.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $779,499.01 $0.00 $779,499.01
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $779,499.01 $0.00 $779,499.01

Subtotal | $7,672,025.03 $0.00 $7,672,025.03




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $113,199.00 $0.00 $113,199.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $619,893.00 $0.00 $619,893.00




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $12,846.00 $0.00 $12,846.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $46,750.00 $0.00 $46,750.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $65,401.00 $0.00 $65,401.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $98,260.00 $0.00 $98,260.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $137,454.00 $0.00 $137,454.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $142,685.00 $0.00 $142,685.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $38,340.00 $0.00 $38,340.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82

Subtotal | §1,541,361.46 $0.00 $1,541,361.46




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $183,131.00 $0.00 $183,131.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $187,622.00 $0.00 $187,622.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $161,073.00 $0.00 $161,073.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $394,346.00 $0.00 $394,346.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $338,546.00 $0.00 $338,546.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $351,432.00 $0.00 $351,432.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $94,450.00 $0.00 $94,450.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26

Subtotal | $6,396,347.78 $0.00 $6,396,347.78




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $8,800.00 $0.00 $8,800.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $18,496.00 $0.00 $18,496.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $104,096.00 $0.00 $104,096.00




Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $247,272.00 $0.00 $247,272.00




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $38,725.00 $0.00 $38,725.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $80,366.00 $0.00 $80,366.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $124,955.00 $0.00 $124,955.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $168,909.00 $0.00 $168,909.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $262,632.00 $0.00 $262,632.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $272,627.00 $0.00 $272,627.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $133,338.00 $0.00 $133,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $332,962.59 $0.00 $332,962.59
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $73,270.00 $0.00 $73,270.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $290,962.59 $0.00 $290,962.59
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $290,962.59 $0.00 $290,962.59

Subtotal |  $3,002,428.77 $0.00 $3,002,428.77




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $62,778.00 $0.00 $62,778.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $71,858.00 $0.00 $71,858.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $131,946.00 $0.00 $131,946.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $151,031.00 $0.00 $151,031.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $156,779.00 $0.00 $156,779.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $124,968.00 $0.00 $124,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $179,323.66 $0.00 $179,323.66
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $42,130.00 $0.00 $42,130.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $167,323.66 $0.00 $167,323.66
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $167,323.66 $0.00 $167,323.66

Subtotal |  $1,666,364.98 $0.00 $1,666,364.98




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $90,843.00 $0.00 $90,843.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $123,750.00 $0.00 $123,750.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $331,837.00 $0.00 $331,837.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $260,100.00 $0.00 $260,100.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $697,461.00 $0.00 $697,461.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $724,009.00 $0.00 $724,009.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $214,000.00 $0.00 $214,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $828,698.48 $0.00 $828,698.48
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $194,570.00 $0.00 $194,570.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $261,915.00 $0.00 $261,915.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $772,698.48 $0.00 $772,698.48
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $261,915.00 $0.00 $261,915.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $772,698.48 $0.00 $772,698.48

Subtotal | $6,916,841.44 $0.00 $6,916,841.44




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $25,003.00 $0.00 $25,003.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $158,538.00 $0.00 $158,538.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $490,897.00 $0.00 $490,897.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $200,277.00 $0.00 $200,277.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $1,164,716.00 $0.00 $1,164,716.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $1,209,048.00 $0.00 $1,209,048.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $324,910.00 $0.00 $324,910.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06

Subtotal | $g 538,523.18 $0.00 $8,538,523.18

10




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $70,239.00 $0.00 $70,239.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $384,640.00 $0.00 $384,640.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $19,861.00 $0.00 $19,861.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $228,440.00 $0.00 $228,440.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $27,974.00 $0.00 $27,974.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $129,234.00 $0.00 $129,234.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $58,788.00 $0.00 $58,788.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $271,625.00 $0.00 $271,625.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $281,963.00 $0.00 $281,963.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $75,770.00 $0.00 $75,770.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45

Subtotal | $1,992,237.35 $0.00 $1,992,237.35
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $102,490.00 $0.00 $102,490.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $77,869.00 $0.00 $77,869.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $152,570.00 $0.00 $152,570.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $163,661.00 $0.00 $163,661.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $320,674.00 $0.00 $320,674.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $332,880.00 $0.00 $332,880.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $89,460.00 $0.00 $89,460.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61

Subtotal | $4,061,108.83 $0.00 $4,061,108.83
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $28,985.00 $0.00 $28,985.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $73,277.00 $0.00 $73,277.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $118,745.00 $0.00 $118,745.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $154,008.00 $0.00 $154,008.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $249,575.00 $0.00 $249,575.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $259,073.00 $0.00 $259,073.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $69,620.00 $0.00 $69,620.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06

Subtotal |  $2,726,534.18 $0.00 $2,726,534.18
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

05-95-48-481010-7872 Summary for All Vendors

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,460,875.00 $0.00 $4,460,875.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $1,570,310.00 $0.00 $1,570,310.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $1,868,482.00 $0.00 $1,868,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $4,960,880.00 $0.00 $4,960,880.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00

Subtotal |  $46,098,114.00 $0.00 $46,098,114.00
546,098,114.00 $0.00 546,098,114.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

05-95-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $252,962.00 $0.00 $252,962.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $531,679.00 $0.00 $531,679.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $551,915.00 $0.00 $551,915.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00

Subtotal | $2,992,304.00 $0.00 $2,992,304.00

Easter Seals New Hamps

hire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $19,701.00 $0.00 $19,701.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $41,402.00 $0.00 $41,402.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00

Subtotal $233,015.00 $0.00 $233,015.00

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $144,.419.00 $0.00 $144,419.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $303,537.00 $0.00 $303,537.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00

Subtotal | $1,708,316.00 $0.00 $1,708,316.00

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and

Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $119,598.00 $0.00 $119,598.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $251,372.00 $0.00 $251,372.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00

Subtotal | $1,414,730.00 $0.00 $1,414,730.00
Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $78,590.00 $0.00 $78,590.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $165,175.00 $0.00 $165,175.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00

Subtotal $929,613.00 $0.00 $929,613.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $273,306.00 $0.00 $273,306.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $574,440.00 $0.00 $574,440.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00

Subtotal $3,232,962.00 $0.00 $3,232,962.00

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $182,479.00 $0.00 $182,479.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $383,532.00 $0.00 $383,5632.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00

Subtotal | $2,158,531.00 $0.00 $2,158,531.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $63,965.00 $0.00 $63,965.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $134,443.00 $0.00 $134,443.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00

Subtotal $756,648.00 $0.00 $756,648.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $68,206.00 $0.00 $68,206.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $143,350.00 $0.00 $143,350.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00

Subtotal $806,780.00 $0.00 $806,780.00
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $104,451.00 $0.00 $104,451.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $219,536.00 $0.00 $219,536.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

Subtotal | $1,235,555.00 $0.00 $1,235,555.00

05-95-48-481010-9255 Summary for All Vendors

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466.00 $0.00 $2,748,466.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $2,853,077.00 $0.00 $2,853,077.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

Subtotal | $15,468,454.00 $0.00 $15,468,454.00
515,468,454.00 S0.00 515,468,454.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS: ELDERLY -
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, CARES ACT TITLE Ill GRANTS, 100% FEDERAL

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $388,735.57 $0.00 $388,735.57
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $388,735.57 $0.00 $388,735.57

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

‘ Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $75,938.26 $0.00 $75,938.26
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $75,938.26 $0.00 $75,938.26
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $187,038.31 $0.00 $187,038.31
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $187,038.31 $0.00 $187,038.31
Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $23,400.00 $0.00 $23,400.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $23,400.00 $0.00 $23,400.00
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Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $145,099.99 $0.00 $145,099.99
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $145,099.99 $0.00 $145,099.99
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $83,438.50 $0.00 $83,438.50
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $83,438.50 $0.00 $83,438.50
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $385,337.30 $0.00 $385,337.30
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $385,337.30 $0.00 $385,337.30

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $643,487.56 $0.00 $643,487.56
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $643,487.56 $0.00 $643,487.56
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $150,073.76 $0.00 $1560,073.76
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $150,073.76 $0.00 $150,073.76
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $177,163.53 $0.00 $177,163.53
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $177,163.53 $0.00 $177,163.53
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $137,887.23 $0.00 $137,887.23
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $137,887.23 $0.00 $137,887.23
05-95-48-481010-1917 Summary for All Vendors
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $2,397,600.00 $0.00 $2,397,600.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $2,397,600.00 $0.00 $2,397,600.00
$2,397,600.00 50.00 §2,397,600.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

05-95-48-481010-1978 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS: ELDERLY -
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, HDC5 TITLE 1lI-C2 GRANT, 100% FEDERAL

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $142,650.00 $0.00 $142,650.00

Subtotal $142,650.00 $0.00 $142,650.00
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $25,170.00 $0.00 $25,170.00

Subtotal $25,170.00 $0.00 $25,170.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $67,140.00 $0.00 $67,140.00

Subtotal $67,140.00 $0.00 $67,140.00

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $8,400.00 $0.00 $8,400.00

Subtotal $8,400.00 $0.00 $8,400.00
Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

Incr

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Dec:eaas:ef) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $50,350.00 $0.00 $50,350.00

Subtotal $50,350.00 $0.00 $50,350.00
Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $25,170.00 $25,170.00

Subtotal $0.00 $25,170.00 $25,170.00
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $134,270.00 $0.00 $134,270.00

Subtotal $134,270.00 $0.00 $134,270.00

31




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $226,570.00 $0.00 $226,570.00

Subtotal $226,570.00 $0.00 $226,570.00

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

32




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $50,340.00 $0.00 $50,340.00

Subtotal $50,340.00 $0.00 $50,340.00
Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 . Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $58,750.00 $0.00 $58,750.00

Subtotal $58,750.00 $0.00 $58,750.00
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $50,340.00 $0.00 $50,340.00

Subtotal $50,340.00 $0.00 $50,340.00

33




Fiscal Details
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

05-95-48-481010-1978 Summary for All Vendors

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $813,880.00 $25,170.00 $839,150.00

Subtotal $813,980.00 $25,170.00 $839,150.00
5$813,980.00 $25,170.00 5839,150.00

Summary by Vendor by Year

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $875,935.00 $0.00 $875,935.00
2018 $1,840,867.00 $0.00 $1,840,867.00
2019 $1,900,972.00 $0.00 $1,900,972.00
2020 $2,146,371.01 $0.00 $2,146,371.01
2021 $2,338,827.58 $0.00 $2,338,827.58
2022 $2,092,742.01 $0.00 $2,092,742.01
Subtotal | $11,195,714.60 $0.00 $11,195,714.60
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00
2018 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2019 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2020 $113,199.00 $0.00 $113,199.00
2021 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2022 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
Subtotal $619,893.00 $0.00 $619,893.00
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Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $144,698.00 $0.00 $144,698.00
2018 $304,072.00 $0.00 $304,072.00
2019 $314,619.00 $0.00 $314,619.00
2020 $362,555.82 $0.00 $362,555.82
2021 $400,154.08 $0.00 $400,154.08
2022 $349,385.82 $0.00 $349,385.82
Subtotal | $1,875,484.72 $0.00 $1,875,484.72

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $676,245.00 $0.00 $676,245.00
2018 $1,421,054.00 $0.00 $1,421,054.00
2019 $1,460,503.00 $0.00 $1,460,503.00
2020 $1,578,587.26 $0.00 $1,578,587.26
2021 $1,671,175.57 $0.00 $1,671,175.57
2022 $1.551,277.26 $0.00 $1,651,277.26
Subtotal | $8,358,842.09 $0.00 $8,358,842.09

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $8,800.00 $0.00 $8,800.00
2018 $18,496.00 $0.00 $18,496.00
2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
2020 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
2021 $42,600.00 $0.00 $42,600.00
2022 $27,600.00 $0.00 $27,600.00
Subtotal $135,896.00 $0.00 $135,896.00
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Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00
2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2019 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $247,272.00 $0.00 $247,272.00
Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)
Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $363,644.00 $0.00 $363,644.00
2018 $764,254.00 $0.00 $764,254.00
2019 $790,246.00 $0.00 $790,246.00
2020 $881,851.59 $0.00 $881,851.59
2021 $953,681.58 $0.00 $953,681.58
2022 $858,931.59 $0.00 $858,931.59
Subtotal | $4,612,608.76 $0.00 $4,612,608.76
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Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $213,226.00 $0.00 $213,226.00
2018 $448,152.00 $0.00 $448,152.00
2019 $465,209.00 $0.00 $465,209.00
2020 $517,883.66 $0.00 $517,883.66
2021 $559,192.16 $0.00 $559,192.16
2022 $475,753.66 $25,170.00 $500,923.66
Subtotal | $2,679,416.48 $25,170.00 $2,704,586.48
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)
Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $819,736.00 $0.00 $819,736.00
2018 $1,722,783.00 $0.00 $1,722,783.00
2019 $1,781,095.00 $0.00 $1,781,095.00
2020 $2,024,354.48 $0.00 $2,024,354.48
2021 $2,286,254.78 $0.00 $2,286,254.78
2022 $2,035,187.48 $0.00 $2,035,187.48
Subtotal | $10,669,410.74 $0.00 $10,669,410.74

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $856,917.00 $0.00 $856,917.00
2018 $1,801,017.00 $0.00 $1,801,017.00
2019 $1,867,570.00 $0.00 $1,867,570.00
2020 $2,273,790.06 $0.00 $2,273,790.06
2021 $2,592,367.62 $0.00 $2,5692,367.62
2022 $2,175,450.06 $0.00 $2,175,450.06
Subtotal | $11,567,111.74 $0.00 $11,567,111.74
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Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00
2018 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
2019 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
2020 $70,239.00 $0.00 $70,239.00
2021 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
2022 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
Subtotal $384,640.00 $0.00 $384,640.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $19,861.00 $0.00 $19,861.00
2018 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2019 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00
2021 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2022 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
Subtotal $228,440.00 $0.00 $228,440.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $221,173.00 $0.00 $221,173.00
2018 $464,856.00 $0.00 $464,856.00
2019 $482,549.00 $0.00 $482,549.00
2020 $577,282.45 $0.00 $577,282.45
2021 $651,586.21 $0.00 $651,586.21
2022 $551,852.45 $0.00 $551,852.45
Subtotal | $2,949,299.11 $0.00 $2,949,299.11
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Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

39

Increase/ _
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $401,135.00 $0.00 $401,135.00
2018 $842,914.00 $0.00 $842,914.00
2019 $866,805.00 $0.00 $866,805.00
2020 $978,651.61 $0.00 $978,651.61
2021 $1,066,355.14 $0.00 $1,066,355.14
2022 $947,941.61 $0.00 $947,941.61
Subtotal | $5,103,802.36 $0.00 $5,103,802.36
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $325,458.00 $0.00 $325,458.00
2018 $683,975.00 $0.00 $683,975.00
2019 $707,691.00 $0.00 $707,691.00
2020 $794,735.06 $0.00 $794,735.06
2021 $863,002.29 $0.00 $863,002.29
2022 $775,455.06 $0.00 $775,455.06
Subtotal | $4,150,316.41 $0.00 $4,150,316.41
Summary for All Vendors by Year
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00
2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00
2019 $10,952,748.00 $0.00 $10,952,748.00
2020 $12,451,5649.00 $0.00 $12,451,549.00
2021 $13,650,353.00 $0.00 $13,650,353.00
2022 $12,066,733.00 $25,170.00 $12,091,903.00
Subtotal | $64,778,148.00 $25,170.00 $64,803,318.00
$64,778,148.00 $25,170.00 $64,803,318.00
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Increase/
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00

7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00

7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00

7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2018 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00

7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00

7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,5670,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2019 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,460,875.00 $0.00 $4,460,875.00

7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2020 $1,5670,310.00 $0.00 $1,670,310.00

7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2020 $1,868,482.00 $0.00 $1,868,482.00

7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $4,960,880.00 $0.00 $4,960,880.00

7872-102-500731
Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00

7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2021 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2021 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00

7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2022 $1,5670,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2022 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00

9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00

9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466.00 $0.00 $2,748,466.00

9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2020 $2,853,077.00 $0.00 $2,853,077.00
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Meals Home Delivered 2021 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2022 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

1917-102-5007 31
Contracts (CARES) 2021 $2,397,600.00 $0.00 $2,397,600.00

1978-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered 2022 $813,980.00 $25,170.00 $839,150.00

Total $64,778,148.00 $25,170.00 $64,803,318.00

7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients all $8,599,271.00 $0.00 $8,599,271.00

7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate all $11,077,887.00 $0.00 $11,077,887.00

7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered all $25,222,156.00 $0.00 $25,222,156.00

7872-102-500731
Contracts (FFCRA) all $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00

9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered all $15,468,454.00 $0.00 $15,468,454.00

1917-102-500731
Contracts (CARES) all $2,397,600.00 $0.00 $2,397,600.00

1978-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered all $813,980.00 $25,170.00 $839,150.00

Total $64,778,148.00 $25,170.00 $64,803,318.00
Grand Total SFY17 2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00
Grand Total SFY18 2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00
Grand Total SFY19 2019 | $10,952,748.00 $0.00 $10,952,748.00
Grand Total SFY20 2020 | $12,451,549.00 $0.00 $12,451,549.00
Grand Total SFY21 2021 $13,650,353.00 $0.00 $13,650,353.00
Grand Total SFY22 2022 $12,066,733.00 $25,170.00 $12,091,903.00
Total Contract $64,778,148.00 $25,170.00 $64,803,318.00
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #5

This Amendment to the Nutrition and Transportation contract is by and between the State of New
Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and Ossipee Concerned
Citizens, Inc. ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on December 21, 2016, (Item #15), as amended and approved by the Governor and Council on December
20, 2017, (Iltem #23), as amended and approved by the Governor and Council on February 20, 2019, (Item
#24), as amended and approved by the Governor and Council, June 24, 2020, (Item #46E), (as approved,
in part, by the Governor on June 17, 2020 as presented to the Executive Council on June 24, 2020 as
Informational Item #P), and as amended and approved by the Governor on October 20, 2020 as presented
to the Executive Council on November 18, 2020 as Informational Item #A, the Contractor agreed to perform
certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council: and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation to support continued delivery of these
services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$2,704,586.48
2. Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4, to read:

4. Payment for services shall be on a cost reimbursement basis only for actual services
provided in accordance with the rates identified in Exhibit B-1 Amendment #5, Rate Sheet.

3. Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 5, Subsection
5.2, to read:

5.2. Invoices shall specify the item description and rate as indicated in Exhibit B-1 Amendment
#5, Rate Sheet.

4. Modify Exhibit B-1 Amendment #4, Rate Sheet by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit B-1
Amendment #5, Rate Sheet, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

DS
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI-09-A05 Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc. Contractor InitialJ m
11/1/2021
A-S-1.0 Page 10of 3 Date
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment #5 remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective retroactive to July 1, 2021 upon the date of
Governor and Executive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

DocuSigned by:

11/4/2021 . .

Date Nanre:csbd stine santaniello
Title: Associate commissioner
Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc.

/ / 2 DocuSigned by:
11/1/2021 z}L .
Koland Millette
Date Nerpseedand MilTette

Title:  Treasurer

RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI-09-A05 Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc.

A-S-1.0 Page 2 of 3
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

11/15/2021 @[Ms;;p&u Marshall

Date chiesedosCh ristopher Marshall
Title: assistant Attorney General

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI-09-A05 Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc.

A-S-1.0 Page 3 of 3
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Exhibit B-1 Rate Sheet
Amendment #5

Nutrition and Transportation

1/1/2017 through 06/30/2017 Service Units

Total # of Units of

Service
anticipated to be Rate per
Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type delivered. Service
Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 14,289 $5.50
Title IIC HD Meals Per Meal 13,085 $5.50
Title IIC Cong Meals Per Meal 11,414 $5.50
Title 11IB Transportation PerClientPerDay 0 $23.70

Subtotal

Total Amount of
Funding being
Requested for each
Service
78,590.00
71,858.00
62,778.00

P A P A )

213,226.00

7/1/2017 through 06/30/2018 Service Units

Total # of Units of

Service

anticipated to be Rate per

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type delivered. Service
Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 28,577 $5.78
Title IIC HD Meals Per Meal 26,130 $5.78
Title IIC Cong Meals Per Meal 22,828 $5.78
Title llIB Transportation PerClient/PerDay 0 $24.89

Subtotal

Total Amount of
Funding being
Requested for each
Service
165,175.00
151,031.00
131,946.00

448,152.00

w|o|o|n e

7/1/2018 through 06/30/2019 Service Units

Total # of Units of Total Amount of
Service Rate per Rate per Funding being
anticipated to be Service Service Requested for each
Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type delivered. 7/1/18-12/31/18| 1/1/19-6/30/19 Service
Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 28,577 $5.78 $6.00 [ § 171,462.00
Title IC HD Meals Per Meal 26,130 $5.78 $6.00 | $ 156,779.00
Title IC Cong Meals Per Meal 22,828 $5.78 $6.00 | § 136,868.00
Title IIIB Transportation PerClient/PerDay 0 $24.89 $24.89 [ § -
Subtotal 3 465,209.00

7/1/2019 through 06/30/2020 Service Units

Total # of Units of

Service

anticipated to be Rate per
Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type delivered. Service
Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 28,577 $6.00
Title lIC HD Meals Per Meal 28,130 $6.00
Title 1IC HD SUPPLEMENT Per Meal 15767 $6.00
Title lIC Cong Meals Per Meal 20,828 $6.00
Title Il Meals (FFCRA) Per Meal 4,213 $10.00

Title lIB Transportation

PerClient/PerDay

0

$24.89

Subtotal

Total Amount of
Funding being
Requested for each
Service
171,462.00
168,780.00
$10,543.66
$ 124,968.00
$42,130.00

517,883.66

5 | P

7/1/2020 through 06/30/2021 Service Units

Total # of Units of
Service
anticipated to be Rate per
Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type delivered. Service
Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 28,577 $6.00
Title IC HD Meals Per Meal 27,887 $6.00
Title lIC Cong Meals Per Meal 22,828 $6.00
Title IIC (CARES) NO UNITS 0 $0.00
Title IIC Meals (CARES) Per Meal 6,675 $10.00
Title I1IB Transportation PerClient/PerDay 0 $24.89
Subtotal

Total Amount of
Funding being
Requested for each
Service
$171,462.00
$167,323.66
$136,968.00
16,688.50
66,750.00
$0.00
559,192.16

7/1/2021 through 06/30/2022 Service Units

Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc.
Exhibit B-1 - Amendment #5
Page 1 of 1

Total # of Units of Total Amount of
Service Funding being
anticipated to be Rate per Requested for each
Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type delivered. Service Service
Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 28,577 $6.00 $171,462.00
Title 1IC HD Meals Per Meal 27,887 $6.00 $167,323.66
Title lIC Meals (HDCS5) NO UNITS 0 $0.00 $ 25,170.00
Title 1IIC Cong Meals Per Meal 22,828 $6.00 $136,968.00
Title 1IB Transportation PerClient/PerDay 0 $24.89 $0.00
Subtotal $ 500,923.66
[ Total | [$ 2,704,586.48 | 08
Contractor Initials| m
bl 1/1/2021
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State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that OSSIPEE CONCERNED
CITIZENS, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on May 12, 1975.
I further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State’s office have been received and is in good standing

as far as this office is concerned,

Business ID: 66575
Certificate Number: 0005441240

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 9th day of September A.D. 2021,

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

#

pro iy il 'y £
L, 2% s Vi ST — U C AT A, , hereby certify that:
{Name of the elected Officer of the (:o*'pora‘taam;iwc cannot ba contract signatory)

/

1. | am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of _- ‘T)")z O Coe by f(l»kc‘/ £ L?§ 2«‘ xad
f(‘sfporéi on/LLC Name)

2. The Eollows o} s a tue > copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on 77 52 , 20..7/ , at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.
(Date)

-
.

fy 2,/ i N g S A bl )
VOTED: That o (CanJ £ 08 TS0 ) feslene 400 LT3 (may list more than one person)

(Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

¥ 4 " P — /J’-; 73 Mg d
is duly authorized on behalf of . 5y yaé e (i 4 kecy enter into contracts or agreements with the State
(Ndme of Corporation/ LLC)

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Cerlificate of Autharity. | further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the
position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporahon To the extent that there are any
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire,
all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

/ g
o F o -y »
27 "c’,»{ M,é; /e ad
Signature of Elected Officer
Name: ate/rgSA Anid s
Title: Anzaci . 5,&‘._4.‘:»1&?‘&#?

¢

Rev. 03/24/20
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V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
02/08/2022

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

CONTACT ; i
NAME: Jessica Hildreth

PHONE FAX
Melcher & Prescott Insurance O £y (803) 524-4535 | Ta%. wop:
426 Main Street Eg"n'géss: jhildreth@melcher-prescott.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Laconia NH 03246 INSURER A : Philadelphia Indemnity Ins Co.
INSURED INSURER B : Oranite State Healthcare & Human Services Trust
Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc. INSURER C :
PO Box 426 INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Center Ossipee NH 03814 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  22/23 Master REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
AUDL[SUBR
NoR TYPE OF INSURANCE s bl POLICY NUMBER MBON TvY) | (MATEDNTY) LMITS
><| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) s 100,000
MED EXP (Any one persan) $ 5,000
A PHPK2377159 02/01/2022 | 02/01/2023 | personaLaapvingury | s 1,000,000
GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
X| rouicy i’éé’; Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | 5 2:000,000
= Abusive Conduct Liab | s 1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY B oy s 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) 3
OWNED SCHEDULED :
A D RaTos PHPK2377159 02/01/2022 | 02/01/2023 202:.: ;::u;\r M{pg accident) | §
HIRED NON-OWNED R AMAGE
| <] AUTOS onwy AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) $
Uninsured Motorist s 1,000,000
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED I | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY X| STATUTE | ER TR
B [ heTINR NIA HCHS20221000535 02/07/2022 | 01/01/2023 | E-L- EACHACCIDENT st
(Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | s 1:000,000
If yes, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE- PoLIcYLMIT | s 'HVY

Workers Comp. 3A State(s): NH

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of NH Dept of Health & Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

»

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Ossipee Conceriied Citizens

3 Dore Street, Center Ossipes, NH
(6031 539-6851

Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc.
Mission Statement

“To promote the growth and prosperity of the Town of Ossipee and its vicinity.”

(1975)
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SHINAL ASSOCIATION

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors WOLFEBORO = NORTH CONWAY
i iti 3 DOVER » CONCORD
Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc S

Ossipee, New Hampshire

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Ossipee Concerned Citizens,
Inc., (a New Hampshire nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 and the related statements of activities, cash flows,
functional expenses and the related notes to the financial statements for the years then
ended.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America: this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Ossipee Concemed Citizens, Inc. as of June 30, 2020
and 2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Leon, e Doantll ¢ ledﬁe%
Poftonind Qeswiidior

March 30, 2021
North Conway, New Hampshire
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OSSIPEE CONCERNED CITIZENS. INC,

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS
020 019
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 148,506 § 56,195
Investments 64,266 64,696
Accounts receivable 52,837 20,956
Payroll tax receivable - 868
Inventories 10,000 10,000
Total current assets 275,609 152,715
PROPERTY, net 51,759 66,895
Total assets $ 327,368 § 219,610
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 15658 § 10,550
Accrued expenses 4,821 -
Security deposit 88 88
Line of credit 9,211 -
Refundable advance - Paycheck Protection Program 99,000 -
Total liabilities 128,778 10,638
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 181,884 190,007
With donor restrictions 16,706 18,865
Total net assets 198,590 208,972
Total liabilities and net assets $ 327,368 § 219,610

See Notes to Financial Statements

3
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CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Public Support
Federal and state grants
Other grants
Town support
Donated rental space
Client and other donations
Fundraising and other support

Total public support
Revenues
Program service revenue
Investment return
Rental income
Total revenues
Net assets released from restrictions
Net revenues
Expenses
Program
General and administrative

Fundraising

Total expenses

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 669,232 $ - $ 669,232
18,500 - 18,500
75,984 - 75,984
56,000 - 56,000
89,015 - 89,015
46,507 4,624 51,131
955,238 4,624 950 862
61,277 - 61,277
(430) - (430)
9,075 - 9,075
1,025,160 4624 1,020,784
6,883 (6,883) -
1,032,043 {2,259) 1,029,784
812,622 - 812,622
227,238 - 227,238
306 - 306
1,040,166 - 1,040,166
(8,123) (2,259) (10,382)
180,007 18,965 208,972
$ 181,884 $ 16,706 $ 198,590

See Notes to Financial Statements

4
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OSSIPEE CONCERNED CITIZENS. INC,

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Public Support
Federal and state grants
Other grants
Town support
Donated rental space
Client and other donations
Fundraising and other support

Total public support
Revenues
Program service revenue
Investment return
Hatch rental income
Total revenues
Net assets released from restrictions
Net revenues
Expenses
Program
General and administrative

Fundraising

Total expenses

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 600,910 $ - $ 600,910
12,9756 - 12,975
88,503 - 88,503
56,000 - 56,000
78,389 - 78,389
23,953 16,429 40,382
860,730 16,429 877,159
53,366 - 53,366
1,180 - 1,190
7.200 - 7.200
922,486 16,429 938,915
13,466 {13,466) -
935,952 2,963 938,915
810,441 - 810,441
223,021 - 223,021
1,216 " 1,216
1,034,678 - 1,034,678
(98,726) 2,963 (95,763)
288,733 16,002 304,735
$ 190,007 $ 18,965 $ 208972

See Notes to Financial Statements

5
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in
net assets to net cash from operations:
Depreciation expense
Decrease (increase) in fair value of investments
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Accounts receivable
Payroll tax receivable
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Note payable

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of building improvements and equipment
Sale of investments
Purchase of investments

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from line of credit
Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program
Repayment of debt

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest

See Notes to Financial Statements
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2020 201
$ (10,382) §$ (95763)
15,136 16,578
1,741 825
(31,881) 11,627
868 5,465
9,929 8,301
(14,589) (52,967)
- (14,468)
- 41,731
(1,311) (7,362)
(1,311) 19,901
15,000 ;
99,000
(5,789) )
108,211 .
92,311 (33,066)
56,195 89,261
$ 148506 § 56,195
$ 971§ ;
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O$SIPEE CONCERNED CITIZENS, INC,

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

General
and
Program Administrative  Fundraising Total

Salaries and wages $ 3470945 § 149,119 % - § 497,064
Employee benefits ' 28,241 12,103 - 40,344
Payroll taxes 32973 14,131 - 47,104
Professional services 11,167 4,786 - 156,953
Telephone and internet 2,506 1,074 - 3,580
Insurance 16,879 7,234 - 24,113
Training, dues and conferences 921 394 - 1,315
Dues and subscriptions 767 328 - 1,095
Advertising 5,680 2,435 - 8,115
Postage 510 218 - 728
Medicaliwellness 1,487 638 - 2,125
Travel and entertainment 2,260 969 - 3,229
Rental value of donated space 50,400 5,600 - 56,000
Utilities 30,300 12,986 . 43,286
Depreciation 10,5695 4,541 - 15,136
Trash removal 1,868 800 - 2,668
Small equipment 2,103 - - 2,103
Repairs and maintenance 3,619 1.551 - 5170
Automobile 699 299 - 998
Other property services 5,014 2,149 - 7,163
Contracted labor 7,540 3,232 - 10,772
Food supplies 230,645 - - 230,645
Santa project 6,883 - . 6,883
Fundraising - - 306 306
Program supplies 4,465 - - 4,465
Interest 971 - - 971
Miscellaneous 6,184 2,651 - 8,835

Total functional expenses $ 812622 § 227,238 § 306 § 1,040,166

See Notes to Financial Statements
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STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

General
and
Program Administrative  Fundraising Total

Salaries and wages 357,395 % 153,169 510,564
Employee benefits 19,280 8,263 - 27,543
Payroll taxes 27,973 11,989 39,962
Professional services 13,363 5,727 - 19,090
Telephone and internet 2,006 860 2,866
Insurance 14,164 6,070 20,234
Training, dues and conferences 360 154 514
Dues and subscriptions 1,855 795 2,650
Advertising 4665 - 4,665
Postage 1,222 524 1,746
Medical/wellness 2,099 899 2,998
Travel and entertainment 2,544 1,091 3,635
Rental value of donated space 50,400 5,600 56,000
Utilities 30,022 12,867 42,889
Depreciation 11,605 4,973 16,578
Trash removal 1,785 765 2,550
Small Equipment 537 - 537
Repairs and maintenance 7,587 3,282 10,839
Automobile 538 231 769
Other property services 4,814 2,063 6,877
Contracted labor 5974 2,560 8,534
Food supplies 230,463 - - 230,463
Santa project 13,466 - 13,466
Fundraising - - 1,216
Program supplies 3,596 - 3,596
Miscellaneous 2,728 1,169 3,897

Total functional expenses 810,441 § 223,021 $ 1,034,678

8

See Notes to Financial Statements
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OSSIPEE CONCERNED CITIZENS, INC.,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization
The Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc., (the Organization) is @ New Hampshire not-for-

profit corporation. The purpose of the Organization is to operate a senior center, Meals
on Wheels, and a daycare program that serves the residents of Ossipee, New
Hampshire, and surrounding communities. Major sources of funds for operations are
received from the Federal Government through the State of New Hampshire Division of
Elderly and Adult Services.

Basis of Accounting

Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc.’s financial statements are presented on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles in the United State of
America.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (US GAAP), which require the
Organization to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to the following net asset classifications. The classes of net assets are
determined by the presence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-
imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the
primary objectives of the Organization. These net assets may be used at the
discretion of the Organization's Board of Directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by
donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those
restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by passage of time. Other
donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the
funds be maintained in perpetuity.

As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Organization had net assets without donor
restrictions and with donor restrictions.

Other Events

The impact of the novel coronavirus (‘COVID-19") and measures to prevent its
spread are affecting the Organization's operations. The significance of the impact
of these disruptions, including the extent of their adverse impact on the
Organization’s financial and operational results, will be dictated by the length of
time that such disruptions continue and, in turn, will depend on the currently
unknowable duration of the COVID-19 pandemic and the impact of governmental
regulations that might be imposed in response to the pandemic.The Organization's

9
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operations could also be impacted by COVID-19 by service disruption that causes
decreases to daycare and senior meals revenue as well as leading to changes in
client and donor behavior. The Organization has had to implement changes to the
operation of the daycare, senior center and Meals on Wheels program to address
the health and safety issues related to COVID-19. The COVID-19 impact on the
capital markets could also impact the Organization’s cost of borrowing. There are
certain limitations on the Organization's ability to mitigate the adverse financial
impact of these items. COVID-19 also makes it more challenging for management
to estimate future performance of the operations, particularly over the near to
medium term.

Accounting Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market (determined on the first-in, first-out

method) and consisted of food inventory.

Property and Depreciation

Purchased property is recorded at cost, or if donated, at estimated fair value on the
date received. Material assets with a useful life in excess of one year are capitalized.
Depreciation is provided for using the MACRS and straight-line methods over the
estimated useful lives of the related assets as follows:

Leasehold improvements 15 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5 years
Restaurant/kitchen equipment 5-15 years

Costs for repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred and betterments are
capitalized. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts,
along with the related accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss is recognized.
Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 totaled $15,136

and $16,578, respectively.

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the donor for future
periods or for specific purposes are reported as with donor restrictions. However, if a
restriction is fulfiled in the same period in which the contribution is received, the

Organization reports the support as unrestricted.

10
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposits and highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of grants and program service fees receivable. At June
30, 2020 and 2019, accounts receivable were considered fully collectable, and
therefore, no provisions for bad debts have been made in these financial statements.

Investments

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities are measured at fair value in the statement of financial
position. Investment income or loss (including gains and losses on investment,
interest, dividends) is included in the statement of activities as increases or decreases
in unrestricted net assets unless the income or loss is restricted by the donor or law.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and is not a private foundation. As such, the Organization is
exempt from income tax on its exempt function income.

Management has evaluated the Organization's tax positions and concluded that the
Organization has maintained its tax-exempt status and has taken no uncertain tax
positions that would require adjustment to the financial statements. With few
exceptions, the Organization is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the
United States Federal or State tax authorities prior to 2016.

Refundable advance — Paycheck Protection Program

On May 8, 2020, the Organization received a loan in the amount of $99,000 pursuant
to the Paycheck Protection Program, a program implemented by the U. S. Small
Administration (SBA) under the CARES Act and the PPPHCE Act. The loan is
unsecured, has a two-year term with a maturity date of May 8, 2022, bears an annual
interest rate of 1%, and shall be payable monthly with the first six monthly payments
deferred. The principal amount of the PPP is subject to forgiveness, upon the
Organization's request, to the extent that the proceeds are used to pay qualifying
expenditures, including payroll costs, interest on mortgages, rent and utilities, incurred
by the Organization. The Organization has chosen to follow the conditional contribution
model for the PPP and has opted to not record any income until forgiveness is
received. The full amount of the PPP received is posted as a refundable advance in
the current liabilities section of the statement of financial position at June 30, 2020.
After June 30, 2020, the Organization received forgiveness of the PPP and the amount
of the refundable advance will be recognized in revenue in the year ended June 30,

2021.

Advertising Policy
The Organization's policy is to expense advertising costs as they are incurred.

11
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Accounting Standard Codification No. 825, "Financial Instruments," requires the
Organization to disclose estimated fair value for its financial instruments. The
carrying amounts of prepaid expenses, accounts payable, accrued expenses and
function deposits approximate fair value because of the short maturity of those
instruments.

Contributed Services

Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc. receives in-kind donations of both space and
volunteer services. Building space, owned by the Town of Ossipee and donated to
the Organization is recorded at an estimated rental value of $56,000 which reflects a
rate equal to $8 per square foot times 7,000 square feet of space provided. The
value of donated services is not reflected in the financial statements since there is
no objective basis available by which to measure the value of such services and
they do not represent specialized skills. However, a substantial number of
volunteers, as well as the Organization's Board of Directors, have donated
significant amounts of their time toward the Organization's various programs and
fund-raising projects.

New Accounting Pronouncement

During the year, the Organization adopted the provisions of FASB ASU 2018-08,
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made (Topic 958). This accounting standard is meant to help not-for-
profit entities evaluate whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions
or as exchange transactions and, if the transaction is identified as a contribution,
whether it is conditional or unconditional. ASU 2018-08 clarifies how an organization
determines whether a resource provider is receiving commensurate value in return for
a grant. If the resource provider does receive commensurate value from the grant
recipient, the transaction is an exchange transaction. If no commensurate value is
received by the grant maker, the transfer is a contribution. ASU 2018-08 stresses that
the value received by the general public as a result of the grant is not considered to be
commensurate value received by the provider of the grant. Results for reporting the
years ending June 30, 2020 and 2019 are presented under FASB ASU 2018-08. The
comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under the
accounting standards in effect in those reporting periods. There was no material impact
to the financial statements as a result of adoption. Accordingly, no adjustment to
opening net assets was recorded.

During the year, the Organization also adopted the provisions of FASB ASU 2016-18,
Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230). This ASU requires that a statement of cash
flows explain the change during the period in the total cash, cash equivalents, and
amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents.
Therefore, amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash
equivalents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the
beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash
flows. The amendments in the ASU do not provide a definition of restricted cash or
restricted cash equivalents. The Organization has applied the provisions of ASU 2016-
18 to retrospectively to all periods presented with no effect on net assets or previously
issued financial statements.

12
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NOTE 2

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis. Natural expenses are defined by their nature,
such as salaries, rent, supplies, etc. Functional expenses are classified by the type
of activity for which expenses are incurred, such as management and general and
direct program costs. Expenses are allocated by function using a reasonable and
consistent approach that is primarily based on function and use. The costs of
providing certain program and supporting services have been directly charged.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for
comparative purposes to conform with the presentation in the current-year financial
statements.

LINE OF CREDIT

Ossipee Concemed Citizens, Inc. has an available line of credit of $25,000. At June
30, 2020 there was an outstanding balance of 9,211. At June 30 2019, there was no
outstanding balance.

CONTINGENCIES

The Organization receives funds under various State grants and from Federal sources.
Under the terms of these agreements, the Organization is required to use the funds
within a certain period and for purposes specified by the governing laws and
regulations. If costs were found not to have been incurred in compliance with the laws
and regulations, the Organization might be required to repay the funds.

No provisions have been made for this contingency because specific amounts, if any,
have not been determined or assessed by government audits as of June 30, 2020 and

2019.

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS
Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes:
2020 2019
Santa Fund 16,70 $18,965

At June 30, 2020 and 2019, net assets released from restrictions consisted of the
following:

2020 2019
Santa Fund $6,883 4

13
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NOTES PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

Property and equipment at June 30, 2020 and 2019 consisted of the following:

2020 2019

Leasehold improvements $ 48,628 $ 48,628
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 24,939 24,939
Vehicles 51,400 51,400
Restaurant/kitchen equipment 58,100 58,100

Total 183,067 183,067
Less accumulated depreciation (131,308) (116,172)
Net property and equipment $ 51,759 $ 66,895

INVESTMENTS
The Organization’s investments are presented in the financial statements in the
aggregate at fair value and consisted of the following as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Market Market
Cost Value Cost Value
Investments
Cash and
equivalents $ 3280 $ 3280 §$ 3235 § 3,235
Mutual funds 18,624 20,444 17,400 20,919
Real property
held for sale 40,542 40,542 40,542 40,542
Total $§ 62446 $ 64266 §$ 61177 $__ 64,696

Investments in mutual funds are valued at the closing price reported in the active
market in which the securities are traded. Management considers these investments
to be long term in nature.

Components of investment return:

020 2019
Interest and dividends $ 1,311  § 2,015
Gain (loss) unrealized (1,741) (825)
Total investment return $ (4300 $ 1190

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

FASB ASC Topic No. 820-10 provides a definition of fair value which focuses on an exit
price rather than an entry price, establishes a framework in generally accepted
accounting principles for measuring fair value which emphasizes that fair value is a
market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement, and requires

14
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expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. In accordance with FASB ASC
820-10, the Organization may use valuation techniques consistent with market, income
and cost approaches to measure fair value. As a basis for considering market
participant assumptions in fair value measurements, ASC Topic 820 establishes a fair
value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair values. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to Level 1 measurements and the lowest priority to
Level 3 measurements. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC Topic
820 are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices
available in active markets for identical investments as of the reporting
date.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are other than quoted
market prices in active markets, which are either directly or indirectly
observable as of the reporting date, and fair value can be determined
through the use of models or other valuation methodologies.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable inputs in
situations where there is little or no market activity for the asset or liability
and the reporting entity makes estimates and assumptions related to the
pricing of the asset or liability including assumptions regarding risk.

Considering the terms, the carrying value for cash, short-term receivables and
payables and refundable advances approximates fair value at June 30, 2020 and
2019.

The table below segregates all investments as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually) into the most appropriate
level within the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used to determine the fair value
at the measurement date:

2020
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments

Cash and equivalents $ 3,280 § - $ - 8 3,280
Mutual funds 20,444 - - 20,444
Real property

held for sale - 40,542 - 40,542
Total investments at

fair value $ 23724 $ 40542 $ - $ 64,266

15
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2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments

Cash and equivalents $ 3235 % - $ - $ 3,235
Mutual funds 20,919 . - 20,919
Real property

held for sale - 40,542 - 40,542
Total investments at

fair value 4,15 $ - § 64696

NOTE8 AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY

The following represents Ossipee Concerned Citizens’ financial assets as of June
30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Financial assets at year end:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 148,506 $ 56,195
Investments 64,266 64,696
Accounts receivable 52,837 20,956
Total financial assets 265,609 141.847
Less amounts not available to be used
within one year:;
Donor restricted funds (16,706) (18,965)
Real property held for sale (40,542) (40,542)
Total amounts not available within one year 57,248 59,507

Financial assets available to meet general

expenditures over the next twelve months $ 208,361 $ 82340

The Organization's goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 30 days of
operating expenses (approximately $87,000).

NOTE9 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the statement of
financial position date, but before financial statements are available to be issued.
Recognized subsequent events are events or transactions that provide additional
evidence about conditions that existed at the statement of financial position date,
including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing financial statements. Non-
recognized subsequent events are events that provide evidence about conditions that
did not exist at the statement of financial position date, but arose after that date.
Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 30, 2021, the date the
June 30, 2020 financial statements were available for issuance.

16
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3 Dore Street, Cener Ossipee, N
(603) 5396851

Board of Directors

Name Address

Dean Robertson- Chairman Freedom, NH
Roland Millette- Treasurer Center Ossipee, NH
Melissa Ames- Secretary Center Ossipee, NH

Don Miskelly Freedom, NH

Judy Robertson Freedom, NH
Andrea DiDonato Moultonborough, NH

Priscilla Parsons effingham, NH

Tammy Bates Tamworth, NH

Robert Morin Ossipee, NH
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Amanda M. White, CLC

Center Ossipee, NH 03814

Education: July 2011- present day: Annual trainings on Civil Rights, Customer Service, Conflict
Resolution, HIPAA Privacy Rule, HIPAA Security Rule, Bloodborne Pathogens, Emergency
Preparedness, Workplace Violence & Harassment, Influenza Safety, Privacy Breach & Identity
Verification, Hazard Communication, General Compliance and Fraud, Waste & Abuse

5/24-5/28/04 Certified Lactation Counselor Certificate Program by the Healthy Children
Project, Inc. in Concord, NH. Continued breastfeeding education to keep certificate current
(Renewal every 3 years and is current to date)

4/1-4/4/02 18 Hour Breastfeeding Peer Counselor presented by Paula Oliveira RN, BSN, IBCLC, in
Manchester, NH

9/1997-1/1998 Attended Paradise Valley Community College in Phoenix, AZ. Credits in General
Studies and Early Childhood Education

1997 Graduate of Kingswood Regional High School. Major in Mathematics
Employment June 2011 — Present day
Goodwin Community Health Center-WIC Program in Somersworth, NH
Certified Lactation Counselor and Program Assistant
Duties include but not limited to:

Issue and explain food benefits to participant at follow up nutrition
appointments and certification appointments.

Provide second nutrition education contacts when applicable

Assist in various office duties including filing, photocopying, and other work as
directed by WIC supervisor

Make follow up nutrition appointment reminder calls

Perform “no show” follow up duties, to include contacting participants to
reschedule them for missed follow up nutrition appointments or certification
appointments

Prepare supplies for WIC mobile clinics and assist with transportation to mobile
clinics. Helps with set up and breakdown
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Give participants referral information to services in their area
Attends breastfeeding trainings and classes as needed

Runs breastfeeding and pregnant caseload reports of WIC mothers and makes
routine periodic contacts with all women assigned

Gives basic breastfeeding information and support to pregnant women and new
mothers, including counseling about the benefits of breastfeeding, overcoming
common barriers and getting a good start with breastfeeding

Counsel Pregnant, Breastfeeding and Postpartum women in clinics and over the
phone

Refers women to other professionals and agencies regarding
questions/concerns outside of BFPC scope of practice

Reads materials and stays educated in breastfeeding knowledge as provided by
supervisor

Assist WIC staff in promoting breastfeeding peer counselor through special
projects and duties assigned

February 2010 — Present day
Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc. Meals on Wheels
Director of Elderly Nutrition Program
Duties include but not limited to:

Interview and screening of potential recipients of home delivered meals to
determine eligibility. Recertification of existing clients

Submit all required forms to the state (XX, Tlll, home delivered and congregate)

Maintain accurate counts on number of meals served, clients, etc. as needed for
billing and reports per source.

Maintain accurate files on each recipient

Complete financial reimbursement forms of state, town, Medicaid and private
payments

Submit monthly and quarterly reports to Executive Director for billing and unit
statistical reports

Submit monthly board report to the OCC Board Members

Referrals to other area services that meet client’s needs. Work with other
agencies and civic groups
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Support other staff members to insure excellent service to our recipients

January 1999 - June 2011
Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc. WIC Program
Certified Lactation Counselor and Client Service Coordinator
January 1998 — October 2000
Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc. Childcare Center
Childcare & Pre-school Assistant
September 1997 — January 1998
Walgreens Pharmacy
Cashier and Beauty Dept. Assistant
August 1996 — September 1997
Pop’s Doughnuts
Counter Help, Cashier, Hand Doughnut Cutter, Advertisement and Packaging
March 1996 — August 1996
Dunkin Donuts
Counter Help and Cashier
May 1994 — November 1995
Stafford’s-in-the-fields

Housekeeper, Server, Cook’s Assistant and Decorator
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LINDSEY ADJUTANT

SUMMARY

Recent graduate from White Mountains Community College with an
associate degree in accounting. | work closely with the Executive Director
and assist her with administrative work.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Data entry, analysis, and management
Software Proficiency (QuickBooks)
Standards of accounting

Knowledge of regulatory standards
Adequate Communication

Critical thinking/ Problem- solving
Filing

Organization and Time management

December 3, Bookkeeper, Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc.
i Managing employee payroll

+ Creating and filing financial reports

- Writing and editing budgets

- Monltors accounts payable and accounts receivable
- Attending monthiy financial and board meetings

- Data entry into QuickBooks

- Perform monthly bank reconciliations

- Writing grants for funding

- Coordinating fundraising events

1|Page
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Misty Ryder

Work Experience

Executive Director
Ossipee Concerned Citizens. — Center Ossipee, NH
November 2020 to Present

Oversight of the non-profit Meals on Wheels program in Ossipee and Moultonborough, and Child Care Center in Ossipee
NH. Coordinates events, fundraising and writes grants, manages employees and day to day operations, manages
contracts with the state of New Hampshire and other agencies. Keeps operations updated and compliant with local, state,
and federal regulations and rules. Supervises and supports a team of 20+ staff, including program managers,
coordinators, and the kitchen production team. Develops and supports a collaborative, positive team environment,
including facilitation of team meetings. In collaboration with managers, oversees hiring, staff support and disciplinary
action for Meals on Wheels team as well as Child Care Center team. Oversees finances, reports, and audits.

Office Manager and Administrative Assistant
Duchesne Heating Inc. - Ossipee, NH
June 2018 to May 2020

Coordinate office administration and procedures to ensure organizational effectiveness, efficiency, and safety.
Responsible for office communication protocols, streamlining administrative processes, inventory control, and task
delegation. Work independently with little to no supervision. Well, organized handling shipping, supplies, equipment, bills,
and errands.

Assistant Teacher Pre-K
Ossipee Crossings Child Care - Ossipee, NH
August 2016 to May 2018

Created and maintained the daycare's website and Facebook, helped them set up billing with QuickBooks, and cared for
the children in a safe and clean environment.

Assembler

Index Packaging - Milton, NH

September 2015 to August 2016

Part of a dynamic team that collaborated, designing a new workspace implementing Lean Six Sigma.

Shift supervisor
Lakeview Neuro Rehab - Effingham, NH
August 2007 to 2015

PCM, MANT, CPR Certified, assists clients in various settings following the client's schedule. Was able to adhere to the
administrative, clinical, and human recourses policies of Lakeview. Knows and implements incident, risk management,
organization a flow chart fire safety, and emergency procedures.

Education
Bachelor's in Business Administration Associate in Computer Science / Graphic Design
Southern New Hampshire University - Manchester, NH MclIntosh College - Somersworth, NH
January 2015 to April 2019 2006 to 2007
Skills
e Microsoft Office e Square Space e Adobe

o WordPress « Adobe lllustrator e Excel
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Misty Ryder
¢ QuickBooks « PowerPoint
Community Service
Ossipee Economic Development Cofounder of Ossipee United Round Founding Member of Ossipee Area
Council Table Community Center
2018 to Present April 2018 to Present March 2020 to Present

Accomplishments

e o o o

Assisted to obtain funding and assembled the playground equipment in Center Ossipee, NH

Helped to secure funding for sidewalks lighting and signage for Center Ossipee, NH

Accompanied a team to organize thirty local organizations to bring Ossipee together and better the
community

Collaborated with the team who supported the fire victims in Ossipee at the beginning of 2020
Helped assemble the playground at Constitution Park in Ossipee, NH

Organized a group of twenty-five people to clean Archers Pit in Center Ossipee, NH

Helped organize a group at Mountain View Community with the Historical Society to share stories and
cookies

Volunteered

Riverside Rest Home e Southern Maine ¢ Homeless Shelter for
Wakefield Food Agency on Aping Stratford
Pantry (Meals on Wheels) e Cub Scouts leader

« Cocheco Valley e Old Home Week

Humane Society ¢ Main Street
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Ossipee Concerned <10

3 Dare Street, Center Gssipee, NH
{603) 539-6851

Key Personnel

Name lob Title Salary % Paid from this | Amount paid from
Contract this contract
Misty Ryder Executive Director 40,320 50% 20,160
Amanda White Meals Director 17,424 100% 17,424
Lindsey Adjutant Finance Director 31,680 75% 23,760
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' STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
'DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES .
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Lori A. Shibinette 105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-5034 1-800-852-3348% Ext. 5034
- ' Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Deborah D, Scheecz www.dhhs.oh.gov -
Director

October 21, 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4.45, RSA 21-P:43, and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, 2020-15, 2020-18,
2020-17, 2020-18, and 2020-20, Governor Sununu has authorized the Department of Health and
Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports and Services, to enter into Retroactive Sole
Source amendments to existing contracts with the eleven (11) Contractors listed below in bold
print for the provision of nutrition services to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the COVID-19
pandemic to ensure older, isolated, and frail adults live as independently as possible, by
increasing the total price limitation by $2,397,600 from $61,566,568 to $$63,964,168, with no
change to the contract completion dates of June 30, 2022, effective retroactive to July 1,
2020.100% Federal Funds.

The original contracts were approved and subséquently amended as indicated in the table

below,
Vendor Vendor Area Current Increase Revised G&C Approval

" Name Code Served Amount {Decrease) Amount

Community

Action ’ 0:12/21120186, #18

Program * A1:12/20/2017,

Belknap- 177203 Concord | $10,664,329.03 $388,735.57 | $11,053,064.50 | #23

Merrimack A2:2/12012019, #24

Countles,’ AJ:6/2412020 #46E

Inc.

Community 0:12/212018, #15

Action AVA2/2072017, #23

Parinership of | 177200 Dover $228,440.00. $0 $228,440.00 A 21‘20 /2019 152 4

Strafford A3:6/24/2020 HAGE

County J )

Easter Seals Q: 12721120186, #15

New AV1212072017, #23

Hampshire, 177204 | Manchaster $618,893.00 $0 $810,803.00 A2::2/2012019, #24

Inc. ; A3:8/24/2020 #46E |
O:12/2172018, #15

Gibson ) North A1 A22002017,

Center for 158344 ¢ a $1,774,376.46 $75,038.28 $1,850,314.72 | 923

Senlors e A2:2/202019, #24
AJ:6/24/2020 #48E

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to joln communities and families
in providing opporiunities for citizens to achieuve health and independence. -
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Grafton 0:12/21/12016, #16
County ) A1:12/2012017,
Senior 177675 Lebanon $8,104,863.78 $187,038.31 $8,2061,702.00 | #23
Citizens A2:2/20/2019, #24
Councll, Inc. A3:6/24/2020 #48E
" 112/2112018, #18
g,':::’;;i d A1:12/20/2017,
Resource 158408 Union $104,0988.00 $23,400.00 $127,496.00 | #23
Canter A2:2/20/2018, 824
AJ:8/24/2020 #46E
‘ 0:12/21/2016, #15
— A1:12/2072017, #23
Health Care 177877 Nemnarige? $247 272.00 $0 $247.272.00 | A2:2/20/2019, 124
AJ:6/24/2020 #48E
A3T:8/11/2020
0:12/24/20186, #18
Newport . ! A1:12/20/2017,
Senior 177250 Newport $4,417,158.77 $145,000.99 $4,562,288,76 | 9123
Centor A2:212012019, #24
A3:6/24/2020 H46E
0:12121/2016, #18
Ossipeo Cariter A1:12/20/2017,
Concemed 170158 Ousi $2,888,977.98 $83,438.50 $2,679,416.48 | 823
Citizens phe A2:2/2012019, #24
A3:6/24/2020 #46E
0:1212175016.'%5
Rockingham AZ122072017 123
Nutrition/ ;
Meals on 165197 | Brentwood | $10,149,803.44 $385,337.30 | $10,535,140.74 | A3:2/20/2019, #24
AA:B124/2020
Wheols A
#46E
AS5 9/23/2020, #18
Soutrwester | AlH2R020TY, 825
Community 177511 Keene $384,6840.00 $0 $384,640.00 A2:212012019 #2 4
Services . g
A3:6/24/2020 #48E
Q:12/21/2018, #15
St Joseph A1:12/2012047,
Community | 155083 | Morrimack $10,697,054.18 $643,487.66 | $11,340,641.74 | B23
Services A2:2/20/12019, #24
A3:6/24/2020 H#46E
O:12121/2016, #15
Strafford A1:12/2012017,
Mutrition 260818 [Somersworth] $2,748,885.35 $160,073.76 $2,898,959.11 | #23
MOW A2 2720/2019, 24
A3 6/24/2020 H46E
T Couny e
Community : ’
Acti 177185 Beriin $4,8687,888.83 $177,163.63 $5,045,052.36 | #23
on A2 272072019, #24
Program 8
A3 6/24/2020 #48F
O: 122112018, #15
A1:1272012017,
VNA at HCS |177274 Keene $3,962,089.18 $137,887.23 $4,099,976.41 | #23
. . . A2: 212012019, 824
A3 6/24/2020 #46E
Total: | $61,568,568.00 | $2,397,600.01 | $63,864,168.01

See attached fiscal detalls.
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EXPLANATION

This item is Retroactive because the Department did not have the fully executed contract
amendment documents ready for approval in time to supplement the costs incurred by providing
services during this pandemic. This item is Sole Source because the most recent amendments
to the contracts were Sole Source, and MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendments be
labeled Sole Source. Further, the Contractors are best positioned to increase capacity quickly to
ensure services for individuals continue during the Covid-18 State of Emergency.

The purpose of these amendments is to enable the current Contractors to continue
support of the ongoing need for these services for older, isolated, and frail adults to assist them
with living as independently as possible, both safely and with dignity. These amendments will
.ensure that the Contractors provide additional home-delivered meals, as well as additional
unanticipated items that are needed to provide services safely during the COVID-19 pandemic,
including, but not limited to, personal protective equipment, cleaning and sterilization supplies,
and additional staff, B

The Contractors will continue to provide meals using the following three methods:

¢ Home delivered meals, delivered by the Contractors to the homes of eligible individuals
who are homebound and unable to prepare their own meals, or who are temporarily
homebound due to COVID-19 or recovery from iliness or injury.

e Grab-n-go/drive through meals, defined as meal delivery whereby eligible individuals, or
their designees, drive to a service location and are provided a meal without being required
to leave their vehicles.

o Take-out/pick-up meals, defined as meal delivery whereby eligible individuals, or their
designees, drive to a service location and are required to leave their vehicles in order to
receive their meals. ,

Each meal shall include at least one-third (1/3) of the recommended daily calorie
allowance established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National
Academy of Sciences, as well as the Dietary Guidelines for Americans issued by the Secretary
of the Department of Health and Human Services, and by the Secretary of the Department of
Agriculture. The Contractors will prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special
dietary needs and preferences of clients, including recommendations from clients’ licensed

practitioners.

Approximately 62,192 individuals will be served home-delivered meals from July 1, 2020,
through June 30, 2022.

The Department will monitor contracted services by ensuring:
o One hundred percent (100%) of individuals served meet eligibility requirements.

"« One hundred percent (100%) of eligibility re-determinations are completed before the
individual's current eligibility expires.

s One hundred percent (100%) of individuals receive services that meet their needs in
accordance with their service plans or with plans from Adult Protective Services.

Area served. Statewide
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\

Source of Funds: , Federal Funds from Title 1B CFDA #93.044 / FAIN# 2001NHOASS;
CFDA #93.044 / FAIN # 20AANHT3SS; CFDA #93.045 / FAIN #20AANHT3CM; Title 11IC1 & C2
CFDA# 93.045 / FAIN 2001NHOACM, CFDA# 93.045 / FAIN# 2001NHOAHD, CFDA #93.045 /
2001NHCMC2, CFDA #93.045 / 2001NHHDC2, CFDA #93.045 / FAIN #2001NHHDC3-00.
CFDA# 93.667 / FAIN# 2001NHSOSR

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lén’ A Shitinette

Commissioner



FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

05-95-48-481010-7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS (58% Faderal Funds; 42% Genoral Funds)

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

increasel
Class/Account Class Title SFY Currant Budget {Dacroasa) Medifled Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $124,617.00 $0.00 $124 617.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2017 $163,598.00 $0.00 $163,598.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $334,758.00 $0.00 $334,758.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $343,846.00 $0.00. $343,846.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $703,599.00 $0.00 $703,599.00
512-500352 Transpartation of Clients 2019 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale - 2019 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $730,379.00 $0.00 $730,379.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2020 $266,934.00 $0.00 $266,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $869,499.01 $0.00 $869,499.01
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $196,280.00 $0.00 $£196,280.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2021 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2021 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $779,499.01 $0.00 $§779,499.01
512.500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $156,934,00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 . $779,499.01 $0.00 $779,499.01
Subtotal | $7,672,025.03 $0.00 $7,672,025.03

Page 1 of 23




Eastor Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

. -Incroasel

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modifled Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $53,804.00 $0.00 $53,894.00
541-500383 Meals - Congrégale 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Deélivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients- 2018 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
$41-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $113,200.00 50.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 209 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $113,199.00 50.00 $113,199.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients  |* 2021 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Dalivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transponaﬁon of Clients 2022 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $519,893.00 $0.00 $619,893.00
Glbson Conter for Senlor Services (Vendor #155344)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Docroaso) Modified Budgot
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $12,846.00 $0.00 $12,846.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2017 $46,750.00 $0.00 $46,750.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $65,401.00 $0.00 $65,401.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $98,260.00 $0.00 $98,260.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $137,454.00 $0.00 $137,454.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $142,685.00 $0.00 $142,685.00
512-500352 Transpertation of Clients 2020 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) © 2020 $38,340.00 $0.00 $38,340.00
512-500352- Transpartation of Clients 201 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82
512-500352 Transporlation of Clients 2022 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 - Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82

Subtotal | $1,541,361.46 $0.00 $1,541,361.46
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Grafton County Senior Citizens Councll, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

s Increasel
Class/Account Class Title SFY Currant Budget {Decroaso) Modifled Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $183,131.00 $0.00 $183,131.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2017 $187,622.00 $0.00 $187,622.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $161,073.00 $0.00 $161,073.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $3594,346.00 $0.00 $394,346.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $338,546.00 $0.00 $338,546.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $351,432.00 $0.00 $351,432.00
512-500352 Transpartation of Clients 2020 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $94,450.00 $0.00 $94,450.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00 _
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $409.356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26
Subtotal |  56,396,347.78 $0.00 $6,396,347.78

Greatar Wakefisld Nutrition and

Transportation. {Vendor # 158408)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Titlo SFY Current Budget (Docraase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 ‘Meals - Congregale 207 $8,800.00 $0.00 $8,800.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $18,496.00 $0.00 $18,496.00
544-500388 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $19,200.00 $0.00 $16,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 | $18,200.00 50.00 $19,200.00
544-500366 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $104,096.00 $104,096.00

$0.00
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Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

. . Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgat {Decraase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2021 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 - $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 $0.00 - $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | §247,272.00 $0.00 $247,272.00
Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modiflod Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $38,725.00 $0.00 $38,725.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $80,366.00 $0.00 $80,366.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $124,955.00 $0.00 $124,955.00
512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2018 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $168,909.00 $0.00 $168,909.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $262,632.00 $0.00 $262,632.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clienls 2019 . $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $272,627.00 $0.00 $272,627.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $133,338.00 $0.00 $133,338.00
544-5003686 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $332,962.59 $0.00 $332,962.58
102-500731 Contracls (FFCRA) 2020 $73,270.00 $0.00 $73,270.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $81,341,00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $290,962.59 $0.00 $280,962.59
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175.338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $290,962.59 $0.00 $290,962.59

Subtotal |  £3,002,428.77 $0.00 $3,002,428.77
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Osslpeo Coricerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Incroasel

Clasa/Account Class Titlo SFY Current Budget (Deocroase) Modifled Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $62,778.00 50.00 $62,778.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $71,858.00 $0.00 $71,858.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $131,946.00 $0.00 $131,946.00
544-500386 - Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $151,031.00 $0.00 $151,031.00
512-500352 Transportation of Cllents 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $138,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00 .
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $156,779.00 $0.00 £158,779.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $124,968.00 $0.00 $124,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $179,323.66 $0.00 $179,323.66
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA} 2020 $42,130.00 $0.00 $42,130.00

© 512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $167,323.66 $0.00 $167,323.66
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate . 2022 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $167,323.66 $0.00 $167,323.66

Subtotal |  51,666,364.98 $0.00 $1,666,364.98
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)
; . . . incroasof

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgot {Docraase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $90,843.00 $0.00 $90,843.00.
541-500383 Meals - Cbngregate 2017 $123,750.00 $0.00 $123,750.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $331,837.00 $0.00 $331,837.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2018 $260,100.00 $0.00 $260,100.00
544-500386 Meals - Horme Delivered 2018 $697,461.00 $0.00 $697,461.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $724,009.00 $0.00 $724,009.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $190,782.00 $0.00 $180,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $214,000.00 $214,000,00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $8208,698.48 $828,696.48
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $154,570.00 $194,570.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $261,915.00 £0.00 $261,915.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $270,000.00 $270,000.00

" 544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 §772,698.48 $772,698.48
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $261,915.00 $0.00 $261,915.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 $270,000.00 $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $772,698.48 §772,698.48

Subtotal |  §6,916,841.44 $0.00 $6,916,841.44
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St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)
: Incroase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroaso) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2017 $25,003.00 $0.00 $25,003.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2017 $158,538.00 $0.00 $158,538.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $490,897.00 £0.00 $490,897.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $200,277.00 $0.00 $200,277.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $1,164,716.00 $0.00 $1,164,716.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2013 | $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,452.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $1,209,048.00 $0.00 $1,209,048.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $52,492.00 50.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 - Meals - Congregate 2020 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $1.290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $324,910.00 $0.00 $324,910.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022- $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06

Subtotal |  sg 538,523.18 $0.00 $8,538,523.18
Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decreasa) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $70,240,00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 " Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $70,239.00 $0.00 £70,239.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transpertalion of Clients 2022 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal | $384,640.00 $0.00 $384,640.00

Community Actlon Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)
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) Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $19,861.00 - $0.00 $19,861.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 '$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 £41,716.00 $0.00 $41.716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 -$0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal |  §228,440.00 $0.00 $228,440.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor ¥ 260818)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decreasa) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $27,974.00 $0.00 $27,974.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $129,234.00 $0.00 $129,234.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 ‘Meals - Congregale 2018 $58,788.00 $0.00 $58,788.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $271,625.00 $0.00 $271,625.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 _$0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 209 $281,963.00 $0.00 $281,963.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $300,926.45 50.00 $300,826.45

_ 102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 | $75,770.00 $0.00 $75,770.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45

Subtotal | $1,992237.35 $0.00 $1,992,237.35

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)
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Incroase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgot {Docroase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2017 $102,490.00 $0.00 $102,490.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $77,869.00 $0.00 $77,869.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $152,570.00 $0.00 $152,570.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $163,661.00 $0.00 $163,661.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $320,674.00 50.00 $320,674.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $332,880.00 $0.00 $332,880.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500366 . Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $89,460.00 $0.00 $89,460.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 3355.256.61 $0.00 $355,266.61
512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2022 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Céngregale 2022 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $355,266.61 50.00 $355,266.61

Subtotal | 4,061,708.83 $0.00- $4,061,108.83
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Currant Budget {Dacreasae) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transpoertation of Clients 2017 $28,985.00 $0.00 $28,985.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $73,277.00 $0.00 $§73,277.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $118,745.00 $0.00 $118,745.00

- 512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $60,856.00° $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $154,008.00 $0.00 $154,008.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $249,575.00 50.00 $249 575.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $60,856.00 50.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $158,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $259,073.00 $0.00 $259,073.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $60,856,00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2020 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $276,497.06 50.00 $276,497.06
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $69,620.00 $0.00 $69,620.00
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients 2021 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered - 2029 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856,00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06

Subtotal | 52 726,534.18 $0.00 $2,726,534.18
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/

05-95-48-481010-7872 Summary for All Vendors

Incroase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Docroase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00
544-500388 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00
544-500388 Mea!s - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500366 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,460,875.00 $0.00 $4,460,875.00
512-500352 Transpartation of Clients 2020 $1,570,310.00 $0.00 $1,570,310.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $1,868,482.00 £0.00 $1,868,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $4,960,880.00 $0.00 $4,960,880.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1.198,800.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1.,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $2.,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00

Subtotal | $46,008,114.00 $0.00 $46,098,114.00
$46,098,114.00 $0.00 $46,098,114.00

05-95-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT (60% Foderal Funds; 40% General
Funds)

‘Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. {Vendor #177203)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decroaso) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $252,962.00 $0.00 $252,962.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $531,679.00 $0.00 $531,679.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551.916.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $551,915.00 $0.00 $551,915.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00

Subtotal $2,992,304.00 $0.00 $2,992,304.00
Easter Seals Noew Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
. Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500388 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 - Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtatal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Currant Budget (Decroase) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $19,701.00 $0.00 $19,701.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $41,402.00 $0.00 $41,402.00
544-500386 Meals Home Oelivered 2019 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $42,978.00 ' $0.00 $42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00

Subtotal |  $233,015.00 30.00 $233,015.00

«

-_Grafton County Senlor Citizens Councli. Inc. (Ven

dor # 177675)

incroase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Docroase) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $144,419.00 $0.00 $144,419.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $303,537.00 $0.00 $303,537.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $315,090.00 $0.00 ' $315,090.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $315,080.00 $0.00 - $315,090.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $315,090,00 $0.00 $315,090.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00

Subtotal | $1,708,316.00 $0.00 £1,708,316.00

Groater Wakefiold Nutrition and

Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

 Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Docroase) Medified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 " Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered T 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 ' Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 50.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Lamprey Hoalth Care (Vendor #177677)
Incroase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Deocroase) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 30.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 20214 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 ' $0.00 $0.00
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Newport Senlor Conter (Vondor #177250)

) Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgot (Decroasa) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $119,598.00 $0.00 $119,598.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $251,372.00 $0.00 $251,372.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $260,940.00 50.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $260,940.00 $0.00 . $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00

' Subtotal | $1,414,730.00 $0.00 $1,414,730.00
Osslpee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Titlo . SFY Current Budgst {Decrease) Modifiod Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $78,590.00 $0.00 $78,590.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $165,175.00 $0.00 $165,175.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00

Subtotal $929,613.00 $0.00 $929,613.00
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $273,306.00 $0.00 $273,306.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $574,440.00 $0.00 $574,440.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 - $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596.304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00

Subtotal $3,232,962.00 $0.00 $3,232,962.00
St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)
Increase!

Class/Account Class Title SFY Curront Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $182,479.00 $0.00 $182,479.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $383,532.00 $0.00 $383,532.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398.130.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00
§44-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $398,130.00 $0.00 $£398,130.00

Subtotal | $2,158,531.00 $0.00 £2,158,531.00
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Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)
Incroase!

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroase) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 207 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 §0.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Docrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 '$0.00 $0.00 50.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal £0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Currgnt Budget {Decreasa) Modifled Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $63,965.00 $0.00 $63,965.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ' 2018 $134,443.00 $0.00 $134 443.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500388 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00

Subtotal |  $756,648.00 " $0.00 $756,648.00

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Currant Budget (Docraase) Modifiod Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $68,206.00 $0.00 $68,206.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $143,350.00 $0.00 $143,350.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00 -
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00

Subtotal $806,780.00 £0.00 $806,780.00
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VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroase) Modifiod Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $104,451.00 $0.00 $104,451.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $219,536.00 $0.00 $219,536.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $227,892.00 £0.00 $227,892.00
544-500388 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $227,892.00 $0.00 $§227,892.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

Subtotal |  $1,235,555.00 $0.00 $1,235,555.00

05-95-48-481010-9255 Summary for All Vendors

Increasol
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget

544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466.00 - $0.00 $2,748,466.00
544-500386 , Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $2,853,077.00 $0.00 $2,853,077.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $2,853,078.00" . %0.00 $2,853,078.00

Subtotal | $15,468,454.00 $0.00 $15,468,454.00

515,468,454.00 50.00 515,468,454.00

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS: ELDERLY -
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, CARES ACT TITLE 1l GRANTS, 100% FEDERAL

Community Actlon Program Belknap-Merrimack Countles, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Increasal

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgot {Docroase) Modifled Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) © 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 - $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts {CARES) 2021 $0.00 $388,735.57 $388,735.57
102-500731 Conlracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
' ' Subtotal $0.00 $388,735.57 $368,735.57

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. {(Vendor # 177204)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Docroase) Modiflod Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 §0.00 ) $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

Subtotal £0.00 . $0.00
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Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

increaso/

Clasa/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroasoe) Modified Budget
102-500731 Conlracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $75,938.26 $75,938.26
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $75,938.26 $75,938.26
Grafton County Senior Citizens Councll, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
) Incroasel

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $187,038.31 $187,038.31
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $187,038.31 $187,038.31
Groator Wakefiold Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)
' Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts {CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) - 2021 $0.00 $23,400.00 £23,400.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $23,400.00 $23,400.00
Lamprey Health Caro (Vendor #177677)
: ' Incroaso/

Class/Account Claas Title SFY Currgnt Budget (Decroase) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 £0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Page 14 of 23




Newport Senior Centor (Vendor #177250)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decroasa) Modifled Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $145,099.99 $145,099.99
102-500731 Contracis (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $145,099.99 $145,099.99
Ossipes Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)
) Increase/

Class/Account Class Titla SFY Current Budgat (Decroase) Modifled Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (CARES) 2020 $0.00- $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $83,438.50 $83,438.50
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $83.438.50 $83,438.50
Rockingham Nutrition MOW {Vandor #155197)
increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroase) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $385,337.30 $385,337.30
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $385,337.30 $385,337.30
St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)
Increasal

Class/Account Class Title SFY | .Current Budget {Decroaso) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $643,487.56 $643,487.56
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $643,487.56 $643,487.56
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Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decroase) Modiflod Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 207 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracis (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

) Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vondor #177200)
Incroasel/

Class/Account Class Titlo SFY Curront Budget {Decroase) Modified Budgot
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Conlracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

: Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) ModIfled Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $150,073.76 $150,073.76
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $150,073.76 $150,073.76

Tri-County Commdnity Acti

on Program (Vendor #177195)

Increase!

Class/Account Class Title SFY Currant Budget {Decrease) Modifled Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 50.00 $0.00 - £0.00
102-5007 31 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $177,163.53 $177,163.53
102-500731 Conlracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $177,163.53 $177,163.53
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VNA at HCS (Vandor #177274)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroase) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $137,887.23 $137,887.23
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $137,887.23 $137,887.23
05-95-48-481010-1917 Summary for All Vendors
Increasol/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Conltracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $2,397,600.00 $2,397,600.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $2,397,600.00 $2,397,600.00
50.00 52,397,600.00 $2,397,600.00

Summary by Vendor by Year

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Incroasel
SFY Current Budgot {Decroase) Modifled Budget
2017 $875,935.00 $0.00 . $875,935.00
2018 $1,840,867.00 $0.00 $1,840,867.00
2019 $1,900,972.00 $0.00 $1,900,972.00
2020 $2,146,371.01 $0.00 $2,146,371.01
2021 $1,950,092.01 $388,735.57 $2,338,827.58
2022 $1,850,092.01 $0.00 $1,950,092.01
Subtotal | $10,664,329.03 $388,735.57 $11,053,064.60

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Incroase!
SFY Current Budget {Decroase) Modifled Budget
2017 $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00
2018 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2019 $113,200.00 " $0.00 $113,200.00
2020 . $113,199.00 $0.00 $113,199.00
2021 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2022 $113,200.00 $0.00 £113,200.00
Subtotal $619,893.00 $0.00 $619,893.00
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Gibson Contor for Senlor Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase!
SFY Curront Budget (Dacrease) Modified Budgaet
2017 $144,698,00 $0.00 $144,698.00
2018 $304,072.00 $0.00 $304,072.00
2019 $314,619.00 $0.00 $314,619.00
2020 $362,555.82 $0.00 $362,555.82
2021 $324,215.82 $75,938.26 $400,154.08
2022 $324,215.82 $0.00 $324,215.82
Subtotal | $1,774,376.46 $75,938.26 $1,850,314.72
Grafton County Senior Cltizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Increaseol
SFY Current Budgaet (Dacrease) Modified Budget
2017 $676,245.00 $0.00 $676,245.00
2018 $1,421,054.00 $0.00 $1,421,054.00
2019 $1,460,503.00 $0.00 $1,460,503.00
2 . 2020 $1,578,587.26 $0.00 $1,578,587.26
2021 $1,484,137.26 $187,038.31 $1.671,175.57
2022 $1,484,137.26 $0.00 $1,484,137.26
Subtotal | $8,104,663.78 $187,038.31 $8,291,702.09
Greator Wakafield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)
: Increase/
SFY Curront Budget (Decreaso) Modified Budget
2017 $8,800.00 $0.00 $8,800.00
' 2018 $18,496.00 $0.00 $18,496.00
2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200,00
2020 $19,200.00° $0.00 $19,200.00
2021 $19,200.00 $23,400.00 $42,600.00
2022 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
Subtotal $104,096.00 $23,400.00 $127,456.00
Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)
Increase/
SFY Curront Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00
2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2019 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 £0.00 $0.00 £0.00
Subtotal $247,272.00 $0.00 $247,272.00
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Nowport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

Increase/
SFY Curront Budget (Decroase) Modifiod Budget
2017 $363,644.00 $0.00 $363,644.00
2018 $764,254.00 $0.00 $764,254.00
2019 $790,246.00 $0.00 $790,246.00
2020 $881,851.59 $0.00 $881,851.59
2021 $808,581.5% $145,099.99 $953,681.58
2022 $808,581.59 $0.00 $808,581.59
Subtotal | $4,417,158.77 $145,099.99 $4,562,258.76 -
Osslpee Concerned Citizons (Vendor #170158)
‘ Increase/
SFY Currant Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $213,226.00 $0.00 $213,226.00
2018 $448,152.00 $0.00 $448,152.00
2019 $465,209.00 $0.00 $465,209.00
2020 $517.883.66 $0.00 $517,883.66
2021 $475,753.66 $83,438.50 $559,192.16
2022 $475,753.66 ©$0.00 $475,753.66
Subtotal | $2,595,977.98 $83,438.50 $2,679,416.48
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155187)
Increase!
SFY Currant Budget (Docroase) Modified Budget
2017 $819,736.00 $0.00 $619,736.00
2018 $1,722,783.00 $0.00 $1,722,783.00
2019 $1,781,095.00 $0.00 $1,781,095.00
2020 $2,024,354.48 $0.00 $2,024,354.48
2021 $1,900,917.48 $385,337.30 $2,286,254.78
2022 $1,900,917.48 $0.00 $1,900,917.48
Subtotal | $10,149,803.44 $385,337.30 $10,535,140.74
St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)
Increase/
SFY Currant Budget {Decroase) Modified Budget
2017 $856,917.00 50.00 $856,917.00
208 $1,801,017.00 $0.00 £1,801,017.00
2019 $1,867,570.00 $0.00 $1,867,570.00
2020 $2,273,790.06 $0.00 $2,273,790.06
2021 £1,948,880.06 $643,487.56 $2,592,367.62
2022 $1,948,880.06 $0.00 $1,948,880.06
Subtotal | $10,697,054.18 $643,487.56 $11,340,541.74
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Southwestern Communi

Services (Vendor #177511)

Increase/
SFY Curront Budget (Decrease) Modiflod Budget
2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00
2018 $70,240.00 $0.00 £70,240,00
2019 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
2020 $70,239.00 $0.00 $70,239.00
2021 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
2022 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
Subtotal $384,640.00 $0.00 $384,640.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Incroase/
SFY Current Budget (Decreasa) Modiflod Budget
2017 $19,861.00 $0.00 $19,861.00
2018 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2018 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00
2021 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2022 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
Subtotal $228,440.00 $0.00 $228,440.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
Increase/
SFY Curront Budget (Decrease) Modifled Budget
2017 $221,173.00 $0.00 $221,173.00
2018 $464,856.00 $0.00 $464,856.00
2019 $482,549.00 $0.00 $482,549.00
2020 . $577,282.45 $0.00 $577,282.45
2021 $501,512.45 $150,073.76 $651,586.21
2022 $501,512.45 $0.00 - $501,512.45
Subtotal | $2,748,865.35 $150,073.76 $2,898,959.11

Tri-County Communlty Action Program {Vendor #177195})

Increase/
SFY Current Budget {Decroase) Modified Budget
2017 $401,135.00 $0.00 $401,135.00
2018 $842,914.00 $0.00 $842,914.00
2019 $866,805.00 $0.00 $866,805.00
2020 $978,651.61 $0.00 $978,651.61
2021 $889,191.61 $177,163.53 $1,066,355.14
2022 $889,181.61 $0.00 $889,191.61
Subtotal $4,867,888.83 $177,163.53 $5,045,052.36
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VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $325,458.00 $0.00 $325,458.00
2018 $683,975.00 $0.00 $683,975.00
2019 $707,691.00 $0.00 $707.691.00
2020 $794,735.06 $0.00 $704,735.06
2021 $725,115.06 $137,887.23 $863,002.29
2022 $725,115.06 $0.00 $725,115.06
Subtotal $3,962,089.18 $137,887.23 $4,009,976.41
Summary for All Vendors by Year .
SFY Current Budget (Decroase) ' Modifled Budget
2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00
2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00
2019 $10,952,748.00 $0.00 $10,952,748.00
2020 $12,451,549.00 $0.00 $12,451,549.00
2021 $11,252,753.00 $2,397.600.00 $13,650,353.00
2022 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00
Subtotal | $61,566,566.00 31,397.500.00 $63,964,168.00
$61,566,568.00 $2,397,600.00 $63,964,168.00
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Increaso/

ClasilAccount Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroase) Modifled Budget
7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2017 §747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00
7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00
7872-544.500386
- Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00
7872-512-500352 :
Transportation of Clients 2018 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2018 | $1,992637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00
7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00
7872-512-500352
Transporiation of Clients 2019 $1.570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate - 2019 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,460,875.00 $0.00 154,460,875.00
7872-512-500352
Trangporation of Clients 2020 $1,570,310.00 $0.00 $1,570,310.00
7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2020 $1,868,482.00 $0.00 $1,868,482.00
7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $4,960,880.00 $0.00 $4,960,880.00
7872-102-500731 . .
Conlracts (FFCRA) 2020 | $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00
7872-512-500352
Trensportation cf Clients 2021 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
7672-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2021 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
7872-544-500386 ;
Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $£4,760,880.00
7872-512-500352
’ Transportation of Clients 2022 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313,00
7872-541-500383]| - ’
Meals - Congregate 2022 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 . $2,068,482.00
7872-544.500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00
9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00
9255-544-500386
. Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466,00 - $0.00 $2,748,466.00
9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
-19255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2020 $2,853,077.00 $0.00 $2,853,077.00
9255-544-500386 '
Meals Home Delivered 2021 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 2022 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
1917-102-500731
Contracts (CARES) 2029 $0.00 $2,397,600.00 $£2,397 600.00
Total $61,566,568.00 $2,397,600.00 $63,964,168.00
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7872-512-500352

Transportation of Clients all $8,599,271.00 £0.00 $8,599,271.00
7872-541-500383 3

Meals - Congregale all $11,077,887.00 $0.00 $11,077,887.00

7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered all $25,222,156.00 $0.00 $25,222,156.00

7872-102-500731
Contracts (FFCRA) all $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00

9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered all $15,468,454.00 $0.00 $15,468,454,00

1917-102-500731
Contracts (CARES) all $0.00 $2,397,600.00 $2.397,600.00
Total $61,566,568.00 $2,397,600.00 $63,964,168.00
Grand Total SFY17 2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00
Grand Total SFY18 2018 | $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00
Grand Total SFY19 2019 $10,952,748.00 $0.00 $10,952,748.00
Grand Total SFY20 2020 | $12,451,549.00 $0.00 $12,451,549.00
Grand Total SFY21 2021 $11,252,753.00 $2,397,600.00 $13,650,353.00
Grand Total SFY22 2022 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $41,252,753.00

Total Contract

'$61,566,568.00

$2,397,600.00

$63,964,168.00
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #4 to the Nutrition and Transportation Contract

This 4th Amendment to the Nutrition and Transportation contract (hereinafter referred to as “Amendment
#4") Is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services
(hereinafter referred to as the "State” or "Department”) and Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc., (hereinafter
referred to as "the Contractor”), a nonprofit corporation with a'place of business at 3 Dore Street, Center

Ossipee, NH, 03814,

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executlve Council
on December 21, 2016, (Item #15), as amended on December 20, 2017, (item #23), and on February 20,
2019, (Item #24), and on June 24, 2020, (Item #46E), which was also approved by the Governor on June
17, 2020, and presented to the Executive Council on June 24, '2020 (Information ltem #O} the Ccntraclor
agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as
amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and -

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council, and '

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation, and modify the scope of services 1o support
continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$2,679,416.48.

2. Exhibit A Amendment #3 Scope of Services, Seclion 1 Pravisions Apphcable to All Services,
Subsection 1.4, to read:

1.4 The Contractor shall adjust service delivery as d:recled by the Department, in accordance
with the:

1.4.1. Older American Act Services: Title llIB-Supportive Services; and . ;
1.4.2. Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act.

3. Exhibit A Amendment #3 Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsecnon 2 1 Paragraph
2.1.1, to read:
2.1.1. Home Delivered Meals, which are funded through Title |1 and Title XX and CARES
Act supplemental fundmg The Contractor shalil:
2.1.1.1. Deliver meals to eligible individuals, as detined in NH Admlnlslrative Rule
He-E 501 and NH Administrative Ruie He-E 502, who are:
2.1.1.1.1 Homebound and unable to prepare their own meals or
2.1.1.1.2 Physically distancing by residing in their home for reasons
related to the COVID-19 emergency, with no consuderatton for abm'ry to
prepare their own meals. :

2.1.1.2. Provide Home Delivered Meals funded through the Title Ill and Title XX
and CARES Act Supplement to include:

2.1.1.2.1. Grab-n-Go/Drive Thru, meal dehvery whereby‘eligible,

individuals, or- their designees, drive lo a service location and
are provided meal(s) without being reqmred to leave the vehicle.

Contractor Initials p @
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New Hampshire Department of Heaitn ana Human dervices
Nutrition and Transportation

2.1.1.2.2. Take Out/Pick Up, meal dellvery whereby eilgible md:v:duals or
their.designees, drive to a service location and are required to
leave the vehicle in order to receive the meal.

2.1.1.3. Comply with regulations regarding safety and sanltary food practice in
accordance with state and local health, safaty" and sanitation
requirements. ' S

2.1.1.4. Accept referrals from Adult Protective Servlces (APS) and pnormze
service to individual referred by APS.

2.1.1.5. Ensure each meal meets a minimum of one-third (33 1/3 %) of lhe dietary
reference intakes established by the Food and Nutnteon Board of the
Institute of Medicine for the National Academy of. Sc:ences and complies
with the most recent Dietary Guidelines for Americans issued by the
Secretaries of the Departments of Health and Human Services and
Agriculture, :

2:1.1 .6. Prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special dietary
needs and preferences of the individual, including recommendauons from

the individual's licensed practitioner.

2.1.1.7. Ensure a visual contact with each individual on each day that meals are
delivered as an assurance of the individual's safety w:th the exception of
meals provided for weekends or designated as emergency meals, which
are delivered to individuals in advance of anticipated inclement weather
conditions or other adverse conditions. If unable to'make visual contact
with an individual, the Contractor shall initiate its agency’s protocol, Non-
Response from Client at Delivery Time or the equivalent agency guideline .
or policy and procedure for homebound individual's nonresponse at the
time of delivery.

4. Add Exhibit A Amendment #3 Scope of Services, Section 3 Reporting, Subsection 3. 6, to read:

36 The Contractor shall provide a monthly report that lists and describes all expendltures of
COVID-19 response funds each month until all COVID-19 response funds are expended,
or until CARES Act funds are no longer available, whichever comes first.

5. Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 2, Subsacnon
2.1, to read:

2.1 Title of Program: (OASS) Older Americans Act Title Il - Supportive Serv:ces Award date
of October 23, 2019, United States Department of Health and Human  Services,
Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title lll, Grants for State and
Community Programs on Aging, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93. 044 and
Federal Award ldentification Number 20AANHT3SS.

6. Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 2, Slubsection
2.2, toread: o
2.2 Title of Program: (OACM) Older Americans Act Title Il - Congregate Meals, Award date of
October 23, 2019, United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title [1l, Grants for State and
Community Programs on Aging, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93.045 and !
Federal Award Identification Number 20AANHT3CM. : '

7. Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Sectlon 2, Subsectlon

2.3, toread:
2.3. Title of Program: (OAHD) Older Americans Act Title IIt - Home-Delivered Meals, Award .
Ossipee Concerned Cltizens, Inc. Amendment #4 Contractor Initials N
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New Ham’pshira Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation

date of October 23, 2019, United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title IIl, Grants for State and
Community Programs on Aging, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93.045 and
Federal Award Identification Number 20AANHT3HD.

8. Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 2, Subsection
2.4, toread:

2.4. Title of Program: (SSBG) Social Services Block Grant, Award Effective date of October 1,
2019, United States Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for
Children and Families, Social Services Block Grant, Title XX, Catalog of Federal Domestlc
Assistance #93.667.

9. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment Section 2, by
adding Subsection 2.7, to read:

2.7 Title of Program: (HDC3) CARES Act for Nutrition Services, Older Ameri_cans Act Title Ili -
\ Home-Delivered Meals, Award date of April 20, 2020, United States Department.of Health
and Human Services, Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title IlI,
Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging, Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance #93.045 and Federal Award Identification Number FAIN #2001NHHDC3-00.

10. Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4, to read:

4,  Payment for services shall be on a cost reimbursement basis only for actual sen.hcés
Provided in accordance with the rates identified in Exhibit B-1 Amendment #4, Rate
Sheet,

11. Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Sectlon 5, Subsection
5.2, toread:

5.2 Invoices shall specify the item description and rate as indicated in Exhibit B-1 Amendment .
#4, Rate Sheet.

12. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Condmons Precedent to Payment, Section 5, by
adding Subsection 5.4, to read: ;

54 The Contractor shall submit a separate monthly invoice’ for services, provided using
Supplemental Appropriations COVID-19 Emergency Response until all Supplemental
Appropriations COVID-19 Emergency Response are expended, or until CARES Act funds
are no longer available, whichever comes first.

13. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment by adding
Section 10 to read:

10. Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act Supplemental Appropnahons
COVID-19 Emergency Response Funds.

10.1. Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act Supplemental
Appropriations COVID-19 Emergency Response funds are for Supplemental
Appropriations #3, and are available until September 30, 2021 to prevent, prepare
for, and respond to the COVID-19 emergency.

10.2. Allowable expenditures using Supplemental Appropriations COVID 19 Emergency
Response funds include, but are not limited !o

10.2.1. Prowd]ng Older Americans Act services related lo the response. .Funds _
must be expended on allowable Older Americans Act aclivities as defined
by the Older Americans Act and State and local policy, which may include,
but are not limited to:

Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc. © Amendment #4 ) Contractor Initials 0 >
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation '

10.2.1.1.  Payment of senior center utilities even if no programming was
occurring in the senior center for a period of time due to the
COVID-19 emergency. N

10.2.1.2.  Payments for use of other sites including congregate meal
sites and senior centers; or to other staff including former

congregate meal staff, for preparation and -distribution of
meals and other supplies. ‘ ! : :

10.2.1.3. Increased expenditures per unit of service due to the need to
provide staff with personal protective equipment.

10.2.1.4.  Sanitary equipment, supplies and expenses. -

10.2.1.5. Expenditures for meals sforage capacity.
10.3. The. Contractor shall keep records of expenditures using Supplemental
. Appropriations COVID-19 Emergency Response funds, and provide the records to

the Department upon request. The Contractor shall ensure expenditure records
include, but are not limited to: :

10.3.1. A general ledger showing revenue and expenses for the contract.

10.3.2 Timesheets and/or timecards signed by both employee and supervisor
that support the hours employees worked for wages reported.

10.3.2.1 Per 45 CFR Part 75.430(l) (1) Charges to Federal awards for
salaries and wages, must be based on records that accurately
reflect the work performed.

'10:3.2.2 Per 2 CFR 200.430 (iii) Labor records must reqsonabfy reflect
the total activity for which each employee is' compensated,
showing percentages for time spent on activities under this
contract and all other activities (totaling no more than 100%).

10.3.3 Invoices supporting expenses reported.

14. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment by adding
Saction 11 to read: A

1. Audits’

11.1. The Contractor is required to submit an énnual audit to the Department if ‘any of
the following conditions exist: '

11.1.1. Condition A - The Contractor expended $750,000 or more in f‘eclerai funds
received as a subrecipient pursuant to 2 CFR Part 200, du,nng. the most

recently completed fiscal year.

11.1.2. Condition B - The Contractor is subject to audit pursuant to the
requirements of NH RSA 7:28, lli-b, pertaining to charitable orgamzahons
receiving support of $1,000,000 or more. . N .

11.1.3. Condition C - The Contractor is a public company and .r'equired by Secur!ty
and Exchange Commission (SEC) regulations to submit an annual financial
audit. - |

iti i : ' ing dit performed

11.2. If Condition A exists, the Contractor shall submit an annual single audit performec
by an independent Certified Public Accountant (CPA) to the Depanment within 120 '

days after the close of the Contractor's fiscal year, conducted in accordance with

the requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F of the Uniform Administrative

'Requiremen'ts, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal awards.

Ossipee Concerned Citizens, Inc. Amendment #4 Contractor Ilegles - P
REA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI-09-A04 Page 4 of 7 :




New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation

11.3. If Condition B or Condition C exists, the Contractor shall submit a'n-'annuai financial
audit performed by an independent CPA within 120 days after the close of the
Contractor's fiscal year.

11.4. in addition to, and not in any way in limitation of obligations of zhe Contract, it s
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be-held liable for
any state or federal audit exceptions and shall return.to the ‘Department all
payments made under the Contract to which exception has been taken, or Whlch
have been disallowed because of such an exception.

15. Modify Exhibit B 1 Amendment #3, Rate Sheet by deleting it in its entirety and replacmg it with
Exhibit B-1 Amendment #4, and Rate Sheet which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

N\
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New Hampshire Departmant of Health and Human Services g
Nutrition and Transportation

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistant with this Amendment #4
remain In full force and effect. This amendmaent shall be retroactively effective to July 1, 2020, subject to
the Governor's approval issued under the Executive Order 2020-04, as extended by Executive Orders -
2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, 2020-15, 2020-16, 2020-17, and 2020-18.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partias have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

gw-l‘m'lm' ; NaméazaLovfi ShitiaLyve

ale
Title: - Commissionwy

Ossipee néerned Citizens, Inc.
12/7/20 w0 Il 2=,

Date © / Name: "Deod Repre 16 on
Tille:  Chovewman

RELLIE J. SKEHAN, Justice of the Peace
Hampshire

State of Now
my Commission Expiros January 18, 2022

Ossipas Concernaed Citizens, Inc. Amendment #4 Contractor Initlals
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI-09-A04 Page Bol 7 Date s« Tl




New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form substance and
execution. ;

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

10/16/20 &Z‘?fmm Y2593

Date Name: Catherine Pinos
Title: Attorney.

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor approval |ssued under the
Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10 2020-
14, 2020-15, 2020-16, 2020-17, and 2020-18.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title: ,
f
N
Ossipee Concemed Cilizens, Inc. Amendment #4 Contractor Inltials 'OK
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Rata Sheet

Nutritlon and Transportation

1/1/2017 through 06/30/2017 Servica Units

Totsl # of Units of '
L Sarvice
srticipated 10 be
Nutritlon and Transportation Unlt Typa dallvarsd.
Title XX HD Meazls Pear Moal 14,289
Tille ILIC HD Moaly Per Meal 13,065
Title IIC Cong Meals Par Maal 11,414
Title lIIB Transporiailon PerClenyPerDay 0

7 -

Tots! Amount of
Funding being

71112017 through 06/30/2018 Service Units

Total # of Units of

Service
snticlpatod to be | Rsto per
Nutrition and Trangportation Unit Type dallvered. Service
Titla XX HD Maoals Par Maal 28,577 §5.78
Title NIC HO Moals Par Maal 26,130 $5.78
Title M Menls Par Maal 22.828 §5.78
Titie I8 Transportalion PerClienl/PerDay 0 $24.88

Sublolal

[

Requasted for each

Total Amount of
Funding being

Servics

185,175.00

151,031.00

131,646.00

448,132.00 |

71/2018 through 06/30/2019 Service Unita’

Subtols!

Total # of Unita of|  Rata per ‘ Tolal Amount of
Service Sarvice Rate par Funding being

anticipated to be mnneg Barvice Requasted for aach -
Nutrition snd Trangportation Unlt Type ‘deliversd. 1273118} 11/18-8/30/19 Servico
[Tille XX HD Moals Por Meal 28577 "§5.78 $8.00 | § 171,462.00 |
Title T HD Mealks Per Maal 28.130 $5.78 $8.00 |8 158.779.00
Titla C Cong Maala - Pur Meal 22828 55.78 $8.00 | $ 136,668.00
LTitlo 118 Transporation PorClonlPocDay 0 $24.89 ‘8248918 -

| Subtotal $ '485,209.00 |
7/1/2018 through 06/30/2020 Servica Unlis
Totsl # of Unita of Total Amount of
Service Funding baing
anlicipsted to be Raqueasted for each
Nutrltion and Transportstion Unlt Typa delivared. .Service

Titlg XX HD Meats Par Mazl 28,577 $8.00 171,482.00
Titla NIC HD Meal Per Meazl 28130 $8.00
Titla 1€ HD SUPPLEMENT Per Magl 1,757 $8.00 y $10.547.88
Titla HIC Cong Meala Peor Maal 20,828 £6.00 $ 124,568.00
Titka 11l Mezis (FFCRA) Per Maal 4,213 $10.00 $42,130.00
Title 1118 Tranapodation ParCliant/PerDay 0 ‘$24.80

Total # of Units of

7/1/2020 through 06/30/2021 Servica Units

Tolal Amount of

Oiipes Concarned Cltlzens, Inc.
Exhiblt B-1 - Amendmant 84

Page lot 1

G Service Funding belng .
anticipated o be Aate por Raquasted tor each
Nulritlon and Transporiation Unit Type - _dallvarsd. Sarvice Service
Title XX HD Maats Per Moal : 8.577 $8.00 171,462,00
Title 1IC HD Meals Par Maal 7,887 $8.00 1687,321.66
Titls 11IC Cong Maats Peor Maal 2 2,828 |'$8.00 138,968.00
Tlila NIC (CARES)
Supplemantal Approprations
COVID-18 Emergancy ‘. .
Rasponss $ 16.688.50
Title NIC Meals (COVID-18) Par Maal L3n © 6,875 «$§10.00 § £6,750.00
Titls 18 Transportallon/ Tile " %
1118 Supportive Services:
Delivory Barvicas PeiCllent/PorDay 0 §$24.89 $0.00
Subtolsi 3 550,192.18
7/1/2021 through 06/30/2022 Sarvice Unlts
Total # of Units ot ! Total Amount of
Bervice Funding balng +
anticlpstod to be Asquestsd for asch
Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type dallversd. Sarvica
Title XX HO Meals Par Meal 28,577 §171,482.00
Tite 1IC HD Meals Par Maal 27,887 §167,323.66
Tlis 111G Cong Maals Por Maal 22,628 £136,068.00
Titla NB Transportation/ Titke
B Supportive Services:
Dellvary Sarvices ParClienUParDay 0 . $0.00
s 475 753,56
[ Totasl | I3 2,670,4108.48 |

Contractor Inltlals: W@‘

S AR

Date: /) /!c .



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
" DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
' DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES
105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
€03-271.5034  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 3034

Faa: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2564 |
www.dbbiob.gov

. ; August 1, 2020
His Excellency, Govemor Christopher T. Sununu

end the Honorable Councll
State House _
_ Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Authorize the Depariment of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports
. and Services, to enter into a Retroactive amendment to an existing Sole Source contract with
the vendor listed in bold type below for transportation services for eligible seniors and adults, with
no change to the total price limitation of $81,568,568 and no change to the conlract completion
date of June 30, 2022 , effactive Retroactive to July 1, 2020 upon Governor and Council approval,
58% Federa) Funds. 42% General Funds.

The original contracts were approved and subsequently amended, 8s approved by the
Governor and Executive Council, as indicated in the table below.

Vendor Vendor Area Current Incroase Revised . O&C Approva)
Name Code Berved Amount | (Decreass) Amount . )
Community
Action Q: 1212172018, #15
Program Al 122002017, w23
Bolknap: 177203 Concord $10,6684,329.03 $0 510.664..329.03 A2 212012010, #24
Merrimeck . , A3: 8/24/2020 #46E
Counties, Inc.
Communily | : O: 1272172016, #15
Action . " Al 1272012017, #23
Parinsrships | 177200 Dovar $228,440.00 $0 $226,440.00 M: 27202019 ',2‘
ol Straflord - | A3 82472020 48E
County '
Easter Seals 0: 122172016, #15
New Al 1222002017, #23
Mampshire. 177204 | Manchaster $619,6893.00 $0 $619,893.00 A2 272012018, 24
‘Inc. ) A3 62472020 R48E
Gibson O: 122172016, #15
North A1 127202047, #23
Conterfor 155304 | Gopygy | $1.774.376.48 50| $1.774.376.48 | »2: 22202019, 24
AJ: 672472020 R48E
Grafton . 0: 12212018, 815
Gty | on | wnecar |- sevousesn so| 5810408378 | AY: 127202017, 823
L noi:em 2no ,104,663. OAEDSIE N A2 212012019, n24
Sdndl, e AJ: 82412020 846E

Tha Department of Heolth and Humaon Services’ Mizsion is to join communities ond fomilies
in providing opporitunities for citizens to achieve heolth ond indapendance.



s

His Excoliency, Govemor Christapher T, Sununy

and the Honorabla Council
Poge20f3
O 1272172016, #15
reaiar Al: 1272012017, #23
Wakefleki A2: 27202018, 924
Rosorcs 158408 Union $104,090.00 : $0 $104,008.00 | A3 62472020 #4BE
Conter AT
0: 1272172016, 615
— - _ Al 12202017, 923
3776877 | Newmarket $380,638.00 | ($142,266.00) $247,272.00 | A2: 272002019, #24
Houlih Care A3: 82472020 48E

AJT: 8/11/2020

O 12/21/2016, #15

Newport | oooes | mewpod | $4.417.15877 $0:| Buainasain | N3 JAE0ET02

Senior Center
A3 82472020 p48E
Q: 1272172018, 815
Ossipee i !
Center A1 122072017, 823
cg?:::: 170158 Ossipoe $2,505.077.08 32.595.?77.98 A2 22012010, 24
, ) A3: 672472020 048E
Rockngra | | | AR
Nutrition / : v
163187 | Brentwood | $10,007,837.44 $142,268.00 | $10,149,803.44 | A2:12/20/2017, 823
Moals on ) A 202010, 924
Wheats 3 ’
, Ad: 612412020 B4SE
Southwestam 21 ‘13‘2 mmowm?i ’;25 3
Comrqunhy 177541 Keana $384,840.00 $0 $384,840.00 | 5o 272012010 #24
Services. . A3 62472020 846E
gt o |
Community | 155083 | Morrimack $10.807,054.18 $0 | $10.697,054.18 A2 212012019 "2‘
Services A3 6/24/2020 £48E
s | T
Nutrition 260818 |Somersworth| $2,748,885.15 30| $2748,885.35 A2 272012019 #24
MOW : !
Al 872412020 #46E
Tri-County 0: 1272112018, #15
Community Al 1272072017, 823
Action 177195 Barlin $4,887,888.83 30| 9488788883 | 5o 272012019, #24
Program A3 672472020 R46E

O: 127272018, w15 .

- A1: 127202017, 923
VNf\ stHCS (177274 Koane $3,962,089.18 0 53,‘962.089'13 A2 272012018, #24

A3: 62472020 R40E

Yotal: | $61,688,688.00 $0 | $61,668,668.00

Funds are avallable in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021 and are
anticipated to be avallable in State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the avallability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budgels, with authority to adjust amounts within the
price limitation and adjust encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if
needed and justified.

See attached flacal details.



His Exceflency, Governor Chratophar T. Sununy
Council

. EXPLANATION
This request is Retroactive because the Department did not have the fully executed
contract amendment documents to present for Governor and Executive Councll approval in time
to prevent a lapse In services that would have resulted from the termination of a contract with
Lamprey Health Care. This amendment Is Sole Source because the Contractor was best
positioned to increase capacity quickly In order that services for individuals would continue i
communitiea’that were served by the terminated coniract. e

. The purpose of this request s ensure transportation services continue for Individuals
formerly receiving services in the towns of Lee and Durham through @ contract with Lamprey
Health Care.

The population served are Individuals who are al least B0 years of age as well es
individuals who are 18 years of age and older who also have a disability or chronic illness.
Approximately 50 individuals will be served with transportation services from July 1, 2020 through
June 30, 2022. '

Transportation services include providing transportation to individuals in a vehicle to and
from homa for medical appoiniments; grocery shopping and errands; and community facilities and -
programs that promote Independent living and socialization. Vehicles used for transportation
services are registered and inspected in accordance with the New Hampshire Depariment of
Transportation and New Hampshire Department of Safety regulations. All drivers providing
transportation services are licansed in accordance wilh applicable New Hampshire Administrative
Rutes. :

. The Contractor will continue to assist individuals by accepting applications for services
either directly from clients or through referrals. Additionalty, the Contractor will continue to assist
individuals to obtain other supportive services, as appropriata.

Should the Govemor and Executive Council not authorize this request, individuals in the
towns of Lee and Durham who rely on the Department to provide transportation services may not
ba able to find slternative transportation to travel for necessary errands and appointments,

Area sefved: Towns of Lge and Durham

Source of Funds: Source of Funds: General Funds, Federal Funds from Title 1118 CFOA#%
03.044 / FAIN# 2001NHOASS: Title NIC1 & C2. CFDA® 83.045 / FAIN 2001NHOACM, CFDAS#
93.045 / FAIN# 2001NHOAHD, CFDA# 93.045/ 2001NHCMC2, CFDA# 93.045 / 2001NHHDC2,
CFDA# 83.667 / FAIN# 2001NHSOSR, .

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds
will not be requested to support this program. '

Respectiully submitted,

Q&Asglblheﬂe

Commissioner



Nutrition and Transportatioﬁ Services

FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

. 2 X . %
05-95-48-481010-7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH A\ND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS (50% Faderal Funds; 50% General Funds)

Community Action Program Belknap-Marrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

. Increase/ ”
Clags/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modlfied Budget
512-5003‘_.52 Transportation of Clients 2017 $124,617.00 $0.00 $124,617.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $163,598.00 $0.00 $163,598.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered - 2017 $334,758.00 $0.00 $334,758.00
§12-500352 | Transportation of Clients 2018 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $343,846.00 $0.00 $343,846.00
544.500386 Meals - Homg Delivered 2018 $703,599.00 $0.00 $703,599.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | . 2019 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019, $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $730,379.00 $0.00 $730,379.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2020 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $266,934.00 $0.00 $266,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Deliverad 2020 $869,499.01 $0.00 $869,499.01
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $196,280.00 $0.00 $196,280.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-5003683 - Meals - Congregate 2021 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $779,499.01 $0.00 $779,499.01
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $779,499.01 $0.00 $779,499.01

Subtotal | $7,672,025.03 $0.00 $7,672,025.03

Page 1of 34




Nutrition ‘and Transportation Services

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Inpraaser
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Docrease) Modified Budget
§12-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017, $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
*512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019, $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate | 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $113,199.00 $0.00 $113,199.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2021 $0.00 '$0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 ‘Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal | $619,893.00 $0.00 $619,893.00

Page 2 of 34




Nutrition and Transportation Services

Gibson Centar for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $12.846.00 $0.00 $12,846.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $46,750.00 $0.00 $46,750.00
544500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $65,401.00 $0.00 $65,401.00
512-500352 Transponation of Clients 2018 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $98,260.00 - $0.00 $98,260.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $137,454.00 $0.00 -$137,454.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients | 2018 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26.956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $142,685.00 $0.00 $142,685.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $102,000.00 $0.00 - $102,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered - 2020 $152,281.82 $0.00 -$152,281.82
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $38,340.00 $0.00 $38.340.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $26,856.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82
512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2022 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82

' Subtotal |  §1,541,361.46 $0.00 $1,541,361.46

Page 3 of 34




Nutrition and Transpénation Services

Grafton County Senlor Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Increasef
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decroase) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $183,131.00 $0.00 $183,131.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $187,622.00 $0.00, $187,622.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $161,073.00 $0.00 $161,073.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clienls 2018 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 " Meals - Congregate 2018 $394,346.00 $0.00 $394,346.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $338,546.00 $0.00 $338,546.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2019 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $351,432.00 $0.00 $351,432.00
.512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $384,625.00 ‘ $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $94,450.00 $0.00 $94,450.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Oelivered 2021 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26

- ' Subtotal |  §6,396,347.78 $0.00 $6,396,347.78

Page 4 of 34




Nutrition and Transportation Services

Greater Wakefisld Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Increase/

Clags/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $8,800.00 $0.00 $8.800.00 -
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 - $0.00 ' $0.00 $0.00
5$12-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

' 541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $18,496.00 $0.00 $18,496.00
544-500386 | Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 - Meals - Congregate 2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 -$0.00 $0.00
541-500383 . Meals - Congregale 2020 | $19,200.00 - $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered - 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 |- Meals - Congregate 2021 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivared 2022 $0.00 $0.00- $0.00

' ' Subtotal | ' §104,096.00 $0.00 $104,096.00

Page 5of 34



Nutrition and Transportation Services

Lamproy Health Care (Vendor #177677)

; Increase/
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decroase) Modified Budget

* 512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 ‘Transportation of Clients 2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 " Transportation of Clients 2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

" 541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-5007 31 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transpaortation of Clienls 2021 $71,133.00 ($71.133.00) $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 -Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $71,133.00 ($71.133.00) $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Deliveréd 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

' ' Subtotal | $389,538.00 ($142,266.00) $247,272.00
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1

Nutrition and Trahsponation Services

" Nowport Senior Center (Vondor #177250)
rncroase!l
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $38,725.00 $0.00 $38,725.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $80,366.00 $0.00 $80,366.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $124,955.00 $0.00 $124,955.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $168,909.00 $0.00 $168,909.00
544-500388 Meals - Home Daelivered 2018 $262,632.00 $0.00 $262,632.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $81.341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175.338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $272.627.00 $0.00 $272,627.00
512-500352 Transporation of Clients 2020 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $133,338.00 $0.00 $133,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered - 2020 $332,962.59 $0.00 $332,862.59
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $73,270.00 $0.00 $73,270.00
512-500352 .| Transportation of Clients 2021 $61,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $290,962.59 $0.00 $290,962.59
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2022 $81,341.00 . $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $290,962.59 $0.00 $290,962.59
' ' Subtotal [ §3002,428.77 $0.00 $3,002,428.77
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Osslipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

) Incroase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgot (Decrease) Modifled Budgot
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $62,778.00 $0.00 $62,778.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $71,858.00 $0.00 $71,858.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $131,946.00 $0.00 _$131,946.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $151,031.00 $0.00 $151,031.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541.500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $156,779.00 $0.00 $156,779.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 " Meals - Congregate 2020 $124,968.00 $0.00 $124,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $179,323.66 $0.00 $179,323.66
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $42,130.00 $0.00 $42,130.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021, $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congrepate 2021 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $167,323.66 $0.00 $167,323.66
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $167,323.66 $0.00 $167,323.66

' " | Subtotal |  51,666,364.98 $0.00 $1,666,364.98
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #166197)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $90,843.00 $0.00 $90,843.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $123,750.00 $0.00 $123,750.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $331,837.00 $0.00 $331,837.00
512-500352 Transporation of Clients 2018 $190,782.00 50.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $260,100.00 $0.00 $260,100.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $697,461.00 $0.00 $697,461.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2019 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate © 2018 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $724,009.00 $0.00 $724,009.00
512-500352 Transpartation of Clients 2020 ' $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $214,000.00 $0.00 $214,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $828,698.48 $0.00 -$828,608.48
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $194,570.00 $0.00 $194,570.00
512-900352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $190,782.00 $71,133.00 $261,915.00°
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $772,698.48 $0.00 §772,698.48
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $190,782.00 $71,133.00 $261,915.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 12022 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $772,698.48 $0.00 $772,698.48

Subtotal | '56,774,575.44 $142,266.00 $6,916,841.44
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" Nutrition and Transportation Services

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Currant Budget (Docrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $25,003.00 $0.00 $25,003.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $158,538.00 $0.00 $158,538.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $490,897.00 $0.00 $490,897.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52.492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $200,277.00 $0.00 $200,277.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $1,164,716.00 $0.00 $1,164,716.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $1,208,048.00 $0.00 $1,209,048.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207.900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $1.290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $324,910.00 $0.00 $324,910.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06
512.500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 - $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06

Subtotal |  §8,538,523.18 $0.00

$8,538,523.18
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Nutrition and Transporiation Services

Southwestern Community Services {(Vendor #177611)

! Increase/

Class/Account Class Title, SFY Current Budget (Decreasa) Modifled Budget
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00
541-500383 * Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $70.240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70.240.00
§41-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $70,239.00 $0.00 '$70,239.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered - 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$12-500352 Transportation of Clienls 2022 $70,240.00 $0.00 - $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

' Subtotal |  $384,640.00 $0.00 $384,640.00
e
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decroase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $19,861.00 $0.00 $19,861.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congragate’ 2018 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Maals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $£0.00
512.500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $41,716.00 * $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 - Meals - Congregate - | 2019 $0.c0 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00
541-500383 , Meals - Congregate’ 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 - Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00" $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

- 544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
' ) ' Subtotal | 5228,440.00 $0.00 $228,440.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Véndor # 260818)

Incroase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $27,974.00 $0.00 $2 ?,974.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $129,234.00 $0.00 $129,234.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $58,788.00 $0.00 $58,788.00
544-500386 Measls - Home Dalivered 2018 $271,625.00 $0.00 $271,625.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $281,963.00 $0.00 $281,963.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $61,026.00 $0.00 '$61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered -2020 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $75.770.00 . $0.00 $75,770.00
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congragate 2024 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2022 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45

' ' Subtotal |  §1,992,237.35 $0.00 $1,992,237.35
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

~ Tri-County Community Action Prog-ram (Vendor #177195)

Increasel

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modlfied Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $102,490.00 $0.00 '$102,490.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $77,869.00 $0.00 $77,869.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $152,570.00 $0.00 $152,570.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 | 3215.229.@0 $0.00 $215,229.00 -
541-500383 ‘Meals - Congregate 2018 $163,661.00 $0.00 $163,661.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $320,674.00 $0.00 $320,674.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $215,229.00 $0.00 _ $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $332,880.00 $0.00 $332,880.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $169,850.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61
102-5007 31 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $89,460.00 $0.00 $89,460.00
512-500352 i‘ransportalion of Clients 2021 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 " Meals - Congregate 2021 $169,850.00 $0.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $215,229.00 ¢« $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 - $169,890.00 $0.00 + $169,890.00
544-500386 {' Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61

’ ' Subtotal |  $4,061,108.83 $0.00 $4,061,108.83
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Increase!

Claas/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $28.985.00 $0.00 $28,985.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $73,277.00 $0.00 $73,277.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $118,745.00 $0.00 $118,745.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 /Meals - Congregate 2018 " $154,008.00 $0.00 $154,008.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $245,575.00 $0.00 $249,575.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2019 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 - Meals - Congregate 2019 $159.870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $259,073.00 $0.00 $259,073.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60.856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Detivered 2020 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $69,620.00 $0.00 $69,620.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 - Meals - Congregate 2021 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,6870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $276,4987.06 $0.00 $276,497.06
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2022 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06

Subtotal | $2,726,534.18 $0.00 $2,726,534.18
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Nutrition and Transportation Services™

05-95-48-481010-.7872 Summary for All Vendors

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decroase) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transpontation of Clienis 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00 .
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 5‘1,01 1,322.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1.,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,881,328.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $1.670,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297 313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4.460,875.00 $0.00 $4,460,875.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $1,570,310.00 $0.00 $1,570,310.00
541-500383 Meals - Céngragate 2020 $1,868,482.00 $0.00 $1,868,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Dalivered 2020 $4,960,880.00 $0.00 $4,960,880.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00
512500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 20214 $2,068,482.00 ' $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 '$4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00°
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00

Subtotal | $46,098,114.00 $0.00 $46,098,114.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

05-95-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT (60% Federal Funds; 40% General
Funds)

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

. Incroasel
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered | 2017 $252,962.00 ‘ $0.00 $252,862.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $531,679.00 $0.00 $531:679.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $551,916.00 3$0.00 $551,916.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $551,915.00 $0.00 $551,915.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 SSSLI‘QIG.OO N $0.00 $551,916.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00

Subtotal | $2,992,304.00 $0.00 $2,992,304.00

LS

Easter Seals Now Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

: Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 - Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 ' $0.00 " $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 | Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Gibson Center for Senlor Services (Vendor #155344)

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgot (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $19,701.00 $0.00 $19,701.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $41,402.00 $0.00 y $41,402.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered . 2020 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00

- 544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00

Subtotal $233,015.00 ' $0.00 $233,015.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Grafton County Senior Citizens Councll, Inc. (Vendor # 177678)

“ Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Docrease) Modified Budget
544-5003886 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $144,419.00 $0.00 $144,419.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $303,537.00 $0.00 $303,537.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019’ $315,090.00 $0.00 ' $315,080.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $315,090.00 $0.00- $315,090.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $315,000.00 $0.00 $315,090.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $315;080.00 $0.00 $315,090.00

' Subtotal $1,708,316.00 $0.00 $1,708,316.00

Greater Wakefleld Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

. Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Dacrease) Modified Budget
544-5003686 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 ' $0.00°
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 -$0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

' Subtotal © $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Lamprey Health Care {(Vendor #177677)
Incroase/ . ‘

Class/Account "Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 '$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

' Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 £0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Newport Senlor Centor (Vendor #177250)

Increase/ '

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modlfied Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $119,598.00 $0.00 $119,598.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $251,372.00  $0.00 $251,372.00
644-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,840.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $260,940.00 30.00 $260,940.00

Subtotal | $1,414,730.00 $0.00 $1,414,730.00
Ossipee Concerned Citizons (Vendor #170158)
‘ Increase/ _

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget

 544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $78,580.00 $0.00 $78.,590.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $165,175.00 $0.00 $165,175.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00

& Subtotal |  $929,613.00 '$0.00 $929,613.00
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #1551 97.)
; Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $273,306.00 $0.00 $273,306.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $574,440.00 $0.00 $574,440.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $596,304.00 $0.00 $586,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00

‘Subtotal | $3,232,962.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

. Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Curront Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $182,479.00 $0.00 $182,479.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $383,532.00 $0.00 $383,532.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $398,130.00 $0.00 $396,130.00
544-500386" Meals Home Delivered 2022 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00

Subtotal | $2,158,531.00 $0.00

Southwestern Community Services {Vendor #177511)

$2,158,531.00

_ Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decreasa) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Dalivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Community Action Partnership of Strattord County (Vendor #177200)

Increasel
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 " $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

' Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)

/

Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $63,965.00 $0.00 " $63,965.00

' 544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $134,443.00 $0.00 $1347443.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $1 39,560.06 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $139,560.00 $0.00 $138,560.00

Subtotal $756,648.00 $0.00 $756,848.00
Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)
- ‘ Increase/ ¢

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $68,206.00 $0.00 $68,206.00
544500386 Meeals Home Delivered 2018 $143,350.00 $0.00 $143,350.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered . 2022 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00

Subtotal $806,780.00 $0.00 $806,780.00
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274) .
) Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Docrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $104,451.00 $0.00 - $104,451.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $219,536.00 $0.00 $219,536.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $227.892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ,2022 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,852.00

Subtotal | $1,235,655.00 $0.00 $1,235,555.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

05-95-48-481010-9255 Summary for All Vendors

. Increase/ .
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered L2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466.00 $0.00 $2.748,466.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2,853,078:00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020. $2,853.077.00 $0.00 $2,853,077.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

' Subtotal | $15,468,454.00 $0.00 $15,468,454.00

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS: ELDERLY -
ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, CARES ACT TITLE lll GRANTS, 100% FEDERAL

Commdnlty Actibn Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vondoi‘ #177203)
! -Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 -$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 'Conlracts (CARES) 2021 . $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

" | Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Eastor Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
. Increase!

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Caontracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 ' 30.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Gibson Center for Senlor Services (Vondor #155344)

2 Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $£0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
: Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts {CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and

Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Increasel/ :

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budgaet
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 " Conlracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Caontracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

' Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Increase/ _

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decroase) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 |- $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 ) $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Newport Senior Canter (Vendor #177250)
Increase/

Class/Account Clags Title SFY Curront Budget |  (Docrease) Modified Budgot
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 ) $0.00 $0.00°
102-5007 31 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Ossipee Concernod Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Incroasel
-ClassfAccount Class Title SFY Curront Budget {Decrease) Modifiod Budgoet

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 " Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
102-500731 Conlracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

* Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

. Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decreaso) Modifled Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)
Increaseol/

Class/Account Class Titlo SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 ~ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 . Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

' Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decroase) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 ’ $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 30.00 $0.00 $0.00

’ Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

: increase/ y

Class/Account : Class Title SFY Current Budget (Docrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 : $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts {CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
_ ) Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 " $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) . 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 202 |, $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 ‘ $0.00

' Subtotal $0.00 " $0.00 $0.00

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Increase!

Claas/Account Class Titla SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 |- $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 |  Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) - 2021 $0.00 _ %0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 " $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Tranqurtation Services

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

) Increase!

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgeét (Decraase) Modified Budget
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 ' $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 , $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020, $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

05-95-48-481010-1917 Summary for All Vendors

!pcfeasei
Class/Account Class Title | . SFY Current Budget (Decroase). Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00

Summary by Vendor by Year .
Community Action Program Bolknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

increase/
SFY Current Budgot (Decroase) Modified Budget
2017 | $875,935.00 $0.00 $875,935.00
2018 $1.840,867.00 50.00 $1,840,867.00
2019 $1,900,972.00 $0.00 $1,900,972.00
2020 $2,146,371.01 $0.00 $2,146,371.01
2021 $1,950,092.01 $0.00 $1,950,092.01
2022 $1,950,092.01 $0.00 $1,950,092.01
Subtotal | $10,664,329.03 $0.00 $10,664,329.03
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Eister Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor-# 177204)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $53.894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00
2018 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2019 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2020 $113,199.00 $0.00 $113,199.00
2021 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2022 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
Subtotal $619,893.00 $0.00 $619,893.00
Gibson Center for Senior Services {Vendor #1 55344)
increase/
SFY Current Budpot (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $144,698.00 .$0.00 $144,698.00
2018° $304,072.00 $0.00 $304,072.00
2019 $314,619.00 $0.00 $314,619.00
2020 $362,555.82 $0.00 $362,555.82
2021 $324,215.82 $0.00 $324,215.82
2022 $324,215.82 $0.00 $324,215.82
Subtotal $1,774,376.46 $£0.00 $1,774,376.46

Grafton Cournty Senior Citizens Councll, Inc, (Ven

dor # 177675)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decreass) Modified Budgat
2017 $676,245.00 $0.00 $676,245.00
2018 $1,421,054.00 $0.00 $1,421,054.00
2018 $1,460,503.00 $0.00 $1,460,503.00
2020 $1,578,587.26 $0.00 $1,578,587.26
20214 $1,484 137.26 $0.00 $1,484,137.26
2022 $1,484 137.26 $0.00 $1,4B4,137.26
Subtotal $8,104,663.78 $0.00 $8,104,663.78
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $8.800.00 $0.00 $8,800.00
2018 $18,496.00 $0.00 . $18,496.00
2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
2020 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
t2021 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
2022 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00
Subtotal $104,096.00 $0.00 $104,096.00
Lamprey Hoalth Care (Vendor #177677)
) ‘Increasel
SFY Current Budget {Decreasé)” Modlfied Budget
2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00
2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2019 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
2021 $71,133.00 ($71:133.00) $0.00
2022 $71,133.00 ($71,133.00) $0.00
 Subtotal $389,538.00 ($142,266.00) $247,272.00
Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)
Increase/ ’
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
- 2017 $363,644.00 $0.00 $363,644.00
2018 $764,254.00 $0.00 $764,254.00
2019 $790,246.00 $0.00 $790,246.00
2020 $881,851.59 $0.00 $861,851.59
2021 $808,581.59 $0.00 ", $808,581.59
2022 $808,581.59 $0.00 $808,581.59
Subtotal | $4,417,158.77 $0.00 $4,417,158.77
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $213,226.00 $0.00 $213,226.00
2018 $448,152.00 $0.00 $448,152.00
2019 $465,209.00 $0.00- $465,209.00
2020 $517,883.66 $0.00 $517,883.66
2021 $475,753.66 $0.00 $475,753.66
2022 $475,753.66 $0.00 $475,753.66
Subtotal | $2,595,977.68 $0.00 $2,595,977.98
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #1551 STi
Increase/ 7
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $819,736.00 $0.00 $819,736.00
2018 $1,722,783.00 $0.00. $1,722,783.00
2019 $1.781,095.00 $0.00 $1,781,095.00
2020 $2,024,354.48 $0.00 $2,024,354 .48
2021 $1,829,784 .48 $71,133.00 $1.900,917.48
2022 $1,829,784.48 $71,133.00 $1,900,917.48,
Subtotal | $10,007,537.44 $142,266.00 $10,149,803.44

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Incroase/
SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $856,917.00 $0.00 $856,917.00
2018 $1,801,017.00 $0.00 $1,801,017.00
2019 - $1,867,570.00 $0.00 $1,867,570.00
2020 $2,273,790.06 $0.00 $2.273,790.06
2021 $1,048,880.06 $0.00 .$1,048,880.06
2022 $1,848,880.06 $0.00 $1,948,880.06
Subtotal | $10,697,054.18 $0.00 - $10,697,054.18
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

. Increasel/
: SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget

' 2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00

2018 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

2019 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

2020 $70,239.00 $0.00 $70,239.00

2021 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

2022 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

Subtotal |  $384,640.00 $0.00 $384,640.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Increase/ )

SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $19,861.00 $0.00 $19,861.00
2018 $41,716.00 ' $0.00 $41,716.00 -
2019 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00
2021 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2022 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

Subtotal $228,440.00 $0.00 $228,440.00

Stratford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)

) Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decreaso) Modified Budget
2m7 $221,173.00 $0.00 $221,173.00
2018 $464,856.00 $0.00 $464,856.00
2019 $482,549.00 $0.00 $482,549.00
2020. $577,282.45 $0.00 $577,282.45
2021 $501,512.45 $0.00 $501,512.45
2022 $501,512.45 $0.00 $501,512.45

Subtotal | $2,748,885.35 $0.00 $2,748,885.35 -
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Tri-County Community Action Program {Vendor #177195)

_ increase/ .
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $401,135.00 $0.00 $401,135.00
2018 $842 914.00 $0.00 $842,914.00
2019 '$866,805.00 $0.00 $866,805.00
2020 $978,651.61 $0.00 $978,651.61
2021 $889,191.61 $0.00 $889,191.61
2022 $889,191.61 $0.00 $889,191.61
Subtotal | $4,867,888.83 $0.00 $4,867,888.83
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $325,458.00 © $0.00 $325,458.00
2018 $683,975.00 $0.00 $683,975.00
2019 $707,691.00 $0.00 $707,691.00
2020 $794,735.08 $0.00 $794,735.06
2021 . $725,115.06 $0.00 $725,115.06
2022 $725,115.06 $0.00 $725,115.06
Subtotal | $3,962,089.18 $0.00 $3,962,089.18
Summary for All Vendors by Year
' SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00
2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00" $10,608,729.00
2019 $10,952,748.00 $0.00 $10,952,748.00
2020 $12,451,549.00 $0.00 $12,451,549.00
2021 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00
2022 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00
Subtotal | $61,566,568.00 $0.00 " $61,566,568.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

: Increase/
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
7872-512-500352 )
Transportation of Clients 2017 $747,709.00- $0.00 $747,709.00
7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,.011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00
7872-544-.500386
. Meals - Homae Delivered 2017 $1,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00
7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2018 $1.570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
7872-541-500383 ; ‘ . ‘
Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00
7872-544-500386
. Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00
7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
|7872-541-500383 ' ]
. Meals - Congregate 2019 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00°
7872-544-500386 :
Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,460,875.00 $0.00 $4,460,875.00.
7872-512-500352
" | Transportation of Clients 2020 $1,570,310.00 $0.00 $1,570,310.00
7872-541-500383|' .
. Meals - Congregate 2020 $1,868,482.00 $0.00 $1,868,482.00
7872-544-500386 3
Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $4,960,880.00 $0.00- $4,960,880.00
7872-102-500731 : ; :
: Conlracts (FFCRA) 2020 $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00
7872-512-500352 ’
Transporiation of Clients 2021 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
7872-541-500383
Meals - Congregate 2021 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
7872-544-500386
Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00
_ |7872-512-500352 ' ;
Transportation of Clients 2022 $1,5670,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
7872-541-500383
_ Meals - Congregate 2022 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00
7872-544-500386 .
Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

~

9255-544-500386
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Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307.677.00 $0.00 $1.307,677.00
9255-544-500386 . ‘
: Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748 466.00 $0.00 $2,748,466.00
9255-544.500386/. _ ‘
Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
9255-544-500386 , '
Meals Home Delivered 2020 $2,853,077.00 $0.00 $2,853,077.00
9255-544-500386
Meals Home Delivered 20219 $2.853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853.078.00
9255-544-500386 . _
" Meals Home Delivered 2022 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00
1917-102-500731
Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
‘ Total $61,566,568.00 $0.00 $61,566,568.00
7872-512-500352 )
. Transportation of Clients all $8,599,271.00 $0.00 $8,599,271.00
7872-541-500383 )
Meals - Congregate all $11,077,887.00 - $0.00 $11,077,887.00
7872-544.500386 ) )
Meals - Home Delivered all $25,222,156.00 $0.00 $25,222,156.00
7872-102-500731 :
Contracts {FFCRA) all $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00
9255-544-500386
' . Meals Home Delivered all $15,468,454.00 $0.00 $15,468,454.00
1917-102-500731 - ‘ A
Contracts (CARES) all $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $61,566,568.00 $0.00 $61,566,568.00
Grand Total SFY17 2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 ©$5,048,036.00
Grand Tota! SFY18 2018 | $10,608,729.00 $0.00 '$10,608,729.00
Grand Total SFY19 2019 $10,952,748.00 $0.00 $10,952,748.00
" Grand Total SFY20 2020 $12,451,549.00 $0.00 $12,451,549.00
Grand Total SFY21 2021 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00
Grand Total SFY22 2022 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00
Total Contract $61,566,568.00 $0.00 $61,566,568.00
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_ " STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES v

Lord A. Shibioette 108 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 0330}
Commistloner 603-271.5034  1-800-852-31345 Ext. 5034
Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 -
Deberab D, Stheetz www,.dhhsah.gov
Dlmhrl .
—Jume ¥972020
His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and tha Honorable Council
State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION e

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Servicas, Division of Long Term Supports
and Services, o amend existing Retroactlve, Sole Source contracts with the vendors listed
below for the provision of nutrition and/or transportation services, by exercising contract renewal
options, by increasing the total price limitation by $22,805,506 from $38,761,062 to $61,566,568
and extending the completion dates from June 30, 2020, to June 30, 2022, effective retroactive
to March 20, 2020, upon Govemor and Council approval. 57.15% Federal Funds. 42.85%
General Funds. : .

Governor and Executive Council approved the original contracts and subsequent
amendments as indicated in the table below.

Vendor Vendor Ares Current Roquoested Rovised Appro\;a!
Name Code Servad Amount Action - Amount " History
* Increase (** Soe note
| (Decrease) el
Community Q: 1272172018,
~ Action . #15
Program Al 12/20/2017,.
Boknap- 177203 anm.rd $6,715,026.00 | $3,840,303.03 | $10.664,320.03 #23
Marrimack A2: 2/20/2018,
Countles, Inc. | w24 -
Community 0: 122172018, .
Action : : #15
: AL 1272072017
Partnerships | 177200 Dover $145,008.00 $83,432.00 $228 440.00 #23 '
of Strafford
A2: 212012019,
County fi24
O: 122172018,
Easter Seala : 11 5
New 1: 1272012017,
Hampghire,. 177204 |Menchester|  $393,493.00 $226,400.00 $619.893.00 | 4,3
Inc. || A2; 22012019,
#24
Glbson North ‘ o ©: 1272112018,
Conterfor [155344 | $1.116,340.00 | $658,027.48 | $1,774,376.45 | ¥15
#23

‘The Department of Heolth ond Human Services’ Mission is 1o join communities and families

. in providing opportunities for citizens to achisve health ond independence.,
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and the Honorabls Counddl
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A2: 2120/2019,
#24
Grafton ©: 1212172018,
s
County ) A1; 1212072017
Senlor 177875 | -Lebanon $5,112,755.00 | $2,091,808.78 $8,104,663.78 #2'3 !
Cltizens
- A2: 21202019,
Counell, Inc.. ‘ 224
‘ G: 121212018,
Groaler #1s
Wakaflald A1 1222012017,
Resauics 158408 Union 385.896700 ' $38,400.00 $104,095.00 823
Center A2: 212012019,
1] n‘
O: 1272172016,
815
Lamprey : ! ; ) A1 1272012017, |
Health Cere 177677 Nmnaﬂtel_ $247,272.00 - $142.266.00 $389,538.00 #23
© | A2: 272012018,
24
0: 122172018,
#15
Newport ! Al: 122072017,
Sariar Center 177250 Neowport $2,781,661.00.{ $1,635497.77 $4.417,158.77 23
A2: 2712012019,
- #24
O: 1272172018,
Osslpes ' 15
Concemed 170158 [ @™" | 163302700 | $962,050.98 | $2.505.877.98 | A): 12/2072017,
Cltizons Ossipee 4 #23 - '
A2: 212012019,
' #24
. O
4 ' 1212172018, 815
Rockingham A1 672017,
Nutrition / #13
Msateon 155107 | Brentwood | $8,200,276.00 | $3,708.259.44 | $10,007,537.44 A2:1212012017,
Wheols ' ¢ , | #23
. Ad: 2120/120189,
H24
O: 1212172016,
#15
Communlty |[177511 | Keene $244,160.00 |  $140,480.00 $384,640.00 | 4r .
Services A2: 272012018,
#24 .
0: 1212112018,
#15 i =
St. Josaph Al: 1212012017
Communlty |155093 |{Merimock | $6,717,684.00 | $3,079,070.18 | - §10,697,054.18 #25 '
Services | - A2: 212012019,
fizd
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and the Honorable Councll
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To: 27172078,
Strafford A 122072017
Nutiton  |260818 Famrswoﬂh $1720,889.00 | $1.021.987.35 [ $2.748,885.35 | 4. -
MOW A2: 212012018,
4
; : 0:12721/2016,
i . s
oty 1172105 | pertn | $3,067119.00.| $1.600,7269.83| $4.867.838.83{ 51 1220RNT.
Program - . A2: 2/20/2019,
24
0:12/21/2018,
. , mMs
VNABLHCS (177274 | Keeno | $2494436.00 | $1.467.653.18 | $3.962,089.18 | ;12072017
A2: 2120/2019,
. : 024
Total: | $36,761,002.00 | 22,805,506.00 | $81,560,508.00

*** Note: Governor Sununu recenlly approved the additonof $1,188,800 of emergency federal COVID-18 funding
to the existing contracis to allow the Dapartment to immedistaly disperss funding to Conlreclors to bettsr suppornt
older, tsolated, and frail adults who have boacoms increasingly isdlated during the COVID-19 pandemic. Ses the
informationa! tem on the 8/24/20 G&C sgenda.

)

Funds are avallable in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021 and
are anticipated to be avallable In State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts within the
price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office
if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION - REQUESTED ACTION

This request is Retroactive because the Department needed to adjust the application of
Older Americans Act funds for unforeseen expenses due to the change from congregate meal
services to at-home meal services, as congregate locations closed due to the State of Emergency
to protect people from the spread of COVID-10. This request is Sole Source because the
Department Is requesting the current contracts be extended twenty-one (21) months beyond the
three (3) month renewal oplion currently available In the agreements. The purpose of this request
Is to enable the current Contractors, who have the ability to immediataly continue to support the
older, isolated, and frail adults they have been serving during the ongoling pandemic by continuing
to provide nutrition and transportation services by extending the completion date and increasing
the price limitation of the contracts. These funds will be used to support the ongoing need for
these services for older, Isolated, and frail adulls in order to assist them to continue living as
independently as possible, both safely and with dignity. .

Nutrition services are comprised of home delivered and/or congregate meals. Contractors
will deliver meals to the homes of eligible individuals who are homebound and unable to prepare
their own meals, or who are temporarily homebound due to COVID-19 or recovery from lllness or
injury. Each meal shall include at feast one-third (1/3) of the recommended dally calorie allowance
eslablished by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institte of Medicine for the National Academy
of Sciences, as well as the Dietary Guldelines for Americans issued by the Sacretaries of the
Departments of Health and Human Services and Agricullure. The Conlractors will prepare meals,
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o the extent possible, that Inoorporate the special dietary needs and preferences of clients,
Including racommendations from clients’ Inoensad practitioners.

. The Contractors will provide congregate meals in community settings, where individuals
travel to a specific site to share a meal with other individuals. Due to the COVID-18 health risks
facing New Hampshire today, congregate meals are not currently possible but will continue as
soon it is determined safe to do so. Each meal shall include at least one-third (1/3) of the
recommended daily calorie allowance established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Inslitute

ici ences,.aswellas tha Dietary Guidelines for Amedcans———— — -
issued by the Secretaries of the Departments.of Health and Human Services and Agriculture. The
Contractors will prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special dietary nesds
and prefarences of clients, including recommandations from clients’ licensed practitioners. Due
lo the COVID-19 Emergency, congregate meals in community setlings are currently suspended,
Contractors will follow federal, state, and local guidelines for re- opening congregate meal settings
and providing congregate meals.

Transportation services include providing individuals with transportation in a vehicle !o and
from home for medical appointments, grocery shopping and errands, and to community facilities
and programs that promole independent living end socialization. Contractors will ensure that
vehicles used for transportation services are registered and inspected in accordance with the New
Hampshire Department of- Transportation and New Hampshire Depariment of Safety regulations.
All drivers providing transportation services will be llcensed in accordance w:th applicable New
Hampshire Administrative Rules.

The Contractors will assist individuals in acoessmg the aforementioned services in
accordance wilh the Older Americans Acl, and other federal, state, and local guidelines to
ensure the safety of those served during the COVID-18 emergency. -

These nutrition and transportation services support individuals ages sixly (60) and older,
as well as Individuals ages eighteen (18) and over with a disability or chronic illness. Services are
targeted toward individuals with the greatest economic and social need. The services enable
aligible adults to live as independently and safely as possible, and with dignity. The Contractors
will ensure that clients served meet eligibility requirements for services and ensure that clients
have access to appropriate services. Approximately 62, 192 individuals will be served with
congregate and home-delivered meals and 246,312 per person, per day units of transportation -
sarvices will be provided from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022.

" As referenced In the Exhibit C-1 of the contracls, the agreements include the optioﬁ to
extend services for up to two (2) edditional year(s), contingent upon satisfactory delivery .of
services, avallable funding, agreement.of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive

". Council. The Contracts were previous!y renewed for one (1) year and nine (9) months. The

Department is exercising the remaining three (3) months available and requestung the extansion
of the contract for an additional twenty-one (21) months.

The nutrition and transporiation services ware to provide support o Individuals ages sixty
(60) and older, as well as individuals ages eighteen (18) and over with & disabllity or chronic
iliness. Services are targeted toward individuals with the greatest economic and social need.

Should the Governor and Executive Council niot authorize this request, thousands of older
adults and younger adulls with disabililies or chronic illnesses may nol have access to home-
delivered meals, congregate meals, or transportation services.

Area served; Statewide



His Excolloncy, Governor Chitstopher T, Sununu
* and the Honoroble Coundd!
Page 5ol 5

Source of Funds: General Funds, Feders! Funds from Title HlIB CFDA# 93.044 / FAIN#
2001NHOASS: Title IC1 & C2 CFDA# 93.045 / FAIN 2001NHOACM, CFDA#¥ 93.045 / FAIN#
2001NHOAHD. CFDA# 93.667 / FAIN# 2001NHSOSR.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requasted to support this program. ‘ '

Raspectully submitted

et ke

Ann H. Landry '
Associate Commissionar



. Nutrition and Transpartation
Financial Delail Atachment Sheet

Nutrition and Transportalion Ammdmmu
FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

05-05-48-481010-7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HKHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO
LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS (50% Foderal Funds; 50% General Funds) '

Community Action .?ropram Belknap-Marrimack Countles, Inc. (Vendor ¢1 77203)

Class/Account Class Tilo SFY Curront Budget Increasel (Decroase) Modifiod Budgoet
512500352 Transportation of Cllents 2017 $124,817.00 . $0.00 ;  $124817.00 -
541-500383 Mals - Congrogate 2017 $18,598.00 $0.00 ‘  $163,598.00
544.500386 Moals. - Homa Delivorod 2017 $334,758.00 $0.00 $334,758.00
§12-500352 Transportation of Clienls 2018 $261,743.00 $0.00 ' . $261,743.00

- 541500383 Meats - Congragale 2018 $341,846.00 $0.00 . $343,848.00
544500386 Maaols - Homa Dalivored 2018. $703,509.00 $0.00 ] $703,599.00
512-500352 Transpodation of Clisnts 2019 $261,743.00 $0.00 . $261,743.00
541.500383 " Monls - Congregale |, 2019 693400 $0.00 $3156,034,00
544500386 ‘Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $730,379.00 $0.00 $730,379.00
512.500352 - | Tranzportation of Clients 2020 $261,743.00 $0.00 ] $261,743.00
541-500383 Maals - Congregale 2020 $356,634.00 ($90,000.00) $266,034,00

544500388 | Meals - Home Deliverod 2020 $730,380,00 | s138n19.00 $869,499.01
102-500731 ‘| Contmcis(FFCRA) | 2020 $0.00 © §196,280.00 $196.280,00
512500352 . | Transponation of Clients 2021 $0.00 " $281,743.00 $261,743.00
541-500343 Meals - Congregale 2021. 5000 - C 838693400 . $356,934.00
544-500386 Moals - Home Dellvered 2021 $0.00 $778,499.01 $779.499.01
§12-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $251.743.00 $261.743.00
541-500383 Moals - Congregata - 2022 $0.00 . $356,934.00 | $356.834.00
544-500386 Moals - Home Deliverod |- 2022 | $0.00 $779,499.01 $779,499.01

Subtolel $4,630,274.00 : $3,001,751.03 $7.672,025.02
\
Fiscal (}elalil

10f 24



Nulritlon and Transportalion
Financial Delail Attachment Sheel

Eastar Soala Now Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor 8 177204) )

Class/Account Class Titlo SFY Curront Budgat Incroasel (Decresso) Modiflod Budget
512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2017 ‘ $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00
541-500383 Maais - Congrogolo 2017 $0.00 $0.00° $0.00
544-500388 Meals - Homa Defivered 2017 $0.00- . $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Tranapodation of Clisnis 2008 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
$41-500383 Meals - Congragale 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500388 Maals - Homa Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Yransporialion of Cliants | 2019 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541500383 Moals - Congregale 2019 ’ $0.00 '$0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Maals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00. $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Cllents 2020 $113,199.00 $0.00 $113,160.00
541500383 Mesls - Congrognle | 2020 . 30,00 $0.00 50.00
544-500388 Moals - Homa Daliverod 2020 $0.00 : 30.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracls (FFCRA). 2020 $0.00 - - $0.00 - $0.00
512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2021 $0.00 $113,200.00 $113,200.00
541500363 Maals - Congrogate . 202 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 ‘~ | Maals - Home Dalivered 2021 i $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512.500352 Transportalion of Cliants 2022 $0.00 , $113,200.00 $113.200.00
541-500383 Maats - Congrogate 2022 $0.00 © O §0.00 $0.00

- 544-500386 Moals - Home Dalivored 2022 $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $293,493,00 $226,400.00 $619,893.00
.
_* Fiscal Detall

20124




Nutrition and Transporiation
Financial Deiail Allachment Sheel

Gibson Canter for Sanlor Sarvicas (Vendor #155344)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Curreni Budgat Incraasel (Decreaso) Modifiod Budge!
512-500352° Transporation of Cllents | 2017 $12.846.00 $0.00 ) $12,846.00
. 541-500383 Maals - Congrogate |- 2017 - $46,750.00 C 5000 $46,750.00
544-500386 Maesls - Home Dellvared | 2017 $65,401.00 $0.00 $65.401.00
512:500352 Transportation of Cilents 2018 " $26,956.00 ; $0.00 . $26,956.00
541.500383 Mesls - Congrogole 2018 $98,260.00 $0.00 .. $98,260.00'
$44-500388 Manls - Home Deliverod 2018 $137,454.00 $0.00 ; $137,454.00°
§12-500352 Transponation of Clients 2019 j $28,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00
541-500383 Mosls - Congrogdle | 2019 $102.000.00 $0.00 $102.000.00
544.500386 Moals - Home Delivered 2019 $142,685.00 " $0.00 $142,685.00
§12-500352 . | Transpoasiion of Clients 2020 . $26,956.00 $0.00 : $26,956.00
541500383 Meals - Cangrogate 2020 $102,000,00 $0.00 $102,000.00
544.500388 Meals - Home Dalivered | 2020 $142,686.00 $9,595.82 $152,281.82
102500731 Conlracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $38,340,00 $38.340.00
512.500352 Transportelion of Clients 2021 $0.00 $28,956.00 $26,956.00
' 541.500383 . Meals - Congrogalo 2021 $0.00 $102,000.00 $102,000.00
544-500386 Maals - Homa Delivered 2021 . $0.00 $152,281.82 $152,281.82
512-500352 Trensportation of Cllants |~ 2022 $0.00 $26,956.00 $26,956.00
541.500383 Mesls - Congrogals 2022 $0.00 $102:000.00 : $102.000.00
544-500388 Moals - Home Dolivered 2022 $0.00 ) $152,281.82 $152,201.82
Subtotel © o $930,950.00 $610,611.46 $1,541,361.46

Fiscal Detail
3ol 24



Nutsition and Transportation
- Financial Detail Atlachment Sheer

Grafton Counly Senlor Cltizens Councll, Inc. (Vondor 8 177675)

Class/Account Clasa Title l SFY . Curront Budget Increasal (Docrease) ~Modlﬂod Budgot
512500352 Transporistion of Cliants 2017 $183,131,00 $0.00 $183.131.00
541-500383 Maala - Congragate 2017 $187,622.00 . $0.00 $187.622.00
544-500388 Moats - Home Dellvered 2017 $161,07300 . $0.00 $161,073.00
512-500352 Trunsporation of Cllents 2018 - $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,825.00
541.500383 Meis - Congragale 2018 $394,345.00 $0.00 $394,346.00
544.500385 Meals - Home.Daliverod 2018 $338,546.00 $0.00 | . $338,546.00
512-500352 Tranaportation of Clients 2018 $384.625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 . Moats - Congrogale 2019 $409.356.00 $0.00 ‘ $409,356.00
544.500388 Moas - Homa Defiversd 2019 $351,432.00 $0.00 $351.432.00
512-500352 Trangportation of Clients 2020 $38462500 - . $0.00 $384.625.00
541-600383 Maeals - Congrogsle 2020 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356 .00
544.500386 ' Maals - Home Delivered 2020 $351,432.00 . $23,634.26 $375.066.26
102-500731 Contracis (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $94,450.00 $94,450,00
512.500352 Teonsportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $384,625.00 : $384,625.00
541.500383 © Madls - Congragals 2021 $0.00 $409,356.00 $409,356.00 .
544-500385 “Maals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $375,068.26 $375,068.26
512-500352 Tronsportotion of Clients | 2022 $0.00 $384.625.00 $384,625.00
541-500383 Moals - Congrogate 2022 $0.00 $409,356.00 $409,358.00
544-500380 Mools - Homa Oelivered 2022 $0.00 $375,066.26 $375,088.26

Subtotal $,040,169.00 ~ $2,456,178.78 $5,396,747.78
Fiscal Datail
d40f24



Nutrition and Transpartation
Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Groator Wakefleld Nutritlon and Transporiation. (Vondor # 158408)

Class/Account Clazs Title SFY Current Budgot Incransol (Dacrease) Modified Budgel
512-500352 Transporiation of Cliants 2017 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Masls - Congregals 2017 §8.800.00 $0.00 ' . $3.800.00
544.500388 Maals'- Home Oeliverad 2017 $0.00 .$0.00 g $0.00
512.500352 | Yranspodation of Clionis | 2018 ; $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
541-500383 Moals - Congrogate 2018 $18,456.00 $0.00 $18,4968.00
544500386 Meals - Homa Detiverod 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 |- $0.00 : $000 - $0.00
541-500383 . Maals - Congrogate 2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 ' $19,200.00
544-500388 Maals - Home Deliverod - 2018 $0.00 ° $0.00 ©$0.00 °°
512-500352 Transpodation of Clisnis 2020 $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00
541-500383 Maals - Congragato 2020 $19,200.00° . $0.00 - $19,200.00
544-500386 - | Moals - Home Deliversd 2020 $0.00 ' $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA]. © 2020 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00  $0.00 $0.00
541500383 Maals - Congragals 2021 $0.00 $10.20000 $19,200.00
544-500348 Maals - Homa Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 ' $0.00
512500352 Transportation of Cliants 2022 $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
541500383 Maals - Congrogate - 2022 $0.00 $16,200.00 $18,200.00
544.500386 Mesls - Home Dalivarsd 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

‘ Subtotal $65,696.00 - " $38.400.00 $104,096.00
S b -
Fiscal Detall
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Financial Derail Attachment Sheet

Nulrltion and Transpariation

Lampray Health Care (Vondor #1776877)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Curront .Budge\ Incroaso/ {Decrense) Modiflod Budgoet
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00
541.500383 Meals - Congragate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Moals - Home Oolivered |. 2017 . $0.00 50.00 $0.00
512-500152 Transporiation of Clionts 2018 $71,133.00 * $0,00 $71,133.00
541.500383 Meais - Congregala 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500186 Maols - Home Delivared | 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportalion of Clisnts ;2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

541.500183 Moals - Congrogato 2019 $0.00 $0.00 3000
544.500386 Meals - Homa Dellverad 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

' 512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 ,$71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
541.500383 Meals - Congrogata * 2020 - $0,00 $0.00 $0.00°
$44-500386 Maals - Homo Dolivored 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Coritgéts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
$12-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $71,123.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congragats - 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -

" 544-500386 Meals - Home Dolivered | 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportstion of Cliants 2022 $0.00 $71,133.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 _ Meals - Congrogate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
544.500386 Moals » Home Deliverod 2022 4000 $0.00 $0.00

: Subtotel $247,272.00 © $142,266.00 $389,536.00
Flscal Detall
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Nutritlon and Transporiation
Financial Detail Altachment Sheet

Newpori Sanlor Centor (Vendor 8177250)

" Class/Account Class Titlg SFY ) Curront Budgat Incronse/ (Decrease) ModiNed Budgat
512-500352 Transportation of Cllents 2017 $18,725.00 - $0.00 $30,725.00
541-500383 Meals - Congragale 2017 $80,366.00 . $0.00 $80,366.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Dalivered 2017 $124.055.00 $0.00 $124,955,00
512.500352 . | Transportation of Clienls 2018 - $81.341.00 $0.00 . © $81,341.00
541.500383 Maasls - Congregate 2018 $168,909.00 $0.00 $168,909.00
544-500388 Moals - Homa Delivered 2018 $262,632.00 $0.00 | $262.632.00 °
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $81,341.00 . $0.00 $81,341.00
.541.500383 Meals - Congrogate |, 2019 $175,338,00 $0.00 | $175,338,00
544500388 | Meals - Hama Dolivered 2019 $212.827.00 $0.00 " $272621.00
£12.500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $81,341.00 £0.00 . $81,34100
541500383 _Maals - Congregate 2020 $175,338.00 {542,000.00) $133,338.00
544.500386 Maals - Home Delivared 2020 $272,628.00 $80,334.59 $332,962.59
102-500731 Conlracts (FFCRA) 2020° $0.00 . $73,270.00 $73,270.00

_512.500352 Transportation of Cllents | - 2021 $0.00 $61,341,00 $81,341.00
541.500383 Meals - Congrogale 2021 ©$0.00 . : $175,338.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Meats - Homa Delivared 2021 $0.00 $200.962.59 $250,962.59
§12-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $81,341.00 : $81,341.00

_ 541-500383 Meals - Congregoto 2022 $0.00 : " $175,339.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Maals - Homao Dallversd 2022 $0.00 $200,862,50 $290,062.59

Subtotal $1,815,541.00 $1,166,887,77 " $3,002,428.77
Fiscal Delalt
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Nulrition and Transporiation
Financial Delail Atlachmeni Sheet

Osslpes Concernad Cillzens (Vendor #170158)

ClosslAccount Cloas Title SFY Current Budgat Incroasel ([Docrease) Modifled Budpget
512-500252 | Transporation of Cliants 2017 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
541-500383 | Moals . Congregale 2017 . $62,776.00 $0.00 $62,778.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $71,856.00 . 50.00 $71.858.00
512.500352 | Transportation of Cllents 2018 - . $0.00 %000 $0.00°
541.500383 Meals - Congregale 2008 | $131,946.00 50.00 ' $131,846.00
+544-500336 Maals - Home Deliverod 2018 $151,031.00 $0.00 $151,031.00
$12.500352 Transportalion of Cliants 209 - $£0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541.50038) Mosls - Congregale 2019 $136,068.00 $0.00 $136,068.00
544.500388 Mazls - Home Delivored 2019 $156,779.00 $0.00 $156,779.00
512.500352 Transporiation of Clients 2020 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00°
541-500383 Moals - Congragale 2020 $136,966.00 {$12,000.00) $124,068.00
$44-500388 Meals - Home Doliversd 2020 $156,780.00 $22.543.68 $179,322.86
102500731 Contracis (FFCRA) 2020 ' $0.00 $42,130.00 $42,130.00
512-500352 Transporolion of Cllants 2021 '$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541.500083 Meals - Congragate 2024 $0.00 - $120968.00 $135,968.00
544-500086 Mesls - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $167,92366 $167,323.66
512-500352 Trensporiation of Cliants 2022 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541500383 Moals.- Congrogate 202 $0.00 $126,905.00 $138,668.00
544-500186 Meals - Homa Defivered 2022 $0.00 $167,323.66 $167.323.66

Subtotel $1,005,108.00 . $561,258.98 $1,666,364.08

Fi

Fiscal Detall
Gal2e



Nulritlon 2nd Transportation
Financlal Detail Allachment Sheel

Rackingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor 8155197)

" Class/Account Class Thtls 4 BFY Currant Budgoet Incroase! {Docrease) Mod}ﬂad Budgot
512-500352 Transportation of Clionts 2007 . |. °  $90.843.00 $0.00 $90,843.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2017 $123,750.00 $0.00 £123,750,00
£44-500386 Meals - Homa Delivared 2017 $331,837.00 £0.00- . $331,837.00
512-500352 Transpoitation of Clionts 2018 $190,762.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Maals - Congregate 2018 . $250,100.00 50.00 $260,100.00
544-500388 Maals - Home Delivered 2018 - . $697.461.00 $0.00 $657,461.00
512.500352 Transpontation of Clients 2019 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541.500383 Meals - Congrogate 2019 $270,000.00 ' $0.00 $270,000.00
544.500386 , | Meals - Homo Delivered 2019 $724,009.00 50.00 $724,009.00
§12-500352 Transportation of Cliants 2020 $190.782.00 $0.00 $190.782.00.
541-500383 Meals - Congragale 2020 . $270.000.00 {§56.000.00) . $214,000.00
544-500388 Mozis - Home Dolivered 2020 $724,008.00 $104.690.48 $828,608.48
102-500731 Contrects (FECRA) 2020 $0.00 $104,570.00 | $194,570.00
§12-500352' Transpontation of Clients 2021 . %000 $190,782.00 ) $160,762.00
541-500383 Maals - Congragate - 2021 : $0.00 $270,000.00 $270,000.00
544500386 | Maals - Homa Delivered 2021 ' $0.00° ' $772.698.48 §772,698.48
512-500352 Transportotion of Cliants 2022 $0.00 $190.762.00 $190,762.00
541.50038) Maals - Congrogate 2022 2000 . $270.600.00 $270,000.00
$44.500386 - Maals - Homa Dalivered 2022 $0.00 $772,606.48 §772.808.48

Sublotal - $4,064,354.00 $2,710,221.44 $8,774,575.44
!
+ Fiscal Detall
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Nulrition and Transporiation

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

5t Josaph Communlly Servicos [Vandor #155093)

Class/Account Ctass Titlo SFY Curront Budget incroasel (ODecronss) Modifisd Budgel
§12.500352 Transportation of Clienia 2017 $25,003.00 $0.00 $25,003,00
541-500383 “Meats - Congregate 2017 $158,538.00 $0.00 $158,538.00
544.500386 Maals - Homs Daliverod 2017 $490,897.00 $0.00 $490,807.00
512-500352 Tronsportalion of Cllents 2018 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541500383, Meals - Congrogsle 2018 $200,277.00 $0.00 $200,277.00
544-500386 Meats - Homo Delivered 2018 $1,164,718.00 $0.00 $1,164,716.00
512-500352 Transportation of Cliants 2019 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Ments - Congregate 2019 $207,200.00 $0.00 $207,800.00
544500188 ‘| Maals - Home Delivered 2019 $1,209,048.00 $0.00 " $1.209.048.00
512.500352 Transponation of Cliants 2020 $52,492.00 $0.00 §52,492.00
541-500383 Moala - Congragate 2020 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207.800.00
544.500386 Meals - Homo Dalivered 2020 $1,200,048.00 $81,310.06 $1,290,358.06
102-500731 Contracls (FFCRA) ‘2020 $0.00 $324,910.00 $324,910.00
§12-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $52,432.00 $52,402.00
541-500383 Masls - Congrogete 2021 $0.00 $207.600.00 $207,800.00
544-500388 Maals - Home Dalivorod 2021 $0.00 $1.280,358.08 $1,200,358.06
512-500352 Transporislion of Clients 2022 $0.00 $52.482.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Mesls - Congragate 2022 . $0.00 $207,800.00 $207,800.00
544.500386 Meals - Homa Dalivered 2022 $0.00 $1,280,358.06 $1,200.358.08 .

Subtota! £5,00,803.00 $3,507,720.18 $8,518,521.18
Flscal Delall
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Nulrition and Transportation
Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Southwastern Community Servicos (Vendor #177511)

Class/Account « . Class Tillo SFY Curront Budgot Incroase/ (Docroaso) Modiflod Budget
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2017 $33.441,00. 5000 | $33,441.00
541.500383 Maals - Congregale 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 -Moals - Home Delivered 2017 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00

© 512'500352 Teansponation of Clients 2018 $70,240.00 . $0.00 : $70,240.00
541.50038] Meals - Congregala 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500388 Meals - Home Deliverod 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 - | Transportation of Clients 2019 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
541500383 Meals - Congregale 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 '
544-500385 Maals - Home Dellvered 2019 $0.00 5000 - $0.00
512-500352 Transporation of Clisnts 2020 $70.239.00 $0.00 $70,238.00
541-500383 Moals - Congrogale 2020 . $0.00 $0.00 ' $0.00
544.500386 Meats - Homs Dellverod 2020 $0.00 ‘ $0.00 1 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) | 2020 $000 - - $0.00 ‘ $0.00
512-500352 | Transportation of Clienis 2021 $0.00 ' © §70,240.00 . $70,240.00
541-500383 Maals - Congregate 021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544500386 Meals - Home Deliverod 2021 $0.00 5000 $0.00
512-500352 Tronspontation of Clients 2022 $0.00 " $70,24000 - $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2022 . $0.00 $0.00- §0.00
544-500386 Maals - Homa Dalivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 : $0.00

: Subtotal $244,160.00 $140,480.00 $394,640.00

Fiscal Detail

1lof24



HNulrition and Transpartation
Financial Detall Attachment Sheet

Community Action Parinorshlp of Strafford County (Vandor 8177200)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Curront Budget Increasel (Docreaso) Modifled Budgot
512.500352 Transportation of Cllents 2017 $19.861.00 $0.00 $19,861.00
541.500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 ' $0.00 ‘ $0.00
. 544.500386 Maals - Home Delivered - 2017 50,00 : " $0.00 £0.00
512-500352 - | Tranaportation of Clients 2018 $41.716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Maals - Congrogats 2018 . $0.00 $0.00 ; $0.00
544.500386 Maals - Home Dolivered 018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 .Msals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 ; $0.00
544-5003868 Meals - Home Dellverod 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transponstion of Clionls 2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41.715.00
541-500383 - Meals - Congregale 2020 $0.00 : $0.00 i $0.00
544-500386 ‘| Meals - Home Dolivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
102-500731 . Contmcts (FFCRA) . 2020 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
512-500352 Transporation of Clionts 2021 $0.00 $41,716.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 Moa!s - Congregato 2021 ‘ $0.00 50.00 $0.00
544-500306 Maals - Home Dollvered | ~ 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500152 Transpontation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $41,716.00 $41,716.00
541-500383 - Meals - Congregalo 2022 ' $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
544.500386 Maals - Homa Delivered | - 2022 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00

Subtotal $145,008.00 $83,432.00 $228,440.00
Fiscal Detall
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Nutrition and T:ansportailon
Financial Detail Atachment Sheel

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vandor # 260818)

J Class/Account . Class Tillo SFY - Currant Budget Incronsel (Dacrense) Modifled Budgaet
512-500352 Transponslion of Clients 2017 S . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -
541.500283 Maals - Congregale 2017 $27,974.00 $0.00 §27,974.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Daliverad 2017  $120234.00 5000 " $129,234.00 .
512-500352 ' Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 - $0.00 . $0.00
541500383 Maels - Congregate 2018 . $58,788.00 $0.00 i $58.786.00
544.500388 Meals - Home Detivarad 2018 $271,625.00 $0.00 $271,625.00
512-500352 Yeansportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
541.500383 Maa!s - Congregale 2019 $61,028.00 ;5000 $61,026.00
544-500385 Maals - Homa Detiverod 2019 $281,883.00 $0.00 : $281.963.00
512.500352 Transportalion of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541.500383 Magls - Congregato 2020 $61,026.00 $0.00. $61,028.00
544500385 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 : $281,964.00 $18,962.45 ; $300,926.45
102-500731 Controcts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 : $75770.00 . | $75,770.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 : 5000 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Maazls - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $61,026.00 $61,026.00
544.500386 Moals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $300,026.45 $300,026.45
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congrogate 2022 $0.00 | $61,026.00 ; $61,026.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 50.00 $300,926.45 - $300.026.45

Subtotal $1,173,600.00 $818,637.35 $1,892,237.35
3
l-‘lmll Detail
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Nutrition and Transportation
Financial Detail Attachment Sheel

Tr-County Community Action Program (Vondor #177195)

Class/Account "7 - Class Title SFY . Current Budga: Incroase/ (Docrease) . Modifiod Budget
512500352 Transportation of Clienls 2017 $102,490.00 $0.00 $102,490.00
541-500383 - Maa!s - Congragate 2017 $77,889.00 $0.00 $77.869.00
544-500386 Moals - Home Delivered 2017 i $152,570.00 $0.00 ) $152,570.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Cliants 2018 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Maals - Congregate 2018 " $163,661.00 $0.00 $163,661.00

. 544-500386 Meals - Home Dolivored 2018 $320,674.00 $0.00 $320,674.00
512-500352 Transportation of Cllents 2009 ©T $215229.00 $0.00 . $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congrogate 2019 - $169,890.00 '$0.00 - $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $332.880.00 $0.00 . , $332:880.00
§12-500352 Transportation of Cliants 2020 $215,229.00 $0.00 i $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregats 2020 $169,890.00 - $0.00 $169,890.00
544.500388 Meals - Homa Delivered 2020 $332.880.00 '$22,386.61 $355,260.61
102-600731 Contracls (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $89.460.00 $89,480.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $215,229.00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meais - Congrogato 2024 $0.00 $169,890.00 $169,690.00
544:500388 Moals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $355,266.61 - §355,266.61
§12-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 L $215,22000 $215,229.00
541-500383 Maals - Congregalo 2022 $0.00 $169,890.00 $169,890.00
544.500385 Meals - Home Dellvered | + 2022 $0.00 " $355.266.61 $355,266.61

) Sublotal $2,856,491.00 . $1,592,617.83 $4,061,108.83
1
Flscal Detail

140l 24



- Nutrition and Transportation
Financial Detail Auachment Sheel

VNA o1 HCS (Vondor #177274)
ClosslAccount . Ciass Title SFY . Curront Budgot ir}crouu' (Decroaso) . Modified Budgol .
' 512-500152 Transponation of Clients 2007 ] . $28,985.00 $0.00 ‘ $28,985.00
541-500283 Maals - Congragats 2017 $73217.00 $0.00 : $73,277.00
544.500386 Meals - Home Dellvered 2017 $118,745.00 $0.00 $118,745.00
512-500352 Transporietion of Clionts 2018 $60,858.00 $0.00 ) $60.856,00
541-500382 Maals - Congrogate 2018 $154,008.00 $0.00 § $154,008.00
544-500388 Maals - Homa Dolivered 2018 $249,575.00 $0.00 $249,575.00
512.500352 . | Transporiationof Cllents | 2019 $60,856.00 ) $0.00 $60,856.00"
541-500383 Meals - Congrogale 2019 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544-500285 Moats - Homeo Delivered 2019 $259,073.00 5000 $259,073.00
512.500352 Transportation of Clionts 2020 ) $50,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00
541.500383 Moals - Congrogate 2020 $159.870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00
544500388 Maeals - Home Delivered 2020 $259,074.00 $17.423.08 $276.497.08
102-500731 |  Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 : £69,620.00 $69,620.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clionls 2021 $0.00 . $60,856.00 $60,856.00
541.500383 Meals - Congregale - 2021 $0.00 $159,870.00 §$150,870.00
544500386 Mon!s - Homa Delivered 2021 , $0.00 $276,457.06 $276,497.06
512.500352 Transporalion of Cllents 2022 $0.00 $60,858.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congrogale 2022 $0.00 : $159,870.00 , ‘ $159.870.00
544-500386 | Mea's - Homo Delivered 2022 $0.00 : $276,497.06 | $276.497.08
Sublotal $1,645,045.00 - $1,081,485.18 $2,726,534.18

Fiscal Delail
150124



Nuliition and Transportation
Fingncial Detail Altachment Sheet

05-05-48-481010-7872 Summary lor All Vondora

Class/Account Class Yite SFY Cutrani Budpel tncroaso/ (Docroase) Modifiad Budgot
512-500352 Transportation of Cliants 2017 $747,708.00 $0.00 $747.709.00
541-500383 Maals - Congrogate 207 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1.011,322.00
544.500386 Maals - Home Detivered 2m7 $1,881,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00
512.500352 - | Transporatlon of Clienis 2018 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 . $1,570,313.00
541.500383 Meals - Congragal 2018 $1.002637.00 $0.00 $1.992.637.00
544.500386 Maals - Home Deliversd | . 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00
512-500352 Transportation of Cliants 2018 $1,570.313.00 $0.00 $1,570.313.00
£41.500383 Meals - Congregata 2019 32,068,482,00 $0.00° ' 32,008.482.00
544500388, Maols - Home Dalivered | . 2019 $4,460.875,00 $0.00 . $4.460.875.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clionts 2020 $1,570.310.00 £0.00 $1,570,310.00
541.500383 Meals - Congregalo 2020 $2,068,482.00 ($200.000.00) $1,858,482.00
544.500386 Maats - Home Delivered 2020 $4,480,880,00 $500,000.00 $4,960,680.00
102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 _ $1,198,800.00 _ $1.198,800.00
512-500352 Tronsporiation of Clients 2021 $0.00 ; $1,570,313.00 $1.570,313.00
541.500383 Maoals - Congrogate 2021 $0.00 . s $2,068,452.00 1 $2.068,482.00
544-500388 Meals - Homa Doliverod 2021 $0.00 $4,760,880.00 $4,760,880.00
512-500352 Transporation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $1,570,313.00 $1,570,313.00
541.500383 Moats - Congrogale 2022 $0.00 $2,060,482.00 $2.068,482.00
544500386 Moals - Home Deiivorad 2022 $0.00 $4,760.880.00 $4,780,880.00

‘ Subtotal $27,799,964.00 $18,298,150.00 $46,098,114.00
$27,799,964.00 * $300,000.00 $28,099,964.00

05-95-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTSTO =~
LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT (60% Fedoral Funds; 40% Gonsral Funds) )

Community Aclion Program ﬁolkn»p-uanlmack Countles, Inc. (Vondor #177203)

Class/Account Class Tlte SFY Currant Budgot Incrosse/ (Decrease) Modlilled Budgat
544500388 Maals Homa Daliverod 2017 $252,06200 |’ $0.00 $252.962.00
544-500386 Meois Home Dalivored .| 2018 $531.679,00 $0.00 $531.679.00
544-500386 Moals Home Deliverod 2019 $551,918.00 $0.00 $551,916.00
544-500386 Maals Home Defivared 2020 $551,915.00 ) $0.00 | $551,815.00
544.500386 Mosls Home Deliverod 2021 50.00 $551,916.00 $551,216.00
544-500386 Moals Home Defivarod 2022 . $0.00 $551.016.00 | $551,916.00

Subtotel $1,808,472.00 $1,103,832.00 i $2,992,304.00

Easler Soals Now Hampshlro, Inc. (Vendor 8 177204)

Class/Account Class Titla SFY Currant Budgot Incroasel (Docrsaso) Modifled Budgot

- 544500386 Maals Homa Dalivarod 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Mosis Homa Dolivered 2018 $0.00 , $0.00 $0.00
544500386 Meals Home Deliverod 2019 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00
*544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$44-500386 Meals Home Dellvored 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Mools Homa Deliversd |~ 2022 3000 - " $0.00 $0.00

Subtolal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Fiscal Detall
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Nutrition 3ad Transportation
Financial Detail Aitachment Sheet

Glbson Conter for Senlor Sarvicos (Vendor #155344)

Class/Account Cizss Title SFY’ Current Budga! Incrozse/ (Decrosse) Modifiad Budgoel
544-500386 Msals Home Delivered 2017 $18,701.00 $0.00 . $19,701.00
544-500386 " Meals Home Delivarad 2018 $41,402.00 , $0.00 $41,402.00
544-500388 Moals Home Deliversd 2019 $42,978.00 *$0.00 . $42,978.00
544500386 Moals Home Deivered 2020 $42,978.00 . $0.00 ' $42,978.00
544.500388 - | Maals Home Delivered .20 1 $0.00 $42,976.00 $42.978.00
544-500386 Mea!s Homa Dolivered 2022 . . $0.00 ' $42,978.00 ) $42,978.00

Subtotsl 5147,050.00 $83,956.00 $233,015.00

Gralton County Senlor Cltizens Council, Inc. {Vendor # 177675)

Class/Account® Class Title SFY Curront Budgot Increase/ (Docrease) - Mod!fied Budgat
544.500386 Maals Homo Dofiverad . 2007 $144.419.00 $0.00 - $144.419.00
544-500388 Moals Home Defivored 2018 $303,537.00 $0.00 : $303.537.00
544.-500386 Meals Home Doliverod 2019 $315,090.00 $0.00 . $315,090.00
544.500388 Moals Home Detiverod 2020 | §315,080.00 $0.00 $315,090.00
544-500386 Moals Home Defiverad 2021 C 50,00 " $315,080.00 $315,090.00
544.500386 Meoals Home Daliverad 2022 $0.00 ' $315,090.00 $315,090.00

Subtoral $1,078,136.00 §630,180.00 $1,708,316.00

Groator Wakefleld Nutrltion and Transportation. (Vondor # 158408)

Class/Account . Class Title : SFY Currant Budget incroose/ (Docrosso)  Modified Budgot
544-500388 Maals Homa Delivorod 2007 $0.00 i $0.00 ° ' $0.00
544-500386 - Maals Home Deliverad 2018 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 .
544.-500388 Moals Homa Oaliverod 2019 $0.00 . $0.00 ' $0.00
544-500386 Maals Homa Defivered |- 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500388 Magls Home Delivared 2001 $0.00 © 3000 . $0.00

. 544-500386 Meals Home Delivared 2022 $0.00 ' $0.00 $0.00

; Subtotal T 50.00 3 $0.00 . - $0.00.

Lamproy Heglth Caro (Vondor #177677

Class/Aceount Class Title SFY Current Budgot | increaser (Decrease) Modifled Budgol
544.500386 Moals Homa Daliverod 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Maals Home Deliverad 2018 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals Home Deliverod 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Doliverod 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivored |~ 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500385 Meals Home Dolivered -| 2022 . $0.00 $0.00 ) $0.00

) Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Fis¢al Detal
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Nulrilion and Transportation
Financial Detait Altachment Sheet

Nowpon Senlor Conter (Vendor #177250)

Closa/Account Clasa Title SFY Currant Budgot Incr'elsu (Docraasa) Modifled Budpgot
544.500186 Meats Homo Delivered 2017 $119.598.00 ) $0.00 $119,598.00 |
544-500188 Masls Home Delivered 2018 $251,372.00 $0.00 $251,372.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivared 2019 $260,940,00 §0.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Maols Home Delivered 2020 $260.940.00 §0.00 $260,940.00
£44.500385 Masls Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $260.040.00 $260.940.00
544-500388 Masls Home Deliversd 2022 $0.00 " $260.84000 . $260,040.00

Subtotal 3892,850.00 - $521,880.00 31,:‘14,730.00

Ossipes Concornad Clitzens (Vendor #170158)

Class/Account Class Tillo SFY Cursont Budget Increasal {Docroase) Modiflod Budget

544-500386 Maals Home Delivered 2017 $78,590.00 $0.00 $78,590.00
544,500386 Meals Homo Delivered 2018 §165,175.00 - '$0.00 $165,175.00
544.500386 Maals Home Delivared 2019 $171,462.00 . 3000 $171.482.00
544-500386 Maals Homa Deliversd 2020 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171.462.00
544500388 Maals Home Delivared 2021 $0.00 $171,462.00 $171,482.00
544-500388 Meats Home Delivared 2022 $0.00 $171,462.00  $171,482.00

Subtotel $586,689.00 $342,924.00 $929,613.00

Rockinghom Nutrliion MOW (Vendor #155187)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Curront Budget Incrensal/ (Docrosse) | Modifled Budget

544-500386 Meats Homo Dalivared 2017 . $273,308.00 $0.00 $273,306.00
$44.500386 | Meals Home Delivorod 2018 $574,440.00, ©$0.00 $574,440.00
544-500386 Moals Home Delivared 2019 $598,304.00 $0.00 " $596,304.00
544.500386 . | Moals Home Deliverod 2020 $596,304,00 $0.00 " $596,304.00
$44-500386 Maals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 ' $596,304.00 : $596,304.00
544.500386 Maals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $596,304.00 . $596,304.00

Sublotal $2,040,354.00 $1,192,608.00 $3,232,962.00

5t Josaph Community Sorvices (Vondor #155093)

Class/Account Class Titlo SFY Currant'Budgot. im:.mnlo.' {Docrosso) Modifiod Budget
544500386 Moals Home Dalivared 2017 §182,478.00 $0.00 $182,470.00
544.500386 _ Moals Homa Delivared 2018 §383,532.00 $0.00 $383,532.00
£44-500386 Moals Home Delivered 2019 $398,130.00 $0.00 ; $398,130.00
544.500386 Monls Home Dalivered 2020 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00
544-500386 | " Masls Homa Dolivered . 2023 $0.00 $308,130.00 © $398,130.00
544.500386 " Maals Home Dativerad 2022 $0.00 . $398,130.00 $308,130.00

Sublotel $1,362,271.00 §796,260.00 " $2,158,531.00
y
Fiscal Detall
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Nutrition and Transportation
Financial Detail Altachment Shect

Southwastarn Community Sarvices (Vendor #177511)

cuuh\ccou;u Claas Title SFY Current Budget Incroase/ (Decrease) Modified Budgot
§44.500386 _Mueals Home Delivered 2007 $0.00 $0.00 : $0.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivared 2018 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
544500386 Moals Home Delivered 2019 - $0.00 $0.00 50.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered . 2021 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
544-500386 Mools Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

‘ Sublotal 50.00 '$0.00 £0.00+
Community Actlon Partnership of Strafford County ondor 81 77200}

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget' Incroasel (Decroase) Modifiod Budgot
544-500386 Meats Homo Deliverod 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500388 Meals Home Deliverad 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

| 544-500386 Meals Home Doliverod 2019 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Daliverad 2020 $0.00 $0.00° $0.00
544.500386 Meals Home Deliverad 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 Maal!s Home Deliverod 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtots $0.00 $0.00 _ $0.00
Strafford Nutrillon MOW (Vandor # 260818) .

C!ns.uA'c'counl Class Tilo SFY Current Budgot tncrensel {Decroase) Modifled Budgo!
544-500348 Meals Homa Oefivered 2017 $63,065.00 $0.00 $63,965.00
544500385 Maals Home Deiiverod 2018 $134,442.00 $0.00 $134,443.00
544.500386 Meals Homa Delivered 2019 $139,560.00 $0.00, $139,560.00
544-500388 Meals Home Deliversd 2020 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Moals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $139,560.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Measls Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $139.560.00 $139,580.00

Subtoie! $477,528.00 $279,120.00 $756,648.00
Tri-County Community Aclion Program (Vondor #177195)

Class/Account Clasa Tiile SFY Curroni Budget Incroase/ (Decroase) Modifled Budgot
544-500386 Meals Homea Delivered 2017 $68,206.00 *$0.00 $68,206.00 |
544.500386 Meats Home Delivered 2018 $143,350.00 §0.00 $143,350.00
544-500386 Meals Home Dalivered 2019 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Homa Deliversd 2020 $148,808.00 $0.00 ' $148,806.00
544500386 Meals Homo Deliverod 2021 $0.00 $148,808.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 © $148,806.00 | $148,806.00

Subtotal $509,188.00 5$297,612.00 $606,780.00
Fiscal Detal
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Nutrition and Transportation
Flnancial Detaif Attachment Sheel

VNA at HCS (Vondor 8177274)

.

- Class/Account Class Tile SFY Currant Budget Incroase/ (Decroaso) Modifled Budgat

544-500386 Mesls Home Dellverod 2007 $104,451,00 $0.00 $104,451.00

544.500388 Meals Home Oellversd 2018 " $219,536.00 $0.00 $219,536.00

$44.500385 Meols Home Oolivored 2019 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

| 544.500385 Moals Home Deiivored 2020 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

544.500306 Meals Home Oeliverad 2021 $0.00  $227.892.00 $227.892.00

544.5003A6 Maals Homa Oajiverad 2007 $0.00 $227,882.00 $227.892.00
Subtotol $779,771.00 £455,784.00 $1,215,555.00

05-95-48-481010-9255 Summary for All Vandors

Claas/Account Class Tille SFY Curront Budget Incroasel (Docroase) Modifed Budgot
544.500386 Meals Home Deliverod 2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00
544-500388 Maals Homa Delivered . 2018 §2,748,466.00 $0.00 $2,748,486.00
544.500386 Meats Homa Defivored 2019 . $2,853,078.00 . $0.00 . $2,853,078.00
544-500388 Moals Home Delliverss 2020 $2.853.077.00 . $0.00 $2.853.077.00
544-500386 Meals Home Deliversd | 2021 $0.00 $2,853,078.00 $2,853,076.00
544-500386 Moats Home Delivernd 2022 . $0.00 $2,853,078.00 $2,853,078.00

: Sublotal §9,762,298.00 $5,708,156.00 $15,468,454.00
$9,762,238.00 $5,706,156.00 $15,468,454.00
Summary by Yendor by Year .

Community Actlon Program Belknap-Marrimack Countles, Inc, (Vonder 2177203)

SFY Curront Budgat Increasol (Oecroase) Modiflod Budget
2017 $875,835.00 $0.00 $875,935.00

i 2018 $1,840,867.00 $0.00 $1,840,857.00
2019 $1,800,872.00 $0.00 $1,000,972.00
2020 $1,800,972.00 $245,399.01 $2,148,371.01
2021 $0.00 $1.950.092.01 | $1.850,092.01
2022 " $0.00 ©$1,950,092.01 | $1,850,092.01
Subiote! §6,518,746.00 $4,145,583.0 $10,664,129.03

Eastar Seals Now Hompshlre, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

SFY Curront Budget Incronasel.(Dscreaso) Modifled Budgo!
2017 - $53,894.00 - $0.00 : $53,894.00
2018 : $113.200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2019 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
2020 $113,159.00 . $0.00 $113,193.00
2021 $0.00 $113,200.00 $113,200.00
2022 $0.00 $113,200.00 $113,200.00

Subtote! $393,492.00 $226,400.00 $619,893.00

Fiscal Detail
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Nutrition and Transportation
Financial Dewail Attachment Sheet

Glbson Center for Senlor Sorvices (Vendor #155344)

Subtots! $1,078,009.00 . $696,167.46.

SFY Curront Budgot Incroase/ (Docroase) Modifled Budgol
2017 $144658.00 $0.00 $144,683.00
2018 $304.072.00 $0.00 $304,072.00
2019 $314,618.00 $0.00 $314,819.00
2020 $314,620.00 $47,935.82 $362,555.82
2021 $0.00 $324,215.82 $324,215.82
2022 $0.00 $324,215.82 $324,215.82
$1,774,376.46

' Grafton County Senler Cltizens Council, Inc. (Vendor & 177675)

SFY Curront Budgaet Increase/ (Docreaso)

Modifled Budget

2017 | $676,245.00 $0.00 $676,245.00

2018 $1.421,054.00 . $0.00 $1,421,054.00

2019 $1.460.503.00 $0.00 $1,460,503.00

-2020 $1,460,503.00 - $118,084.26 $1,578,587.26

2021 $0.00 $1,484,137.26 $1,484,137.26

2022 $0.00 $1,484,137.26 $1,484,137.26

' .| Subtotar - $5,018,305.00 $3,086,358.78 $8,104,662.78

.

Graster Wakefisld Nutrillon and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

SFY " Current Budgel incrassol (Docroaso)

Modified Budgot
2017 ( $8,800.00 $0.00 $8,800.00 -
2018 - $18,496.00 ' $0.00 $18,496.00
2019 : $19,200.00 . $0.00 $19,200.00,
2020 $19,200.00 £0.00 $19,200.00
2021 $0.00. © $19,200.00 $19,200.00
2022 $0.00 ) $19,200.00 $19,200.00
Subtote! $65,696.00 '$38,400.00 $104,096.00
Lamproy Health Care (Vendor #177677
SFY 1 Curront Budgot Increasol {Docroaso) Modificd Budgol
2017 $33.873.00 50.00 " $33,873.00
2018 $71,133.00 $0.00- $71.132.00
20189 $71,133.00 - $0.00 $71,133.00
2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00
I $0.00 ‘ " $71,133.00 $71,133.00
- : 2022 ~ $0.00 $71,132.00 $71,133.00
Subtota! $247,272.00 $142,266.00

$389,538.00

Fiscal Detal!
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Nutrition and Transportation
Financial Detail Atlachment Sheet

Nowport Senlor Conler (Vendor #177250)

SFY Curront Budget Incrossol (Decroase) Mod!flad Budgaet )
207 $361,644.00 $0.00 $363,644.00
2018 $764,254.00 $0.00 $764,254.00
2019 $790,246.00 $0.00 §760,246.00
2020 $780,247.00 $91,604.59 $881,851.59
2021 $0.00 $808,581.59 $808.581.59
2022 $0.00 $808,581.59 $808.501.59

Subtolal §2,708,291.00 $1,708,767.77 $4,417,138.77

Osslpes Concornod Cliizens (Vendor #170158)

SFY Current Budgot Increasel (Docrease) Modilled Budge!
2007 $213,226.00 $0.00 $213,226.00
2018 $448,152.00 $0.00 $448,152.00
2019 $465,209.00 $0.00 $465,209.00
2020 $465,210.00 $52,673.68 §517,883.66
2021 $0.00 $475,753.66 $475.753.66
2022 $0.00 $475,753.68 $475.753.66

Subtotal §1,591,797.00 $1,004,180.08 $2,593,977.98

Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155187)

SFY Current Budget Incraasel (Docrease) Modiflad Budgat
2017 $819,736.00 $0.00 * $819,736.00
2018 $1,722,783.00 $0.00 1$1,722,783.00
2019 $1.781,095.00 $0.00 $1,781,095.00 .
2020 $1.781,004.00 $243,260.48 $2,024,354 .48
2021 $0.00 $1.829,784 48 $1,829,784.48

. 2022 $0.00 $1,820,7684.48 $1,829,784.48

Subtotfal §6,104,708.00 $3,902,829.44 510,007,527 .44

Josaph Community Sarvices {(Varidor #155093)

SFY Curront B;:dqol Incroasa/ (Docroosa) Modified Budget
2017 $856,917.00 $0.00 $856.917.00
2018 $1,801,017.00 $0.00 $1.801,017.00
20190 $1,867,570.00 $0.00 $1,867,570.00
2020 $1,867.570.00 $406.220.06 $2,273,790.06
2021 $0.00 $1,940,880.06 $1,8458,880.08
2022 $0.00 $1,948,880.06 $1,048,880.06

Subtoto! $6,393,074.00 $4,30,880.18 $10,697,034.18




Nutrition and Transponiation
. Financial Detail Allachment Sheet

Southwostern Community Sorvices (Vandor #177511)

Modifled Budgol

SFY Currant Budgot Incroase/ (Docrosse)

2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $32,441.00
‘2018 $70.240.00 50.00 $70,240.00
2019 $70.240.00 * $0.00 - $70.240.00
2020° $70.239.00 $0.00 $70,239.00
2024 $0.00 $70,240.00 $70.240.00
2022 $0.00 ° © §70,240.00 $70,240.00
Subtotal $244,160.00 $140,430.00 $384,640,00

Community Actlon Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

SFY Current Budget Increaso/ (Docroase) Modiflod Budgat *
2017 $19,861.00 $0.00 $10.861.00
2018 $41,718.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2019 $41,718.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41.715.00
2021 $0.00 $41,716.00 $41,716.00
.. 2022 $0.00 $41,716.00 $41,716.00
™ Subtotal $145,008.00 $82,432.00 $228,440.00
Straflord Nutrltlon MOW (Vendor # 260818) *
\ SFY Curront Budgot Incroaso/ (Decronse) | Modiflod Budgot
2007 $21,173.00 $0.00° $221,173.00
2008 $464,856.00 $0.00 $464,856.00
2019 $482,549.00 $0.00 $482,549.00
2020 $432,550.00 $94,732.45 '$577,262.45
2021 $0.00 $501,512.45 $501,512.45
2022 $0.00 $501,512.45 $501,512.45
Subtotal $1,651,128.00 $1,097,757.35 $2,748,885.35
Tri-County Community Action Program (Vondor 2177195)
SFY Curront Budgot incroaso/ (Docroosa) Modified Budgot .
2017 $401,135.00 $0.00 $401,135.00
2018 $642,014.00 $0.00 $842,914.00
2019 $866,805.00 $0.00 $866,605.00
- 2020. $866,805.00 ~ $111,848.61 $978,651.61
2021 $0.00 $889,191.61 $859.191.61
2022 $0.00 $889,191.81 $880.191.61
Subtotal $2,977,650.00 $1,890,229.83 $4,867,888.02

Fiscal Detail
230124




Nutrition and Transporialion
Financial Detail Attachment Sheel

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

SFY . Current Budget Increasef (Docronse) Modifled Budgo!
2017 $325,458.00 $0.00 $125,458.00
2018 $883,975.00 ] $000 $683.975.00
2019 $707691.00 $0.00 . $707,691.00
2020 $707,692.00 . $87,043.08 $704,735.06
2021 ’ $0.00 $725,115.06 $725,115.06
2022 $000 $725.115.06 $725.115.08
Subtots! $2,424,816.00 $1,537,272.18 53,062,089.18

Summary fof All Vondors by Yoar

SFY Currant Budge! Incronsol {Decronss) Modiflied Budget

2017 $5.048,036.00 $0.00 ©$5048,038.00

~ 2018 $10.608.729.00 $0.00 " $10,808,729.00
) .2019 $10,852,748.00 $0.00 . $10,852,748.00
2020 $10,952,749.00 $1.458,800.00 $12,451,549.00

2021 $0.00 $11,252.753.00 $11,252,753.00

2022 $0.00 §11,252,753.00 $11,252,753.00

Subtotal | §37,582,262.00 $24,004,306.00 $61,566,564.00

$17,562,262.00 $24,004,306.00 $61,566,568.00

Fiscal Detall
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Jeffrey A. Meyees 105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301

Commissioner ' 603-271-5034  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 5034 .
Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
. Christine L. Santanicllo www.dhhs.nh.gov

Director

January 24, 2019

. His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
State House
Concord, NH 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports and
Services, Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services, to enter into retroactive amendments with the vendors
listed below by increasing the price limitation by $11,296,768 from $26,265,494 to an amount not to
exceed $37,562,262 and extending the completion date from June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2020 for the
‘provision of Nutrition and/or Transportation Services with no change to the Scope of Work, retroactive
to January 1, 2019 effective upon Governor and Executive Council. 43% General Funds/57% Federal
Funds.

The original agreements were approved by the Governor and Executive Council on December
21, 2016 (item #15 — Vote 5-0). The agreement with Rockingham Nutrition Meals on Wheels was
subsequently amended as approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 7, 2017 (ltem #13
- Vote 5-0). All agreements were amended as approved by the Governor and Executive Council on
December 20, 2017 (ltem #23 — Vote 5-0). ‘

‘ Current Increasel Modified
Vendor Name Vendor Location Budget (Decrease) Budget
Community Action Program Belknap- ;
Merrimack Counties, Inc. 177203 Cencord $4,557,669 | $1,961,077 | $6,518,746
Community Action Partnership of : ;
Stratford County 177200 Dover $103;293 541,715. $145,008
Easter Seals New Hampsbhire, Inc. "177204 Manchester $280,294 $113,199 $393,493
Gibson Center for Senior Services 155344 | North Conway $752,842 $325,167 | $1,078,009
Grafton County Senior Citizens
. Coundil. Ine. 177675 Le[:anon $3,518,353 | $1,499,952 | §$5,018,305
Greater Wakefield Resource Center | 158408 Union $45,792 $19,904 $65,696
Lamprey Health Care 177677 Newmarket $176,139 $71,133 $247,272
Newport Senior Center : 177250 Newport $1,892,152 $816,239 | $2,708,391
Ossipee Concerned Citizens 170158 | Center Ossipee $1,109,530 $482,267 | $1,581,797
Rockingham Butilion Meals on | 165197 | Brentwood | $4:265,302 | $15839.406 | $6,104,708
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Current Increase/ Modified

Vendor Name Vendor Location Budget {Decrease) Budget
Southwestern Community Services 17751 Keene $173,921 $70,239 $244 160
St. Joseph Community Services 155093 Merrimack $4 458,951 | $1,934,123 | §6,393,074
 Strafford Nutrition MOW 260818 Somersworth $1,150,885 $500,243 | $1,651,128

Tri-County Community Action :

Program ‘ 177195 Berlin $2,086,963 $890,696 | $2,977,659
VNA at HCS 177274 Keene, NH $1,693,408 $731.408 | $2.424 816
Total: $26,265,494 | $11,296,768 | $37,562,262

Funds are available in the following account(s) for State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2018, and are
anticipated to be available in SFY 2020, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in
the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust
encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office if needed and justified, without
approval from Governor and Executive Council. ;

See Attached Fiscal Details

EXPLANATION

This request is retroactive to January 1, 2019 because the Department needed time to
calculate new rates to incorporate the federal funding increase for meals, and evaluate systems and
impact on federal reporting requirements which delayed this action. The January 1, 2019 effective date
will provide a full initial six (6) months' period (January 1, 2019-June 30, 2019) for contract agencies to
apply the rate increases to their provision of services to clients. The Department did not receive the
notification of the increase of funding until November 2018.

The purpose of this request is to enable vendors to continue providing Nutrition and
Transportation Services by extending the completion date and increasing the price limitation of the
contracts. These services support older, isolated and frail adults in order to assist them to continue
living as independently as possible, safely, and with dignity.

Nutrition Services are comprised of home delivered and/or congregate meals. Vendors will
deliver meals to the homes of eligible individuals who are homebound and unable to prepare their own
meals, or who are temporarily homebound due to recovery from illness or injury. Each meal shall
include at least. one-third (1/3) of the recommended daily allowance established by the Food and
Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine for the Nationa! Academy of Sciences, as well as the Dietary
Guidelines for Americans issued by the Secretaries of the Departments of Health and Human Services
and Agriculture. The vendors will prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special
dietary needs/preferences of clients, including recommendations from clients’ licensed praclitioners.

Congregate meals are provided in community settings, where individuals trave! to a specific site
to share a meal with other individuals. Each meal shall include at least one-third (1/3) of the
recommended daily allowance established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine
for the National Academy of Sciences, as well as the Dietary Guidelines for Americans issued by the
Secretaries of the Departments of Health and Human Services and Agriculture. The vendors will
prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special dietary needs/preferences of clients,
including recommendations from clients’ licensed practitioners. :

Transportation Services include providing transportation to individuals in a vehicle to and from
an individual's home for medical appointments, grocery shopping and errands, and to community
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facilities and programs that promote independent living and socialization. Vehicles used for
transportation services shall be registered and inspected in accordance with the New Hampshire
Department of Transportation and New Hampshire Department of Safety regulations. All drivers
providing transportation services shall be licensed in accordance with applicable New Hampshire
Administrative Rules.

Vendors for contracted services shall assist individuals in accessing the aforementioned
services by accepting applications for services either directly from clients or through referrals.
Additionally, vendors shall assist clients with obtaining other services that may be of assistance to
them, as appropriate.

The Nutrition and Transportation services provided support individuals ages sixty (60) and older,
as well as individuals ages eighteen (18) and over with a disability or chronic illness. Services are
targeted toward individuals with the greatest economic and social need. The services support eligible
adults to live as independently and safely as possible, and with dignity. The vendors will ensure that
clients served meet eligibility requirements for services and ensure thatl clients have access to
appropriate services. Approximately 31,363 individuals will be served from January 1, 2019 through
June 30, 2020.

As referenced in the Exhibit C-1 of the contracts, the agreements include the option to extend
services for up to two (2) additional year(s), contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available |
funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council. The Contracts
were previously renewed for nine (9) months. This current renewal request for one (1) year, leaves an
additional three (3) months of renewal.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not approve this request, thousands of older adults
and younger adults with disabilities or chronic illnesses may not have access to home-delivered meals,
congregate meals, or transportation services.

Area served; Statewide
Source of Funds: 43% General Funds

57% Federal Funds: CFDA # 93.044 US Department of Health & Human
Services, Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title Il
Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging — Title llIB (FAIN #
18AANHT3SS); #93.045 US Department of Health & Human Services,
Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title ), Grants for
State and Community Programs on Aging — Title IC-1 (FAIN #
18AANHT3CM), CFDA # 93.045 US Department of Health & Human
Services, Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title Ill,
Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging — Title 1lIC-2 (FAIN #
18AANHT3HD); CFDA # 93.667 United States Depariment of Health and
Human Services, Administration for Children and Families, Social Services
Block Grant
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in‘the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds will
not be requested to support this program, : ,

Respectfully submitted,

Jellrey A. Meyers
Commissioner

The Depariment of Health and Human Seruvices' Mission is (o join communilies and fomilies
in providing opporlunities for citizens lo achieve health and independence.



Nutrition and Transportation Amendments
FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

05-95-48-481010-7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY

"AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, A

Funds)

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

DM ON AGING GRANTS (50% Federal Funds; 50% General

: Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2017 | $124617.00 - $0.00 - $124,617:00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 | $163598.00 $0.00" $163,598.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 .| .$334,758.00 $0.00 $334,758.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 . |- $261,743.00 $0.00 . $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $343,846.00 $0.00 $343,846.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 | ' $703,599.00 $0.00 $703,599.00
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2019 |- $261,743.00 $0.00 . '$261,?43.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregale 2019 '$343,846.00 $13,088.00 | $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 3703,599.00 $26,781.00 $730,380.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $261,743.00 $261,743.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $356,934.00 $356,934.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 - $730,380.00 $730,380.00

Subtotal |  §3241,349.00 | $1,388,926.00 | $4,630,275.00
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
) ; i Increase/

ClasslAccount Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) |Modified Budget
512-500352 Transporiation of Clients 2017 -~ $53,894.00 ) $0.00 $53,894.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate - 2017 - $0.00 ' $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transpoﬁation of Clients 2018 * $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018. .[-  -$0:00. $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 .| ..$113,200.00 - §0.00 . . $113,200.00 .
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 12019 ‘| .V 1$0.00 $0.00- " $0.00 -
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | - 2019 | ." $0.00  $0.00 '$0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients ' |- 2020 - $0.00° $113,200.00 $113,200.00
541-500383 " Meals - Congregate 2020 (. $0.00 © $0.00 . $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 .7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal |  $280,294.00 $113,200.00 $393,494.00




Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #1 55344)

" | Increase/ .| ] .
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget. 3 (Decrease) = | Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | 2017 $12,846.00. |  $0.00. $12,846.00 -
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 | . $46,750.00° * $0.00 $46,750:00 .
544-500386 .| Meals - Home Delivered 2017 . 1$65,401.00 - '$0.00 $65,401.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018  $26,956.00 .. $0.00 :$26,956.00,
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 . |- - $98,260.00: - .$0.00. ''$98,260.00 ..
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2018 -..{ - .1$137,454.00 - .$0.00' . $137,454.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 20195 '_,:;:.-$26.956.60' - "$0.00 - .| $26,956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 12019 “| "$98.260.00. .- $3,740.00 . | ~$102,000.00"
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | "2019 - | * '$137,45400 | ' $5232.00 : | $142,68600 .
512-500352 Transportation of Clients ’ 20,20-3',, < '.$0.00 ° $26,956.00 $26.956.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 .| . $0.00. . “|°- $102,000.00 $102,000.00°
544-500386 | Meals - Home Delivered 2020 ¢} -, $0.00. $142,686.00 .| -$142,686.00 .
Subtotal |  $650,337.00 $280,614.00 $930,951.00
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, lnc (Vendor i 177675)
: i :.aln_creasel B S
Class/Account Class Title ~ SFY Current Budget ‘. {Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | ~2047.".|: '$183131.00 . '$0.00 $183,131.00!
541-500383 Meals - Congregate __20!17‘,'.,..‘ $187,622.00- |- ' '$0.00 $187,622.00
544500386 Meals - Home Delivered | -~ 2017 | *.$161,073.00 . $0.00 " $161,073.00
512-500352 | .Transportation of Clients |. 2018 | -$384,62500 . . $000 - |--$38462500 ,
541-500383 Meals - Congregate T 2018 T | $394,346.00 .- $0.00"" '$394,346.00 ,
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 *:| --$338,546.00 . '$0,00 - © $338,546.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients ";2019 f’-._"$384;625.00 '$0.00 |- $384,625.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 1|7 '$394,346.00° , | .$15,01000 . | $409,356.00.
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2019 “| $338546.00° |- $12,886.00° | $351.432,00 ..
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 ;; '$0.00: - |- $384,625.00 - | $384,625.00 "
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 12020°.. 50'00 a . $409,356.00 . | * $409,356:00 :
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | .:2020." |+ : .+ $0.00. '$351,432.00° | $351,432.00
Subtotal sz,rss,sso.ao $1,173,309.00 | $3,940,169.00

Greater Wakefi eld Nutrition and Transpona!ion (Vendor # 158408)

Gl o A Increase/ o -
Class/Account Class Title .--';SFY i CurrentBudget " (Decrease) |Modified Budget.
512-500352 Transportation of Clients  |."2017 =, .$0.00- 080,007 | ¢0.$0.00 ;e




541-500383 Meals - Congregate 72017 -] .'$8:800.00 - "$0.00° [ - $8,800.00 -
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017~ $0.060- .|  $0.00 - '$0.00- -
512500352 | Transporation of Clients | . 2018 |~ i $0.00 $0.00. .| ;$0.00.
541-500383 Meals - Congregate . 2018 7| "' *$18,496.00 $0.00..° | $18.496.00°
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered  [-:-2018 | $0.00-". | - ..$0.00 *. $0.00
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients |- 2019 [ - $0.00%.. | * $0.00:- - $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate © 2619 f .$18496.00: |- * $704.00 :$19,200.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered |- 2019-.| . ' '$0.00 . $0.00 $0:00 .
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | . 2020 .| . '$0.00 - $0.00 - $0:00 _ -
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 |- - $0.00. - $19;200.00 -*| '$19,200.00, -
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2020 |..< ' $0:00 .. ~ $0.00- 'l " $0.00

Subtotal |  $45,792.00 $19,904.00 $65,696.00

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

‘ _ I TR Increase/ | v R
Class/Account Class Title SFY i |- Current' Budget -(Decrease) | Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients |* 2017 -"|*  $33,873.00. " $0.00 $33.873.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 ;.| ¢« . $0.00 +$0:00° - |- . $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered |» 2017 +|- ~ $0.00 “$0.00 ", $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | 2018 .|  $71,133.00 :$0.00 $71,133.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 1 2018-¢| <+ $0.00 . $0.00 - -, $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered  |-.. 2018" $0:00 - |. L -$0.00 - $0.00 - -
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019: |- . $71,133.00. - $0.00 $71,133.00"
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 42019+ | . " $0,00 - *.$0.00 ©'$0.00°
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 32019+ . " $0.00° . . $0.00° - . $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | ~2020 | +/ 780,00 .[.. $71,133:00 | $71,133.00 ‘-
541-500383 Meals - Congregate | -2020 “{* '~ $0.00- - $0.00" - $0.00 7
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | * 2020 .i. . $0.00 $0.00  { :-$0.00 .
Subtotal $176,139.00 $71,133.00 $247,272.00
Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)
e s LR e, " Increase/ | . T Tl
Class/Account Class Title ' ‘SFY 1 Current.Budget | (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients | 2017 |- 17$38,725.00 . -$0.00 . $38,735.00
. 541-500383 Meals - Congregate t 2017, .| .54$80,366.00 . [ ° '$0.000 . { $80,366.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | *.2017 ~ |+ $124:85500 | $0.00. :«.| '$124,955.00: :
512-500352 Transportation of Clients |- .2018-. | - $81,341.00° ‘| . ~ $0.00 $81,341.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate ©12018.% | 7..$168;909.00° [ .$0:00 | $168,809.00 °
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered |, . 2018 |: ":$262,632.00 9000 © -|. $262.632.00 - :




512-500352 Transportation of Clients - 2019 $81,341.00. - $0.00 " $81,341.00
541.500383 * Meals - Congregate - 2019 $168.909.00 $6,429.00 $175,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 -| $262,632.00 $9,996.00 $272,628.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020. $0.00 . $81,341.00 .| $81,341.00 .
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 - |, $0.00.-  $175,338.00 .| $175,338.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 ' $0.00. +$272.628.00 $272,628.00
Subtotal | $1,269,810.00 - | $545,732.00 | $1,815542.00
Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)
o o : - Increasel 3 - .
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget | * (Decrease) |Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients |- 2017 |- !* $0.00 '$0.00 - $0.00 :
541.500383 Meals - Congregate. 2017 - $62,778.00 '$0.00 $62,778.00 "
544-500386 | Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $71,858.00 '$0.00 $71,858.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018, | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 '|. $131,946.00 $0.00 $131,946.00
544500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 | $151,031.00 $0.00 $151,031.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 | $131.946.00 $5.022.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 | $151,031.00 $5,749.00 $156,780.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $136,968.00 $136,968.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 . $156,780.00 $156,780.00
Subtotal |  $700,590.00 $304,519.00 .| $1,005,109.00
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)
TR e " A ncrease/ . |~ g
ClassiAccount Class Title SFY. " |‘ Current Budget - (Decrease) - |Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | 2017 | - $90.843.00 *$0.00 - $90,843.00.
541-500383 Meals - Congregate ©2017:7{  $123,750.00 '$0.00 $123,750.00 .
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | . 2017- °| $331,837.00 $0.00 $331,837.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 | --$190,782.00 - $0.00 $190,782.00:
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 . |- $260,100.00 - $0.00 $260,100.00-
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $697,461.00 .$0.00 $697,461.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | . 2019 |~ $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 |  $260,100.00 $9,900.00 [+ $270,000.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 |  $697.461.00 $26,547.00 $724,008.00
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients 2020 ||  $0.00 $190,782.00 $190,782.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 " $0.00 $270,000.00 | $270,000.00




544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | -.2020 - $0.00 - $724,008.00 - $724,008.00
Subtotal | $2,843,116.00 | $1,221,237.00 | $4,064,353.00
St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)
‘ S _ - Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) |Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 . $25,003.00 $0.00 $25,003.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 | $158,538.00 £ $0.00 " $158,538.00 °
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2017 '$490,897.00 $0.00 $490,897.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients . 2018 *| ° $52,492.00 '$0.00" $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals : Congregate 2018 .$200,277.00 $0.00" $200,277.00 _
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $1,164,716.00" $0.00 $1,164,716.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 +$52,492.00 $0.00 '$52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $200,277.00 $7.623.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 .| $1:164,716.00 $44,332.00 $1,209,048.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients | = 2020 $0.00 . $52,492.00 $52,492.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 . $207,800.00 $207,900.00
544-500386 | Meals - Home Delivered 2020 © $0.00 $1,209,048.00 | $1.209,048.00

Subtotal | $3,509,408.00 | $1,521,395.00 | $5,030,803.00
Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)
SN B . * Increasel . -

Class/Account Class Title SFY- | CurrentBudget | - (Decrease) .|Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients |~ 2017 1$33,441.00 ' $0.00 $33,441.00 -
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 - ' $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients .2018 $70,240.00, $0.00 - $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 '$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544.500386 | Meals - Home Delivered | . 2018 | - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $70,240.00 $0.00. $70,240.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 - $0.00 “$0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 | . $0.00 »  $0.00 . $0:00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients .2020..| .+ $0.00 " . $70,240.00 $70,240.00 .
541-500383 Meals - Congregate | * 2020 | - . $0.00 $0.00 ' '$0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2020 |  .$0.00 - . |- -$0.00. "-|=  $0.00

Subtotal | $173,921.00 $70,240.00 $244,161.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)




g i df & e T L. Increasel - [Coe - :
Class/Account Class Title . (SFY " | “Current Budget | ' {Decrease) . | Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients [+ 2017 :{ * "$19,861.00 $0.000 | - $19,861.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017, |- - $0.00 o $0.00 " $0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 :| ' $0.00 b $0.00° © . $0.00
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients 2018 |- ¥$41716.00:. [.. -$0.00. ... $41,716.00, -.
541-500383 Meals - Congregate - 2018° | - $0.00 - - [ . $0:00.. - $0.00 -
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 |- ' $0.00 $0.00 . ~1$0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019- |, $41,716.00: - $0.00 v $41,716.00 . °
541-500383 Meals - Congregate -, 2019 . |".  ©:$0.00 ’ '$0.00 '$0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2019 |- *-..$0:00. . |  $000: :i| . $0.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 ;|' - '$0.00 ‘. :| -$41,716.00 ‘| $41,716.00.
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 .| <. $0.00 % .| - ~:$0.00 C L os0.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered |+ 2020 ‘|-, " $0.00 - .|%¥ . $$0.00 + $0.00 -
Subtotal |  $103,293.00 $41,716.00 $145,009.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
s O oo Y N| o Increasel ‘ _ .
Class/Account Class Title SFY .--| Current Budget " (Decrease) |Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 4 - .. $0.00 * . - “ $0.00 $0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 12017 "], j’z$2f,974.00 $0.00° . $27,974.00.
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered. |. 2017, |- '$129.234.00 $0.00 $129,234.00
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients | ~'2018 | =2¢.- $0.00 . - $0.00. | .$000 -
1 541.500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 | .'$58,788.00 .. |.. $0.00°" ‘. | :$58788.00"
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered .'2018 | |- ".52?.1 625.00-":]. .. $0.00 - . $271,625.00 .
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 - .'i"-":$0-.00' *1$0.00:" . %000 .
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 |, $58,788.00 . .i| ':"$2,238.00 $61,026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2019 :.|- "'$271,625.00 |". $10,339.00 '$281,964.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients: | <2020 |* ".$000 ' - |. - $000: - '$0.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 72020 $0.00: $61,026.00 . | $61.026.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 ‘e, $0100 - |- $2817964.00 .| $281,964.00 -
Subtotal |  $818,034.00 $355,567.00 | $1,173,601.00
Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195) :
o M e Sy g ; Increasel -1 . .. .
Class/Account Class Title - - SFY. | Current Budget .| " ‘(Decrease) . |Modified Budget
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients | . 2017, ' | - ‘$102:490:00 * [~ . $0:00:- - | $102,490:00 .:
541-500383 Meals - Congregate %2017 7| “*:$77,860.00° | . $000. | . $77.869.00 " .
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2017..| . $152570.00- |¢ ~$0.00 .| $152570.00" '




512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $215,229.00 $0:00 $215,229.00
541-500383 Meals - (Mgate 2018 $163,661.00 "$0.00 $163,661.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 .|  $320,674.00 $0.00 . | $320,674.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $215,229.00 : $0.00 $215,229.00 -
541-500383 Meals - Congregate '2019 $163,661.00 1$6,229.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $320,674.00 $12,206.00 $332,880.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $215,229.00 $215,229.00.
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $169,890.00 $169,890.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 12020 | $0.00 . $332,880.00 | $332,880.00

Subtotal | $1,732,057.00 $736,434.00 $2,468,491.00

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

N o Increase/ .

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 | - . $28,985.00 $0.00 $28,985.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $73,277.00 $0.00 $73,277.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $118,745:00 © $0.00 $118,745.00
512-500352 - Transportation of Clients 2018 . $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00 -
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 | '$154,008.00 $0.00 $154,008.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $249,575.00 $0.00 $249,575.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 | .°$60:856.00 | $0.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate L2019 1$154,008.00 | - $5,862.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | 2019 1$249,575.00 $9,499.00 $259,074.00 .
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $60,856.00 $60,856.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 -$0.00 $159,870.00 $159,870.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered  |» 2020 '$0.00 . $259,074.00 $259,074.00 .

Subtotal | $1,149,885.00 $495,161.00 | $1,645,046.00
05-95-48-481010-7872 Summary for All Vendors
) o Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY. Current Budget (Decrease) |Modified Budget
512-500352 Transportation of Clients - 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate *2017 | $1,011,322.00 . $0.00 $1,011,322.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | - 2017 | $1,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00
512-500352 | Transportation of Clients 2018 :|" $1,570,313.00 $0.00- $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 |7 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 .|, $1,570.313.00 1. %000 $1,570,313.00
541-500383 . 2019 | $1,992,637.00 $75,845.00 | $2,068,482.00

Meals - Congregate




544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 *|- $4'297,313.00.+| $163,567.00' | $4,460,880.00 -
512-500352 .| Transportation of Clients 2020. 3|+ $0'00 ‘|, $1,570,313.00: | $1,570,313.00
541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 -|* - '$0.00 - $2,068,482.00 | $2,068,482.00
544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered | - 2020.. [ " .$0:00 $4,460,880.00 '|. $4.460,880.00
Subtotal | $19,460,885.00 $8,339,087.00 $27,799,972.00
$19,460,885.00 $8,339,087.00 $27,799,972.00

05-95-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY
AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT (60% Federal Funds; 40%
General Funds)

Community Action Program Betknap Memmack Counties, Inc (Vendor #177203)

3 g Increase/ . [} ;! :
Class/Account Class Title ~SFY . Current Budget {Decrease) .. | Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered  |° 2017 -| . $252,962.00 $0.00 " $252.962.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered- | 2018, | $531.679.00 "$0.00" . $531,679:00"
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 ° 5531 679. 0 $20.237.00 $551,916.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020, ; $0.00 , | $551.916.00 '| $551,916.00 -
' : Subtotal 31,316,320.00 $572,153.00 | $1,888,473.00
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. Qlendor#17?204)
S W Increase/ T A ;
Class/Account Cilass Title SFY .. Current Budget {Decrease} |Modified Budget
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 | .. .$0.00.. $0.000 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 f«i- - . $0.00° $0.00 $0.00
' 544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019. | - $0.00 +.$0.00: . $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered |+ 2020 [ . ' .$0.00 $0.00- '$0.00
Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Gibson Center for Senior Services {Vendor #155344)
co A Wt ¢ Increasel i i .
Class/Account Class Title " SFY " | Current Budget. | (Decrease)’ |Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered | 2017 “;| © ~$19,701.00 $0.00- | . $19,701.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered |, .2018. “f - . $41:402,00 . $0.00 . $41,402.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered | 2019 °| “$41,402:00 -~ | . $1.576.00- | .$42,978.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered | 2020-| . - $0.00 |}, $42,978.00 $42,978.00 :
Subtotal |  $102,505.00 $44,554.00 $147,059.00
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 1778?5)
Increasel - : . R
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget ” (Decrease) | Modified Budget




544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $144,419.00 -$0.00 $144,419.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered . 2018. $303,537.00 - $0.00 $303.537.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $303,537.00 ©$11,553.00 $315,090.00.
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 - $315,090.00- .| $315,090.00
Subtotal $751,493.00 $326,643.00 $1,078,136.00
Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)
g Increase/ .
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) * -| Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 /| * $0.00 $0.00- $0.00 .
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered |+ 2018 ' $0.00 ' $0.00 ' $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 12019 ' $0.00. ' $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020° " $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)
. g T W Increase/ S
Class/Account |’ Class Title SFY | Current Budget (Decrease) ' | Modified Budget
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 * $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 | © . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 | i $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)
tos f , Increase/ 1
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget | (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 - | ' $119,598.00 ' $0.00 $119,598.00
544-500386 | - Meals Home Delivered | 2018, | ~$251:372.00° $0.00 $251,372.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered |- 2019 |  $251,372.00 .$9,568.00 $260,940.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered © 2020 "$0.00 $260,940.00" $260,940.00
' Subtotal $622,342.00 $270,508.00 . $892,850.00
Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)
T N +|* Increase/ .
Class/Account Class Title . SFY .| CurrentBudget | (Decrease) | Modified Budget
544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 " $78,590.00 $0.00 $78,590.00 -
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 | $165,175.00 - $0.00 $165,175.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $165,175.00 $6,287.00 $171,462.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered | 2020 | . $0.00 - $171,462.00 $171,462.00
Subtotal $408,940.00 $177,749.00 $586,689.00




Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

. _ s : -, Increase/ i :
Class/Account Class Title SFY | Current Budget | (Decrease) Modified Budget |
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 52?3,306.00 $0.00 | $273306.00.
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered |- 2018 '$574.440.00 $0.00 $574,440.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $574,440.00 $21,864.00 $596,304.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 ' - $0.00 $596,304.00 $596,304.00
‘ Subtotal | $1,422,186.00 $618,168.00 $2,040,354.00
St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #1 55093)
‘ . L Increasel - :
Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 - $182,479.00 $0.00 $182,479.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $383,532.00 $0.00 $383,532.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $383,532.00 $14,598.00 $398,130.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 | .- $0.00 $398,130.00 $398,130.00
Subtotal $949,543.00 $412,728.00 '$1,362,271.00
Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)
, ' _ i _ Increasel " _
Class/Account Class Title ~ SEY | Current Budget (Decrease) |Modified Budget
544-500386 | . Meals Home Delivered 2017 | .. $0.00 $0.00. " $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ~ | 2018 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544:500386 Meals Home Delivered |- 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544500386 Meals Home Delivered - 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vle-ndor #177200)
) o A Increase/ - . :
Class/Account Class Title - SFY Current Budg_;et (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 " $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 .| *..'$000 . $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 | .. $0.00° *. $0.00 $0.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 |" 7 $0.00 $0.00 " $0.00
Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 £0.00

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)

10




B .7 Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget | - (Decrease) |Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 .$63,965.00 $0.00 $63,965.00"
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $134,443.00 $0.00 $134,443.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 . $134,443.00 $5,117.00 $139,560.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 | $0.00 $139,560.00 $139,560.00

Subtotal | $332,851.00 $144,677.00 $477,528.00
Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)
L A Increasel »

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget | . (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $68,206.00 $0.00 --.$68,206.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $143,350.00 " $0.00 $143,350.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $143,350.00 1$5,456.00 $148,806.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 1 $0.00 - $148,806.00 $148,806.00

' Subtotal |  $354,906.00 $154,262.00 $509,168.00
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
- I Increase/

Class/Account Class Title SFY | Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered . 2017 | $104,451.00 $0.00 $104,451.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 + | . $219,536.00 $0.00 $219,536.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 *$219,536.00 $8.356.00 $227,892.00 -
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 30.00 $227,892.00 $227,892.00

Subtotal $543,523.00 - $236,248.00 $779,771.00
05-95-48-481010-9255 Summary for All Vendors
_ P R ; Increase/ ‘ k :

Class/Account Class Titte ‘SFY~- | Current Budget | (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 | “$1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 | .$2,748,466.00 $0.00° $2.748,466.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 . $2,748,4566.00 $104,612.00 $2,853,078.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 A . $0.00 - $2,853,078.00 $2,853,078.00 .

Subtotal | $6,804,609.00 $2,957,690.00 | $9,762,299.00
$6,804,609.00 $2,957,690.00 $9,762,299.00

[Sdmrrruary_tay Vendor-by Ye.ar]|

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

. $875,935.00

E Increase/
. SFY Current Budget (Decrease) |Modified Budget
D017 ' $0.00 - $875,935.00
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2018 |. $1,840867.00 .$0.00 $1,840,867.00.

2019 | %1 ,840,867.00 $60,106.00 - | $1,900,973.00

2020 $0.00 $1,900,973.00 $1,900,973.00
Subtotal | $4,557,669.00 $1,961,079.00 | $6,518,748.00

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

R R Ll _ Increase/
SFY - | Current Budget | (Decrease) |Modified Budget
2017 $53,894.00 $0.00 | $53,894.00
2018 | $113,200.00 '$0.00° $113,200.00
2019 $113,200.00 *$0.00 $113,200.00
2020 $0.00 $113,200.00 $113,200.00
Subtotal |  $280,294.00 $113,200.00 $393,494.00
Gibson Center for Senlor Services (Vendor #155344)
' : - 1 + Increase/ ' : ag®
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) |Modified Budget
2017 $144,698.00 $0.00 . $144,698.00
2018 | $304,072.00 $0.00 - $304,072.00
2019 |~ $304,072.00 . $10,548.00 $314,620.00
2020 $0.00 $314,620.00 $314,620.00
Subtotal | $752,842.00 $325,168.00 | $1,078,010.00
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. {(Vendor # 177675)
A e Increase/ " -
SFY Current Budget | (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 | $676,245.00 © $0.00 .$676,245.00
2018 | [$1,421.054.00 $0.00 © $1,421,054.00
2019 | $1,421,054.00 $39,449.00 $1,460,503.00
2020 .. $0.00 $1,460,503.00 | $1,460,503.00
Subtotal | $3,518,353.00 $1,499,952.00 $5,018,305.00
Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)
: S W . Increase/ ° ¢ .
-+ §FY: '| Current Budget {Decrease) |Modified Budget
2017 ,.$8,800.00° $0.00 $8,800.00
- 2018 . .$18,496.00 . $0.00 +$18,496.00
2019 :| + $18,496.00 $704.00 $19,200.00
2020 - $0.00 | $19,200.00 $19,200.00
Subtotal $45,792.00 $19,904.00 $65,696.00

12




Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

. i Increase/ .
SFY - | Current Budget (Decrease) . | Modified Budget
© 20177 $33,873.00 ° $0.00 | $33,873.00
2018 |  $71;133.00 $0.00 $71,133,00
2019 | $71,133.00. $0.00 $71,133.00
2020 ‘[ . $0.00 © $71,133.00 $71,133.00
Subtotal. $176,139.00 $71,133.00 $247,272.00
Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)
: g Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) .. | Modified Budget
© 2017 3| $363,644.00  $0.00° $363,644.00
2018 | $764,254.00 $0.00 $764,254.00
12019 $764,254.00 $25,993.00 $790,247.00
2020 $0.00 $790,247.00 $790,247.00
Subtotal | $1,892,152.00 $816,240.00 $2,708,392.00
Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)
: Increase/
SFY Current Budget (Decrease) ‘| Modified Budget
2017 $213.226.00 $0.00 $213,226.00
2018 $448,152.00 $0.00 - $448,152.00
2019 '$448,152.00 $17,058.00 $465,210.00
2020 $0.00°, $465,210.00 - $465,210.00
Subtotal | $1,109,530.00 $482,268.00 $1,591,798.00
Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)
; ‘ : increase/ :
SFY" Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $819,736.00 $0.00 © $819,736.00
2018 $1,722,783.00 $0.00 - $1,722,783.00
2019 | $1,722,783.00 - $58,311.00 $1,781,084.00
2020 :|."" $0.00 *$1,781,094.00 | $1,781,094.00
Subtotal | $4,265,302.00 $1,839,405.00 $6,104,707.00
St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155083)
o Increase/
. SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget |
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2017 $856,917.00 $0.00 $856,917.00

© 2018 | " $1,801,017.00 $0.00" $1,801,017.00 -

. 2019 $1,801,017.00 $66,553.00 | $1,867:570.00

- - 2020 . $0,00 - $1,867,570.00 | $1,867,570.00
Subtotal | $4,458,951.00 | $1,934,123.00 | $6,393,074.00

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

' " Increase/ h
SFY Current Budget {Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 _ $33,441.00
© 2018 | $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00
2019°- | '$70,240.00 "$0.00 - $70,240.00
' 2020 ~$0.00 $70,240.00 $70,240.00
Subtotal $173,921.00 $70,240.00 $244,161.00
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)
. v om Increase/
SFY | Current Budget | : (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $19,861.00 - $0.00 $19,861.00
2018 $41,716.00° $0.00° $41,716.00
2019 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00
2020 - $0.00 - $41,716.00 $41,716.00
Subtotal $103,293.00 $41,716.00 $145,009.00
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
K I N «+ Increase/ ; _
SFY .| Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget
, 2017 '$221,173.00 - $0.00 $221,173.00
2018 $464,856.00 $0.00 $464,856.00
2019. | :$464,856.00 $17,694.00 $482,550.00
2020 |.  $0.00 $482,550.00 $482,550.00
Subtotal | $1,150,885.00 $500,244.00 $1,651,129.00
Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)
: M e . Increase/ ;
‘SFY .| Current Budget. (Decrease) | Modified Budget
2017 |  $401,135.00 $0.00 '$401,135.00
2018 | - $842,914.00 . $0.00 - $842,914.00
2019 $842,914.00 - | $23,891.00 $866,805.00 -
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$866,805.00 -

2020 $0.00 ' $866,805.00
Subtotal $2,086,963.00 $890;696.00 $2,977,659.00
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
! Increase/ ’ .
SFY Current Budget | = (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 |  $325.458.00 $0.00 $325,458.00
2018 $683,975.00 $0.00 $683,975.00
2019 $683,975.00 ' $23,717.00 $707,692.00
2020 $0.00. - .$707,692.00 $707,692.00 .
Subtotal | ~ $1,693,408.00 $£731,409.00 $2,424,817.00
Summary for All Vendors by Year .. |
: + Increase/ -
SFY Current Budget /| (Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 | $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00
2018 | $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00
2019 - $10,608,729.00 $344,024.00 $10,952,753.00
2020 ., $0.00 $10,952,753.00 | $10,9852,753.00
Total $26,265,494.00 | $11,296,777.00 | $37,562,271.00
i $26,265,494.00 $11,296,777.00 $37,562,271.00
/ . a L & B ] . ‘Increase/ - x
Class/Account “ Class Title’ SFY .| Current Budget | (Decrease) |Modified Budget
7872-512- : :
500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00
7872-541- A
500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00
7872-544- '
500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1.981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00
7872-512-
500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $1.570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
7872-541-
500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00
7872-544- .
500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00
7872-512- ’
500352 . Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00
7872-541-
500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $1,992,637.00 $75,845.00 $2,068,482.00
7872-544- :
500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,297,313.00 $163,567.00 $4,460,880.00
7872-512- LRy
500352 Transporiation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $1,570,313.00 | $1,570,313.00

15




7872-541- s
500383 Meals - Congregate - 2020 $0.00 $2,068,482.00 | $2,068,482.00
7872-544- 2y _
500386 Meals - Home Delivered 20207, $0.00 $4 460,880.00 $4,460,880.00
9255-544- _
500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00
9255-544-
500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466.00 $0.00 $2,748,466.00
9255-544-
500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2.748,466.00 $104,612.00 $2.853,078.00
9255-544- "
500386 Meals Home Delivered . 2020 -, $0.00 $2,853,078.00 $2,853,078.00
Total $26,265,494.00 | $11,296,777.00 | $37,562,271.00
7872-512- _
500352 Transportation of Clients all $3,888,335.00 $1,570,313.00 | $5.458,648.00
7872-541-
500383 Meals - Congregate all $4,996,586.00 | $2,144,327.00 | $7,140,923.00
7872-544- .
500386 Meals - Home Delivered all $10,575,954.00 $4.624 447.00 | $15,200,401.00
9255-544-
500386 Meals Home Delivered all $6,804,609.00 $2,957,690.00 $9,762,299.00
Total $26,265,494.00 | $11,296,777.00 | $37,562,271.00
Grand Total SFY17 2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00
Grand Total SFY18 2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00
Grand Total SFY19 2019 $10,608,729.00 $344,024.00 $10,952,753.00
Grand Total SFY20 2020 $0.00 $10,952,753.00 | $10,952,753.00
Total Contract $26,265,494.00 $11,296,777.00 | $37,562,271.00
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' DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF LONG TERM S UPPORTS AND SERVICES

8 UREA UOF ELDERL Y& ADUL T SER VICES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CO'@CORD NH 03301-3587

603-274-920) 1-800-391-1888
Fax: 603-271-4643 TDD Accn: 1-800-735-2964 www.dbhs.nb.gov

B His Excellency Governor Chnstopher Y, Sununu, |
.“and the HOnomble Councal

November 2, 2017

guesnso ACTION -

: Au1hor|ze lhe Deparimanl of Health and Human Services, Division.of Long Term Suppons and * -
o Semces‘Bureau of ‘Elderly’ and Aduli Services, to enter into retroactlve amendments with the vendors
;.,Iasted below ‘by.increasing the price limitation by $8,597,592 from $17,667,802 to .an amount not to .

,axoaed 526 265, 494.and extending the complelion date from September 30,2018 to June 30, 2019 for
- ‘the” provision of Nutntlon and/or Transportation Services with no change to the Scope of -Work,
reftroactive to, July*1, 2017 effective - -upon .Governor and Execu!wa Council. The original agreements -
were approved by .Governor and-Executive Council on December 21, 2016 (ltem # 15) and the confract

T B .

'- r_ " wlth Rockmgham Nutrition Meals on Wheels was amended on June 7, 201 7 (ltem #13) 43% General ;
8% Funds! 57% Fedaral Funds

T G3 ' : ; . Current Increase/ - 'Mo.&Iﬂed, P
:- Vendor Name- - Vendor | Location, -Budget (Decrease). - Budget AR
Commumty Action . o o . | ) . . .
- Program Belknap- - '_ 177203 Concord " ‘| $3,065,757 $1,491,9127 - 34,557,669 |
Memmack Counhes Inc. : . ; ' : .
e Communlly Actlon e v . . A ;o
S L Pannershap of Strafford." 177200 Dover $69,513 $33,780 $103,293 |
e County B . ; I .
o EasterSeaIs New S 2 3 | . O A
Hampshlre 1nc | 77204 N‘Ianc.heslter ?188.629 L 5:91.6.65 ] $280,294,
Grafton:County’ Semor ; . ' Y R
Clttzens Councd Inc 1.7_7675_ Letfano_n_ . §2,368.814 _51:.151.‘5139 $§.§18.1_553
. Grealer Wakefield - . DR . ‘$20 . 99. 45.797.
Resource Conter " | 158408 .Umon : '-530.800. " -$14.992 $45.7I92
Lamprey Heallh Care | 177677 | Newmarket $118,560 | = $57,579|." . ,_§j76,139 :
Newpon Sen:or Cemer | 177250 | ¢ Newport .-| .$1,272,754 . $619,398 -©  $1,892,152 T
Ossmee Concemeé Soen . |- Center : o -
”'1- e szens 17015§-_ - Ossipee -.-§,746'2?9 $3§'_3.251 $1,109,530 |




His Excationcy, Govemor Christopher T, Sununu

and the Honorable Councll
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$1.150885 | ©7 0

8752842 At

i eetbon

e om0 o .| Current _Increase/ Modified
il 2, ‘:Yendor.Nama Vendor | ."Location Budget -(Decrease) Budget
Rockingham Nutrition | ' .
« " Maals on Wheels 155197 | Brentwood $2.869.06f1 . $1,396,238 $4,265,302
Southwestern Community
Sannces 177511 Keene $117,031 $56,890 $173.921
: 5' J°5°S°;' M":e”s‘"“‘""‘y (155093 | Merimack | $2.999.190 | $1450761|  $4.458,951
S\raﬁmd Nmnllon MOW . 2!30818_ Somersworth $774,098 $376,787
N The Gibson Center for i North ;
Senior.‘Semces o .'155344,' Conway 306,402 ) 5246'_4-40
Tn-County Community e s . : : Lo
2 Act:on Program ¢ 177195 Berlin - | $1,403,957 . 5683..006 $2,086, 963 A T
KR VN‘A.al HCS 115224 | Keene, NH' | -$1,139,054 $554,354 $1 693, 408
Ml Total: $17,667,802 | $8,597,592

| $26.265.494 | . . "

"and 2019 with authority o adjust amounts within the price limitation and “adjust encumbrances between -

- State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office if needed and justiﬁed without approva! from Govamor
. -f “and: Execu!we Council. :

Thls requasl is retroactive 1o July 1,

. Seelmachad Flscai Details -

EXPLAN ATION

2017 because the New Hampshire Leglslatura

S appropna!ed in-each year of the biennium (State Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019) a one-lime increase of
- up loxfive -percent. (5%) for elderly and adull non-Medicaid services in HB144. The Department is, .-
amendlng the contracts to increase.the per meal and per client per date tranSportatlon rates. Tha . -
purpose of this request.is to increase the price limitation and extend the completion date in order for the

) 5' .- for the National Academy of ‘Sciences, as well as the Dietary Guidelines for Americans issued by the -

Nulntlon Services are comprised of home delivered and/or congregale meals.
.deliver meals to the homes of eligible individuals who are homebound and unable to prepare their own
", meals, o who are temporarily homebound due to recovery from illness or injury. Each meal shall

Vendors will .

e Funds to -support lhts request are available in the following accounts in State Fiscal Years 2018

: .' vendors Io 'provide Nutrition ‘and Transportation Services to support older, isolated and frail adults m , ‘ -
o order io'aSSIsl them to continue hvmg as independently as possible, safely, and with dignity. i

‘mclude at least one-third ((1/3) of the recommended daily allowance established by the Food and .

'Nutnuon Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National Academy of Sciences, as well as the Dietary -

Gundehnes for Americans issued by the Secretaries of the Departments of Health and Human Services
- and Agncullure The vendors will prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special
dm:ary needs!preferences of clients, including tecommendauons from clients’ hcensed pracm:oners

Congragate meals are provided in community, senrngs where individuals travel toa specific site

Io share a meal with’ other individuals.

Each meal shall include at least one-third (1/3) of the

recommanded daily allowance established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine

Secretanes of lha Depanmems of. Healih and Human Services and Agriculturé. The vendors will



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
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,prepare meals to the extent posslble that incorporate the special dtetary needs!preferences of clients,’
mctudmg recommendattons ‘from clients’ licensed practitioners. -

Transpertatton Serv:ces lnclude providing transportation to individuals in a vehicle to and from
_an-individual's home for :medical’ appointments, ‘grocery shopping and errands, and to community
tacrlttles and programs that promote independent living and socialization. - Vehicles used for
transportatlon services shall.be registered and inspected in accordance with the New Hampshire

. . Depariment.of Transportation and New Hampshire Department of Safety regulations. All drivers -
’ . -.providing; transportation services shall be Itcensed in, accordance w:th appttcabte New" Harnpshtre

st ,Admmrstratwe Rules - oo .

 ‘services - by’ -accepting applications ‘for services etther directly ' from clients or through refeirals.

£ them ‘as; appropnate ) : . e
2ol The Nutrition and Transportatlon services prowded support individuals ages sixty (60) and older,

: targeted toward tndmduats with the greatest economic and social need. The services support eligible
. adults:ta. live as mdependentty ‘and safely. as possibie, -and with dignity. The vendors will ensure that

-lappropnatesemces e . '

R A-be put betore the Govemor and Executwe Council at a'fater date. : ; "

.\.,

three (3) rnenths of renéwal.. . - . "
' Sheuld the Governor and Executive: Counctl not approve this request the Leglslature s direction

AR .*\. current btenmum tu support these i mcreases will be untutf‘ lled.

._ ‘-"__'Area served Statewtde
f :,,:.\ Souroe of Funds 43%. General Funds

- " . ¢ ",57% Federal Funds: CFDA # 93.044 US Department of Health & Human- :
Serwces Administration" for. Communtty Living, Older Americans Act Title (I, Grants for .-
¥yt y " -Stale and Community Programs on Aging = Title 1B (FAIN # 17AANHT3SS); #93.045. US
vig S Department of ‘Health & -Human: Services,. Administration for Community Living, Oldér

Ty .': L " Americans_Act Title Ill, Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging - Title, nc-1 -
(FAtN # 17AANHT3CM) CFDA # 93.045 US Department of Health & Human Services.

S ', " “Administration-for Community Living, Older Americans_ Act Title Il1, Grants for State and

WE L B Communlty Programs on Aging — Title 1IC-2 (FAIN # 1TAANHT3HD) ‘CFDA # 93.667 , .

Umted ‘States Department of:Health and-Human, Servtces .Adrhinistration for Chtldren end
Famllres Socla! Servsces Biock Grant - ;

wy
.

""Vendore for- contrected services shall assist’ tndmduals in accessing” the ‘aforementioned "

" Additionally, 'vendors shall asstst clients wnth obtaming othar services that may be of asststance o

as ’wetl as mdlviduats ‘ages -eighteen (18) and over with a disability or ‘chronic illness: :Services are

_' dients served meet. ettgtbthty requrrements for semces and ensure that clients, have aocess to-

i A '1These contracts were selected through a compemwe bid process. Slxteen (16) agreements M
RO were ongmalty appreved by the, Governor and Execuitive' Council, one (1) of which (Clty of Nashua) wlll

As reterenced in’ the Request for Appllcaltons and in, Exhibit C-1 of this contract, thts Agreement' )
tncludes the-option to extend for up to two (2) additional year(s) _cantingent upon satisfactory delivery of . -
.servnoeswvatlabte fundmg agreement of the parties and ‘approval of the Governor and -Council. : The *
'Dmsmn is™ exerclsmg ‘this_renewal optten for nlne (9) months teawng an addlttonal one (1) year and S

tto tncrease rates paid for Nutrition” end Transportation. Services, and its inclusion of tundtng in the. § W
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u-._

requesled to. support |h|5 program, S

e e ) - _ Respectfully submitted,

Christine L. Sa
Diredor_ .

o In the event lhat the Federal ‘Funds become no- Ionger ava:labie General Funds’ will no& be

ge v ' Approved by: W
: efrey A. Meyers -
... .. Commissioner
T
~ ’, -
! & .‘ & o ol ; .
- 4 » N
- i .
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5 B \ 4 iyt The Deparlmcnt o/ Health cmd Humon Serw.res Mission is fo;am communities ond families
P Polh e inproviding appormmlws for citizens 1o achieve health ond independence.
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Nutrltion and Transponation Amendments
FlNANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET .

l,,'

. 05-95-48-481010-78?2 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES DEPT OF HEALTH. AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS (57% Federal Funds;
| 43% General- Funds)

' (.‘.omr'nfl'ni

fActlon Program Bolknap-Morrlmack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

3 EEEUNEY Increase/ - : ‘
Clus!Account 4 Claaa Tttle : SFY E.Currnnt Budget | (Decrease) ‘|Modified Budget| .
?-'.'-.f‘ '512-500352 -'Transponalson of Clients | 2017 .| $12461460 | ' - | .$124,61460 | .
gk 4500380 Meals - Congregate 2017 .- $163,597.50 $163,597.50 |-
;:;.;7.;'-544'-500336:-:'5 ", Meals.< Home Delivered | 2017 - | - - $334,757.50 . -] < -$334,757.50
i "512-500352:% [+ Trénsportation of Clients | . 2018 -.|. " $249,220.20 |- $12,514.04 . |~ $261,743.24
V‘ *.541-500383 - | 5%~ Meals - Congregate 20187 $327,189.50 | $16,656.92 | - $343,846.42
[ 544-500386 /[ " Meals - Horme Delivered | 2018 | $669,515.00 | $34,084.40 | . $703,599.40
'512-500352. | " * . Transportation of Clients | 2019 $62,307.30 -$199,435.94° | $261,743.24 .
| +-541-500383% [%:- . ! Meals - Congregate | 2019 | * $81,796.00 | $262,050.42 | -'$343,846.42
031 542.500386 ;. |---Meals - Home Delivered | 2019 | $167,381.50 | -$536,217.90"| $703,599.40
i R 2 ' . | Subtotal | g2 180,388.10 | $1,060,959.62 33241 347.72
2 - "'Edtor Seals Now Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204) ]
A TR g Bk EF . Increase/ .| - ..
4| Class/Account]-=.. . Class Title SFY' | Current Budget | (Decrease) .| Modified Budget) ;.
“-|..+512-500352: * | = Transportation of Clients 2017 '$53.893.80 { . $53,893.80 - .
A 54150038347 (% Meals - Congregate * .| 2017 ' w $0.00
o1+ .544-500386 .| Meals:- Home.Delivered | . .2017 ‘ $0.00
. .512-500352 : | Transportation'of-Clients |- 2018 - | - $107,787.60 $5.412.12; | $113,199.72
"7 |.+541-500383:% : © : Meals - Congregate .. 2018 ' : ' -$0.00
' £.544-500386 '~ | Meals'- Home Delivered - 2018 . : $0.00
J,- -+ {512-500352...|/ Transportation of Clients **|. 2019°-| $26.946.80 | '$86,252.82" | -$113,199.72
+17.541-500383 | .- ."Meals - Congregate . | - 2019’ ' $0.00. © $0.00
"'544-500386 | !' Meals - Home Delivered - | 2019 ‘ $0.00 - . $0.00 .
R - Subtotal |- $188,628.30 ° | '$91,664.94 '$280,293.24
b g . g ”
5 bt
Jogrn ST




Gibson Center for Senlor Services (Vendor #155344)

B ’ : . Increasel

'Clas‘slAccodrit "o :Class Title. . . - SFY Current Budget | (Decrease) |Modifled Budget
1 512-500352{. - Transportation of Clients . | ~ 2017 ~ $12,84540 | B $12,84540 |
1--541-500383 " | """ Meals - Congregate 2017 " $46,750.00 $46,750.00

.| . 544-500386 |. Meals - Home Delivered 2017 | - $65,400.50 $65,400.50 -
| 512-500352, .| -Transportation of Clients 2018 $25,667.10 - $1,288.77 $26,955.87
"] 541-500383 .| Meals - Congrégate 2018 $93,500.00 $4,760.00 .| * .$98,260.00

i | ,544-500386:| :'Meals - Home Delivered - | . 2018, $130,795.50 - [ $6,658.68 $137,454.18

*,.|i612-500352 " | .* Trangportation of Clients * | 2019 $6,422.70 $20,533.17 | '-$26,955.87

[ 541-500383+ .- . .'Méals - Congregate* " | 2019 $23,375.00 .| $74,885.00 - [ - $98,260.00

o -'.'5'44-500336.'--’ e Meals - Home Dalivered -'| - 2019 '$32.607.50 | $104,756.68 | = $137.454.18

RS L | Subtotal | -$437,453. 70._.. $212,882.30 | $650,336.00

';:'f:“"" Graﬂon Coungy Senlor Citfzans Council Inc. (Vendor #'177675) ' -

i T ; - Increasel - .
5 ClaeslAccoun! oA CIass Tatle . . SFY Current Budget (Decrease) |Modifled Budget
'+ 512-500352,- [t Transportation of Clients | .*2017 $183,129.90 S $183,129.90

| +:541-500383.. | ~“Meals - Congregate ™ :|*-2017 -|" - $187,621.50 -$187,621.50°

5| 544500386 ;1| Meals - Home Delivered "~ | -~ 2017 $161,073.00 :$161,073.00

“| 512-500352 3| 7 Transportation of Clients | 2018, $366,236.10 $18,389.07 | . $384,625.17
:541:500383i| "2 'Meals - Congregate . |. 2018 |~ $375,243.00 '$19,103.28 $394,346.28

i |- 544-500386:%| 7. Meals - Home Delivered "*| 2018 | . $322,146.00 ‘| $16,400.16 | . $338,546.16

|7 512500352 - |: :* Transportation of Clienis- | 2019 $91,553.10 $293,072.07 |  $384,62517
-7 541-500383; [..** ‘Meals - Congregate 2019 | $93,813.50 | '$300,532.78 | $394.346.28 |
. __.-2544:500385:% <, Maals - Home DBIivered*._ © 2019 $80,536.50° |- $256,009.66 | "$338:546.16- | ' ..
'-? SRR LRI Subtotal.| $1,861,352.60. | $905,507.02 | $2,766,859.62

Groater-Wakef eld. Nutrmon and Transportalton (Vendcr#159408) v s '

_3 o o ; _ g Increase/ - [* - - 17
L CIaas!Account Class Tltlo SFY Curront Budgat {Decrease) |Modified Budgaet|: » .
: ".512-500352- “| - Transportation of Clients™ | - 2017 ) : . )
1| ~541-500383 [ :'" " . Meals - Congregate ' 2017 . '.sa,aoo.oo, : . $8,800.00 .-
i[5 5447500386+ 2" Méals - Home Delivered .| . 2017 |~ - - e F

| 512-500352 | " Transportation of Clients ;::| - "2018. : L
.'541:500383:'| ." : Meals - Congregate. *“*|: 2018 $17.600.00 $696.00 $18,496.00
" |- 544-500386 "t|” * Meals - Home Delivered. ' | 2018 : S
+:77512%500352" 3| .4 Trarisgortation of Clients . | .2019- . [ .

.|.--541:500383:%|:; . - Meals --Congregate: .". | ..'2019 $4.400.00. . | :$14,096.00 $18,496.00

| 544:500386:5] " Meals - Home Dalivered . ™| ~ 2019 : e R c e

WE e mepipeaglen oy . |:Subtotal |- . $30,800.00 - | $14,992.00 .|.. $45792.00. .
'fa-z- .\' ' ‘.{:




Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677

" : Increase/ '

e CIaasMccounl ' Class Title SFY Current Budget | (Decrease) |Modified Budget

| :512-500352.. " Transportation of Clients . | 2017 . $33,872.80 5'33.872.30_"

i'| 541.500383 - [*"* Meals - Congregate 2017 | - $0.00
'544-500386 : |: Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00

.+ |.:612-500352 ‘| Transportation of Clients 2018 | ' $67,745.60 $3,387.28 $71,132.88

*,.|..541-500383 .|, Meals - Congregate ' 2018 o ' $0.00

1| 75441500386 | ~:Meals - Home.Delivered |~ 2018 - » : - $0.00

¥7|4512-500352/4{+. Transportation.of Clients. |~ 2019 | - $16,941.60 |. $54,191.28 '| . $71,132.88

“:]:.541-500383 |- . Meals -, Congregate -~ |* 2013 2 ~ $0.00 7$0.00 -

~d "1 544-500386 *|%" Méais < Home Delivered" 12019 |- * $0.00 $0.00

Bl oasdta e & .| Subtotal |. - $118,560.00 . $57,578.56 $176,138.56

K . -Nowporl Senior Center (Vendor #177250) ' ‘

Eod R Ty o _ » . ) . | Increase/ o . A

“'l, CIassIAccount W C!ass Title’ . SFY: ,Cumm-Eudgot -(Decrease) |Modifled Budget

:%5‘3-*512-500352- | « Transportation of Clients* | -2017 |  $38,725.80 . $38,725.80 ° |™:

h 3:541-500383. . | *~” Meals - Congregate . . -|. -2017 .| .$80,366.00 '$80,366.00, '_""._

J;i‘.,?_;,“: '544-500386 ‘| Meals - Home Delivered  *| 2017 .| . $124,854.50 $124/954.50° | -

J2|:4'612-500352 |\¥ Transportation‘of Clients. :| . 2018."|' * '$77,451.60 $3.868.92 - .| * $81,340.52

;"2?_3'=--2'54'1-500353‘-'.-"- =’ Meals - Congregate ' . 2018 :|.? $160,726.50. $8,182.44 $168,908.94

~7|. :544-500386 -]’ Meals - Home Delivered.. | . 2018 | *.$249,909.00 - | $12,722.64. | $262,631.64

o[, 512-500352:" | Transportation of Clients 2019 | . $19,362.90 $61,977.62 | ' $81,340.52

’ '-541-500383. -] *+. - Meals - Congregate -:2019 .| $40,183.00 $128,725.94 | $168,908.94

- 2544-500336 ';"Meals~Hpme Delivered.” | - 2019 :|. .$62,480.00 $200,151.64 | $262,631.64

% [ i s B : ... | Subtotal | $854,159.30 $415,649.20 | $1,269,808.50

AL Osslpeo Concerned Cltizens (Vendor #170158). e ' ;

-{'-;;3 " A | N O Increasel | ¢ : i =F

Fa2 & CInss!Account Class Tltlo . SFY " |.Current Budget | ‘(Decrease) ..|Modified Budget| -

.- 512-500352 | :Transportation of Clients: - |* :2017 | - ' ‘ ' $000. . |

C+]::541-500383 7| -+ Meals - Congregate . “:|..'2017 $62,777.00 .$62,777.00 - - |

"7 '544-500386 .| *‘Meals'- Home Delivered |-2017 '|: '$71,857.50 '$71.857.50’

“1%, 6121500352 | Transportation of Clients -~ . 2018 L | ~ $0.00. -

.+ 7':%541-500383 | & Meals - Congregate ' ;[ “2018". |- $125,554.00 $6.391.84 - | 913194584 . |.

ti7] 544-500386 | Meals - Home Delivered- - ' 2018 .| "$143,715.00 $7.316.40 ~ | §151,031.40 .

".._'-'-:"...5512:500352 -|* ‘Transportation of Clients . .| "2019" ' $0.00 . $0.00

-.ﬁ,f- . +541:500383" :|*- ' Meals - Congregate - -|-:2019 '|. - $31,388.50 _ | '$100,557.34. (- :$131,945.84

"1 544:500386. *|’. “Meals.- Home Delivered: - [* 2018 " |. .$35931:50 ° $115,099.90 $151,031.40 .-

ST s st T ['Subtotal:| | $471,223.50 . | $229,365.48. | $700,588.98

? . % : "o,




Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

’ e vy T Yy o y ) , . - Increase/ * | _

: ClassIAccount -0 ' Class Title SFY § ..Cumnt Budgot | - (Decrease) |Modifled Budget |-

= (7 512-500352 .| -‘_:-Tr"a'rispén'é‘::on of Clients * | ,2017 .|~ $90,844.00 $90,844.00 . |1

. *|._541-500383 | . Meals - Congregate 2017 | - $123,750:00 '$123,750.00
‘.|"*544-500386 ‘| . Meals'- Home Delivared . 2017 $331,837.00 $331,837.00

i+ |- 512-500352 ‘" . Transportation of Clients 2018 $181,677.60 $9,104.25 $10,781.85
17541-500383: | > Meals - Congregate 2018 | ' $247,500.00 $12,600.00 '$260,100.00

f 11544-500386 ':|:.-'Meals - Home Delivered 2018 | .+$663,674.00 ° ' $33,787.04-, | © $697,461.04 -
<Al 512-500352 |} Transportation of Clients -/| - 2019" | .- $45.416.80 $145,365.05." |' '$190,781.85 A
{[17541°600383 - |- .- Meals -‘Congregate * | + 2019 | ~$6187500 | $188,225.00-| -$260,100.00 | . |
" ;-+544-500386 | " Moals - Home Delivered *| 2019 . | . $165:918.50 -| $531,542.54 | -$697.461.04
e T N L | ‘Subtotal |- $1,912,492.90" | $930,623.88 .| $2,843,116.78

. St'Joseph Commiunity Services (Vendor #1550'931 i i
) ETINRE TN oy ‘Increase/ BT
-|'Class/Account | "¢ - Class Title SFY" | Current Budget ‘(Decrease) |Modified Budget|. -
f +.:512-500352" |; Transportation of Clients '2017 | '$25,001.60 | " $25,001.60
2171'541°500383 7-.|.% . Meals - Congregate 2017 | - $158,537.50 $158,537.50

' |'11544'600386: | . Meals - Home Delivered | 2017 | . $490,897.00 - $490,897.00
£[77512-500352 <[ ":Transportation of Clients’ |- 2018 | ‘. $49.992.80 - - | $2,499.64 |. .$52.492.44- !
1775417500383, | .. Meais - Congregate = |-. 2018 .| .'$317,075.00 ($116,798.00) | $200,277.00 | -
- +[-"544-500386.." | - Meals- Home Delivered | * 2018 ° $981,79400 | $182,922.24 | '$1,164,716.24
1"512:500352 % |i1: Transportation of Clients - | 2018 " *|. .$12:500.80 $39.991.64 | ' $52,492.44

‘ 1+541:500383 . ¢|- * Méals:- Congregate /| - 2019 |. -$79,271.50 * | '$121,00550 | $200,277.00

3 ‘~,'354¢500386'1-.: '“Meals - Home Delivered 2019 - |- ."$245,448.50 | -$919,267.74 ‘| $1,164,716.24

o e R 4 EUCCE ' | Subtotal | . $2,360,518.70 ' |-$1,148,888.76 | $3,509,407.46
s Southwestem Comrnumty Services (Vandor #177511) R L ) '
S, Ky v e e . '  Increasel | T
W CIassiAccount 'J", Y Clasa Tatla - SFY Current Budgot ' (Decrease) -|Modified Budget| * -
;<[ - 5%2-500352 "-| . Transporiation of Clients -| .- 2017 -$33,440.70 ' $33,440.70 |
~ 541-500383, %)« ..Meals - Congregate . 2017 .'$0.00 -

<[~ 544'500386° |} Moals* Home Delivered." | ' 2017 - C ; ; . $0.00

-« |- 512-500352 "-| " Transportation of Clients - | ., 2018 | .$66,881.40 - $3,358.18 - | $70,239.58 *

' - 541-500383 |*  “Meals - Congregate . .|, 2018 - to $0.00
2°1,7544-500386 |~ :Meals - Home Delivered | _ 2018~ |. - _ ; $0.00

' |'4512-500352.2, |+ Transportation of Clients |  * 2019 . | -.$16,708.50 $53,531.08 $70,239.58

" |..541-500383'" [-*-'* Meals'- Congregate " | *2019°: [ .. - 8000 $0.00 -

- | :544°500386.. | * Meals - Home Delivered. | 2019 | .. $0.00 $0.00 .
Sfrace e | Subtotal | $117,030.60 - | $56,889.26 ' | $173,919.86 |’ -



Communlty Action Partnarshlp of Strafford County (Vendor #177200) -

'
|'C

lassiAccoun!

Class Tatle

'SFY Curront Budget

“‘increase/ .
(Decraase)

S

5127500352 °

. Transpoﬂatxon of Clients

© 2017

' 541-500383 - -

" Meals - Congregate

$19,860.60°
2017 )

$0.00

544-500386 | -

Meals - Home Delivered

2017 .

$0.00 °

512-500352 °

“Transportation of Clients .

2018

$1,994.44

$41,71564 - | .

541-500383".

" :Meals - Congregate

$39,721.20 .

]

'$0.00

s ..'544-500386: "

" “iMeals - Home Delivered

| 2018

$0.00 -

oy
A .

512-500352 """

Transportation of Clients:

. 2019 1

$9,830.30 - - -

. $31,785:34

" 84171564 |-

'541 -500383 &

2.2 Meals - Congregate

2019

- $0.00

'$0.00°

.

]

a0

af ‘.
PO

5%500388

15 “Meals - Hom'e Déli\}ered' a

- 12019

* $0.00 -

L $0.00 -

Ll 11

. i
"-"."-

...|. Subtotal |

- $69,512.10. -

o ‘Stmfford Nulrrtion MOW (Vondor it 260818) w ottt

"1'533, '779.78 :

- '$103,291.88 . -|"

M
""ol

Incraasel Al

$55,940.50

.Cla'séfﬁ;‘écoph! i' :'.'- ': CIass Yitle . 'SFY .. Current Budget |- (Dacraasa) | Modified Budget

I 512500352 . Transportation'of Clients - .| - 2017 e ° @ et i 80,00
27| 541-500383' |- Meals - Congregate 2017 | " '$27,973.00 | 827973007 [+
v11]"t 544-500386." | - .Meals - Home Delivered | 2017" | ~ $129,233.50 ‘) $128.233.500 4!
i |.512:500352_|: Transportationof Clients:- | 2018 _ ., " $0.00
LBl 541500383, 1. 1 Meals - Congregate’ 2018: $2,847.88 $58,788,38 ¢ |~

; '544-500386 :|°

'* Meals - Home Delivered.

2018 -

. $258,467.00

" $13,158.32

«'$271,625.32- |

512-500352" -

” ,T ransportanon of Clients

;2018 |

$0:00

$0.00 -

2| '541-600383°

Meals Congrépate

2019 $13,986.50- -

$44,807.88 " |

. $58.788.38-

- '544~500386'C

3 «Meals - Home Delivered- '

. 20191 . $64,619.50

* $207.005.82 *

- $271,625.32° )7

purs

| Subtotal.

$550,220.00 °

_ -szsr,'afa.so .,i

" '$818,033.90° |’

' C

i Tri-CountLCommumty Action Program (Vendor #177195)

lassIAccount o

:

Ciasa Tltle

. _'J

. SFY Current Budget

. lncmase:’ g

' (Decreasn)

| Modified Budget| ' .
" $19:86060 1 |

[
ar s

Modlﬂad Budget g

+1%..512:500352 .

Transportauon of Chents

2017 | . $102,490.00

"$102,490.00 .

oy

541-500383 ..

¢ “Meals -.Congregate . .

2017 $77,869.00

" '$77.869.00 .- .

"% 544-500386° -

% Meals - Home Delivered .

2017

$152,670.00 - °

"~ $152,570.00|,

"512-500352 -

Transponation of Clients

2018 .|

' $204,980.00 -

$10,249.00: |

$215,229.00 | .5

. ¢

il 541-500383 '] *.. Meals - Congregate -~ |. 2018 | $15573250 | : $7.928.20 | . $163,660.70'
-"|  544-500386" | * Meals- Home Delivered | -2018 |. -$305,140.00 "|. $15,534.40 .| "$320,674.40 -.{ "
7). .512-500352, |- Transportation of Clients | 2019 | - §51,245.00. " |.$163,984.00 |  $215.229.00 - o
+.|” '541:500383 | . "Meals - Congregate 2019 $36.934.50 - | $124,726.20 ‘| " "$163,660:78 |.."
* |- 544500386" |- Meals - Home Delivered . :| ~ 2019 - | $76,285.00.. | $244,389.40 | $320.674740 - |’ e
N : i R Sub!otal‘ §1,165,246.00 | $566,817.20" | $1,792,057.20" |:/.- "
s : X R
b



VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274).

il 05-95-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SV-S HHS

Funds 43% Genaral Funda)

. '-,:";::,.'ELDERLY 'AND ADULT SERV!CES. GRA.NTS T0 LOCALS SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT. (57% Faderal

. \ o " Increase/ . .
CIasaIAccount . § Class Title SFY Curront Budget | . (Decrease). |Modifled Budget|.
| 512-500352 .| Transportation of Clients - 2017 $28,985.10 - ' $28,985.10
| 541-500383:.|. Meals - Congregate . [ . 2017 | $73,276.50,. | L $73,276.50
544-500386 |- 'Meals-Hor_ne Delivered . | 2017 $118,745.00 $118,745.00
512-500352 ‘| ‘Transportation of Clients 2018 $57.,946.50 $2,909.55 .$60,856.05 %

. 541-500383 Meals - Congregate - 2018 $146,547.50 | $7,46060 | $154,008.10 |
|..544-500386- | "Meals - Home Delivered . | 2018 | = $237,484.50 $12,090.12 | - $249.57462 | .-
:512-500352 .| Transportation of Clients” | - 2019 '$14,480.70 $46.375.35. | $60,856.05 |
“:1.541-500383 .| Meals : Congregate 2019 |  $36,63550 . | $117,372.60 $154,008.10 . |,.-
.. 544-500386 | “Meals - Home Delivered | 2019 - ~ $59,372.50 $190,202.12.° | $249,574.62 '
- R ' .| Subtotal| $773,473.80 - | .$376,410.34 |$1,149,884.14- |, . "
y . 05-95-48-481010-7872 Summary for All Vendors . il
-‘,Tﬂcmsmcéoum . Class Title __SFY" | Current Budget” | (Decrease) |Modified Budget|- .
.. 512:500352: |* - Transportation of Clients “|"~2017 -| . $747,704.30 $0.00 $747,704.30 | . -
I [ 541:500383* [~ Meals :Congregate” | . 2017 | $1,011.318.00 $0.00 $1,011,318:00 |7F. -
;i '544'500386.| Meals - Home Delivered . |. 2017 |- $1,981,325.50 ‘| "~ $0.00 $1,981,325.50 |,
| 512-500352 .!|. “‘Transportation of Ciients- | 2018 | $1.495316.70 | $7499526 | '$1,570.311.96 |5,
.|| _541-500383 "|-* - Meals - Congregate . -|. 2018 | . $2,022,608.50 | ($29,970.84) | .$1,992,637.66 |
544-500386 |: Meals - Home Delivered .| 2018 |-'$3962,640.00 | $334,674.40 .| $4,297.314.40 |-
| 7512-500352, | - Transportation of Clients | 2019 |- -$373816:60 | $1,196,495.36 | $1,570,311.96 | “:*
" [.7541-500383 **[ - Meals - Congregate. ~ | 2019 |- $505659.00 - | $1,486,978.66 | $1,992,637:66 | :*:

| .'544-500386, | Meals - Home Delivered. |. 2019 " |' '$990,671.00 | $3,306,643.40 | -$4,207,314.40 |'.'.:.
i ' 'sumorat'._- 313091'059.60. .$6,369,816.24° -stsmars‘u it

.; . C'omm:ﬁni fActlon Program Belknap—Memmack Countios Inc. (‘Vendor #17?203} o 5 gt
.| Class/Account|. .  ClassTitlo.”. |- SFY --| CurrentBudget | (Decrease) <|Modified Budget|” - -
" | 544-500386° .| .Meals Home Delivered.. | 2017 | $252.961:50 --$262,961.50
*’|. 544-500386 Meals Home Delivered. | 2018 .|° $505923.00 | $25.756.08 .| .$531,679.08 |
[" 544500386 " | . ‘Meals Home Delivered 2019' | * $126,483.50 $405,195.58 | $531,679.08. |

Pa W ‘ ' ‘Subtotal |- $885,368.00 | $430,951.66 | '$1,316,319.66



.- 544-500386

I

Easter Saals New ﬂampshlro Inc.

[Vendor # 177204) -

C!aaslAccount i

Class Title

SFY

Current Budget

".(Decrease)

Modified Budget|

- 544-500386

Meals Home Delivered

- 2017

Meals Home Delivered

2018

155344)

wl 544-500386 " Meals Home Delivered - ,'| 2019 L

i Subtotal $0.00 /- $0.00 $0.00
SR ) e : :

it “Gibson Centor for Senior Servicas (Vendor #

‘Class/Account |.

" Class Title

SFY -

‘Current Budgeét-.

Modified Budget|  _

”":544:500386 -

" "Meals Home Delivered

‘... 2017

" $19.701.00

" (Decrease)’

- 1 $19,701.00

7). 2544-500386":)

- Meals Home Delivered

2018

" $39,396:50 -

-+ $2,005.64

- $41,402:14

raﬂon Coury Senior Cltixens Council tnc (Vendor # 17?6?5)

|’ 5445003867 | . Meals Home Delivered - -| 2019 | - " $9,850.50 " | $31,551:64°' | $41.402.14
R Y : i Subtotal | $68,948.00. |.$33557.28 | - $102,505.28 . |

'.‘ » ‘Class/Account.

."Class Titlo

SFY

Current Budget .

"(Decreasa) _

Modiﬁed Budget

|- 544-500386.. | -

Meals Home Delivered- | - 2017 .

- $144,419.00

v,

$144,419.00

‘[~~544.500386 - |

" Meals Home Delivered.

2018 .|

$288,832.50 -

- $14,704.20- .

$303,536.70-

S’y 544:500386 ©

¢ “Meals-Home Delivered”

-2019

"$72,209.50:

| :$231,327.20

$303,536.70

Subroraf'

i

>

R P

Y
MR

$751,492.40 :|°

, $505,461.00 . | $246,031.40 3

.t . . : S ' -'... ! ! ’

Greatnr Wakefiold Nutrition and Tmnsponation (Vendor # 158408) . . . o
£ LT : & . e B ey M -, .Increase/ . e g Wt
" ClassIAccoum "~. . Clans Title .--‘SP( Cumml Budget'. | ' (Decrease) |Modifled Budget| .. °,
: ©'544-500386° | Meals Home Delivered L2017 ¢ R : N i
| *7544-500386"|. -‘Meals.Home Delivered. - | - 2018
v ol " 544-500386. % | *.:Meals Home Delivered . .| <2019 |- . L L . o
o A PR YRS B ' g -Subrorar- $0.00- - .. $000° .|.  sooo. | .\
Lamprey Heaith Cairo (Vendor #177677) ; ;
L TR i L =T Increase/ o R PR
"-;:"ClashlAccoum “ Class Tltla ."SFY ' Curran’t~,8udgét‘ {Decrease) |Modified Budget| '~ .
i.:|_ 544-500386- | ‘Meals Home Delivered- |- 22017, |-~ -~ ") ' L J
“i] ~ 544-500386 7|~ Meals Home Delivered - | 2018 - .
2 ..'544-500386 | . *-Meals Home Delivered " | -.2019 o ; - : T
.,,'-“.. L T T D Subtoral : " so000 $0.00 3000 " :
r' "F'yL . ‘ 2 r ' i -
v ' e



Newport Senior Center (Vondo: #177250)

o ClasslAccoum i isd

w -

CIans Title -

SFY. .

“Current Budget

4T 544:500386 " |+

,-Meais' Home’ Delivered

2017 -

.. $119,597.50

.‘(Dbbréaaa)

- $119:597.50

il 544500386 ] .

_Meals Home Delivered.

- 2018 .

$239,195.00 -

- '$12,177.20

"7 %$251,372.20 -

'544-500386

2019

- $59,801.50 .

$191,570.70

$251,372.20

Meals Home Delivered

Subtotal

' ms, 594.00

7

Oaslpoo Concomad Cltizans (Vendor #1 ?0158)

| $203,747.90

$622,341.90

PR

C!ass!Account ', '.

Clasa Talle

* -.'srv .

‘Current Budgel 1

. Increasel .

al:¥544-600386

| - ““Meals Home Delivered

2017 ]

' $78,589.50

. (Decrease) ..-

*$78,589.50-

" .$8,001.56" .|

:;{;-“ - '7544-500386 *:| " ‘Meals'Home Delivered - | 2018 - '$157,173.50 + '$165,175.06

131 +544-500386 | ;. Meals‘Home. Delivered . |- 2019.° | $39,292.00 ' .|~'$125,883.06 /| ..$165.175.06-
TS e i« VL T s'umoth:- - $275,055.00 | $133,864.62 | - .$408,939.62 -
Rocksngnam Nutrition'MOW (Vandor #1 55197)

2T Jo K ‘ Increase/ :

el C!asslAccount Class:l’ltle SFY . Current Budget | (Decrease) |Modified Budget| -

. 544-500386

1. :.Meals Home Delivered

‘|- 2017

$273,306.00

- $273,306.00

.. 544-500386 - [

:Meals Home Delivered

2018

$546,612.00

'$27,827.52 -

$574,439.52

* 544:500386.

" -Meals Home Delivered

. 20197

$136,653.00-

$437,786.52 . |

$574,439.52

CAR. Ly s -
R ey - L

ey

Ve,
<_l--

LT

Subtotal

- $956,571.00

'Vendor #1 55093) ¢

'$465,614.04

'$1,422,18504 |

i T

ol Classmccount :‘

St Josaph Community Samcua (

B - Class Thle .

' -

SFY

‘ Curmﬁt Budget

Increasal
(Docroaso)

Mddiﬁ'ed.éhdg‘at

| . 544-500386 "

i 'Meals.Home Delivered

2017

* $182,479.00 -

" $182,479.00

.| :544-500386-..

Meals Home Delivered . -|

2018

$364,952.50 .- -

; '515.579.-40 .

$383,531.90 -

|1 544-500386. |

‘Meals.Home Delivered

2019

- $91,23950

.$292,292.40"

| Modtfied Budgm __

._‘U‘__.._.‘:-‘:'.H_.._.:. _.'_-e__- o2 : ” '.'._.._: o S

s,
. o

s ey

Modifled Budget| -

.

'$383,531.90 |, -

oot
(Vo v,

LRI
iR [T

Subtotal |

.$638,671.00."

“1--$310,871.80- |"

' $949,542.80.

CIassIAccount '

Class Tulla

el R

“SFY

,"e:." g Southwostern Communlty Sorvlces (Vondor #17751 1)

+ Current Budget

Increase!
(Dacrease)

Mgdiﬁa_dlaudga_t ' -

o

| 544:500386 .| '

. Meals Home Delivered

©2017°

4|, "544-500386"

. Meals Home Delivered -

2018

144 7544,500386. -

'Meals Home Delivered -

- 2019

. Subfoml : $0.00
Lo TR L

'$0.00

. $0.00



I COmmunlty Actlon Partnarship o! Strafford County (Vendor #17?200) o g

i o ¢ . 4 - lncrease! PN

.'CIassIAccount i Class Tlt!e TN S_F'.Y Current Budgat'- (Decreasa) Modlﬂed Budgetlst

o7 544500386 | Meals.Home Delivered . { * 2017 S RS W = N T Ao e

[.544-500386. °| " Meals Horiie Defivered: .|\ : 2048w~~~ ~
. 544-500386 .| = Meals Home Delivered 2019.

: S ' : .| Subtotal $0.00 1 $0.00 . |- -$000

PR . _iStrattord Nutiition MOW (Vendor # TBD) i
ES Fomrasy SRS T O R TN O i
“:[Class/Account| . .- - Class Title- """ ‘|- "“SFY’' | ‘Current Budget | ‘(Decrease)- |Modified Budgot| ~ -

| 544:500386" | Meals Home Defivered | 2017 | = $6396500 | . - . | . $63.96500 i
.} 844:500386 - |' " Meals Home Delivered | 2018 . | $127.930.00° . | $6512.80 | $134.442.80 |10 ,
1-.544-500386 [ ‘Meals Home Delivered .- |. 2019 |- $31,982.50 . | $102,460.30. | - $134,442.80

} .. | Subtotal |, . szza,arr.so‘ | -$108,973.10 | $332,850.60
F‘ . A.', ‘: "'. . . . ) . e oa, - -. ! A
Tri»County Community Action Program (Vendor #1?7195} L | L L ,‘
: " “Increase/ - 48

- CIasalAccount : Class Title .| - sFY Currant Budgat (Decrease) |Modified Budget i
' 644500386 |- Meals Home Delivered | 2017 - $68,205.50 $68,205.50 ' [ el
544-500386 | . Meals Home Delivered - | 2018 $136,405.50 - |- $6,944:28 | "$143,34978 |- - |
«o|544-500386 ":| - "MealsHome Delivered | 2019 |* $34,100.00 | $109,249.78 | $143,349.78 !
- MR RN “ Sub'_:orai - $236,711.00- | $116,194.06 | $354,905.06 | ="

e

t

VNA at HCS {Vendor #17?‘274) . s
T o s ; : : Incraase! i b
" JClass/Account |- - CIass Tite - | SFY " - Current Budget (Decroase) Modiﬂad Budgot g

.+ | 544500386 '-.Maals Home Dlivered.. /|~ 2017 '| $10445050° | "~ -~ " |- §10445050 | ",
| .:544:500386 -] '/ .'Meals Home Delivered * |.. 2018 | '-$208,901:00 |. $10,634.96 .| .$219.635.96 | ..
|'. 544-500386 ".| - ‘Meals.Home Détivered* “|. 2019 | = $52228.00 ‘| $167,307.96 | - $219.535.96 - L

| S : " "| Subtotal |  $365579.50 |- $177,942.92 | $543,522.42 -] -

' 05.9548-481010- 9255 Summaryformn Vandora ‘o oy m Py
il . Tncreasel T 1
. Class!Account 2 .' CIass Title g SF’Y Current Budget. | (Décrease). |Modifled Budget|:

" 544-500386 ' " Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,674.50 | " $0.00 :'$1,307,674.50
1544500386 l',.-ﬁ?als"nomeoezivéred 1% 2018 $2.615,321.50 | '$133,143.64 | -$2,748,465.14 | -
| 544-500386 | Meals Home Delivered ~ | 2019 | - $653,840.00 . $2,094,625.14 | $2,748,465:14 -

W E - Subtotal | $4,576:836.00 | $2,227.768.78 | $6,804,604.78 | .




Summary by Vendor by Year.

\

”} Comm{un rActIcrn. Program-Belknap-lrllorrlmack'Counﬁos, Inc {Vondor #17720?1 :
ol ! ot CLy m-SFY “ |- Current Budget . {Docreasa) Modlf ed Budget
: |.-'2017. | $875,931.10". .L.'- $0.00 $875,931.10
2018 | '$1,751,856.70- | $89,011.44 | $1,840,868 14
. T 2019 .|  $437,968.30 | $1.402:899.84 | $1,840,868.14
g Subtotal | $3,065,756.10 | $1,491,911.28 | . $4,557,667.38
. -Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. Wendor # i'fTZN}
. : ne o _ *= | Increase/ |
| SFY. | Current Budget | -(Decrease) |Modified Budget
| 2017 . | $53,893.80 . $0.00 '$53,893.80 -
. © 2018 |. $107,787.60° | $5.412.12 |:.'$113,199.72
B . 2019 ‘| $26,94690 |- $86.252.82 | $113.199.72
; _Subtoral' sraa,sza.so | $91,664.94 $280,293.24
Glbson Center for Senlor Services. (Vnndor ﬁ155344)
] _ ~Increase/ | .
b SFY Current Budget (Decrease) |Modifled Budget|,
i N 2017 $144,606.90 $0.00 * $144,696.90
© 2018 - | -$289,359.10 $14,713.09 $304,072.19-.|"
. 1~ 2019 © $72,345.70 - | .$231,726.49 $304,072.19
N ) Subfbral . $506,401.70 | $246,439.58 | ‘$752,841.28

ety

Graﬂon County Senior szenu Counci! Inc. {Vendor # 177675)

-

A
AN
-

e ‘ 2 - Increase/ .| . ) I B
‘ "y _SF'Y : Currant Budget (Decrease) |Modified.Budget
- -2017 7| $676,243.40 $0.00 $676,243.40 °
.2018- | "$1,352,457.60 | $68596.71 | $1,421,054.31,
' . 2019 " | $338,11260 | $1,082,941.71 | - $1,421,054.31
: Subtotal:|  $2,366,813.60 -| $1,151,538.42-| $3,518,352.02-
. Greater Wakaﬂald Nutrition and Transgonatlon (Vendor# 158408) . - =~ =
oo % i : . _Increase/ |- N
SFY | Current Budget (Decrease) |Modified Budget
2017 - - -$8,800.00 "$0.00 $8,800.00
i i -2018." ... " "$17,600.00 . $886.00 . | $18,496.00
. 2019 $4,400.00 ™ .| -$14,096.00 | $18,496.00 ::
N | Subtotal |-, $30,800.00 - | '$14,992.00. | ~$45792.00 .

i



__._.Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)-

' ) Increasel:

"SFY' | Curreiit Budget | " (Decréase) |Modified Budget |-
et e ) 2017 - 83387280 |- $0.00 '$33,872.80 -
i - ‘ - 2018 . | -© $67,745.60 $3,387.28 $71,132.88 .
e I 2019 [ $16,941.60 $54.191:28: | $71,132.88
or T {7 .. - |Subtotal | $118,560.00 | $57578.56 $176,138.56
P +, Newport Seniar Center (Vendor #177250)
| S S ' : g Increase/ | ' "
T T D i : ' SFY. | Current Budget. | (Decrease) |Modified Budget| :.
o1 R : : 2017 | - $363,643.80 " |. ' $363,643.80
5 8 L | 2018 |- $727.28210 | .$36.971.20 | $764.253.30
) ' | 2019 | $181,827.40 |-.$582,425.90 | - $764,253.30
:: Subtotal |- $1,272,753.30 | $619,397.10 | $1,892,150.40

. Ossipee-Concerned Citizens (Vendor #175i58} .

Increase/

o ] o . . .SFY | CurrentBudget | (Decreass) |Modified Budget|
N N e W om 2017 | s$21322400 |  s$0.00 $213,22400 | -
s o © .| 2018 ] $42644250 | $21,70080 | $448.45230 | .
e . | 2019 ] 10661200 . | $341540.30 |- '$448,152.30
L A L : ; Subtotal |  $746,278.50 $363,250.10 | $1,109,528.60

e _. Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)
i ot R R ' v o - Increase/ - g
= -SFY | Current Budget (Decrease) -|Modified Budget |
4 . | 2017 | $819,737.00 [ - $0.00 $819,737.00 |
] = _ "] 2018 | $1,639463.60- | .$83,318.81. | $1.722782.41
S 1 o 2019 .| " $409,863.30 | $1,312,019.11| $1.722,782.41
b K SN TN R Subtotal | $2,869,063.90 | $1,396,237.92 | $4,265,301.82
4+'.__ " StJoseph Community Servicés (Vandor #155093) - -
‘ ' i T P . Increa_sel o
. - SFY Current Budget (Decrease) |Modified Budget
3 | 2017 $856,915.10 $0.00 . $856/915.10
S| 2018 $1,713,814.30 $87,203.28 | $1.801,017.58.
2019 | $426,460.30 | $1,372,557.28 | $1,801,017.58
' |'Subtotal | $2,999,189.70 .-| $1,459,760.56 | $4,458,950.26




ﬂ_'."'- _ “ Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)
‘,‘,‘, AL LAl BT R B increase/ | .- - S R
"}:. Pt LTt -.'", . .« " 7| "SFY .|.Current Budget ‘| (Decrease). || Modified Budget !
) A L Lo 2017 | - 83344070 | - $0.00° ' $33,44070° 7| ¢
g _ - 2018 $66,881.40 $3,358.18 | - $70,239.58
3 B ' .| 2019 $16.70850 | $53.531.08 | $70.239.58
! L E 4 | Subtotal | . $117,030.60 | $56,889.26 ‘| $173,919.86 -
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200) , .
v ' : i . ‘Increase/ '
SFY Current.Budget | -(Decrease) |Modified Budget
s ; 12017 $19,860.60 $0.00 - $19,860.60
1 | T <o | 2018 £ $39,721.20 $1,994.44 $41,715.64
L BT : 2019 $9,930.30 '$31,785.34 $41.715.64
IR Subtotal |  $69,512.10. $33,779.78 | $103,291.88
4.t . Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)
‘ ' 7 L e _ Increase/ . .
& SFY - | Current Budget | (Decrease) |Modified Budget| . .
2017 $221,171.50 $0.00 . | $221,171.50
; ' 2018 $442,337.50 $22,519.00 $464,856.50
N 2019 $110,588.50 | $354,268.00 | $464,856.50
- Subtotal |  $774,097.50 | $376,787.00 | $1,150,884.50
) L 'Tﬁ-boilnty Commun.ity Actlon Program (Vendor #177195) ‘
s ¥ s mede . o . Increase/ | :
R S » SFY Current Budget | (Decrease) |Modified Budget
I . 2017 | $401,134.50° $0.00 $401,134.50 |
‘ . 2018 $802,258.00 - | $40,655.88° | $842,913.88
ga ' 2019 | $200564:50 |. $642,349.38 | $842,913.88
Subtotal | $1,403,957.00 | $683.005.26 | $2,086,962.26
VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274) 5
. K R Ry €8 Increase/ . "
o : A __SFY_ | Current'Budget | (Decrease) ‘|Modified Budget
wl: - " | 2017 $325,457.10 $0.00 - $325,457.10
' ' 2018 | $650,879.50 .| $33,09523 | -$683.974.73
2019 $162,716.70 $521,258.03° | $683,974.73-
. Subtotal | $1,139,053.30 " | $554,353.26 | '$1,693,406.56




PO

: - Summary for All Vendors.by Year Ce . .
e TR T L sRY | Current Budget | .(Decrease)  {Modifled Budget 3:5,
TR R a1 2017 | $5,048,022.30° |+ 780700, ] $5.048,022.30 .|
Pl M e T 2018, | $10,095,886.70 -] £ $512,842.46. | $10:608.729.16. e

:: e e e 2018 | $2,523986.60 | $8,084,742.56'|.$10,608,729.16 °
- s T Total - | ‘$17,667,895.60 '| $8,597,585.02 | $26,265,480.62

- o e e . W Increass/ - .- i
... Class/Account | Class Tme ' SFY Current Budget | (Decrease) Modiﬂod Budget| .
cr[rerzsiz- I : . i i
1500352 1 o | Transportahon of Chents 12017 $747,704.30 . | $0.00 5747 704, 30
o 7872541 L5 . N - - -

$¢1{500383 s Meals Congregate' ] 2017 | $1.011.31800 | . $000° | $1.011318.00
o .o(7872-544- T i S N i p :
.|soosss . . - |° Meals Horne ueuvered‘- 2017 | 1 $1,981,32550 | '$0.00 . ‘$1.981.325.50"
+{I8I2512. < -] 1 e i e TP T
1500352.. ‘.. '}, Transpoﬂauon of Chents - 2018 |. .$1,495316.70 .| . $74,99526 - | $1,570,311.96 ‘

b 7872-541: : - 3 : . £
1500383 - 1** Meals Congregate - 2018 | .$2,022,608.50 | ($29,970.84) | '$1.992.637.66 | ' °
"'7&22544 3 LT : ; ,
- 500386 .| - Meals - Home Delivered. 2018 $3,962,640.00 | $334,674.40 | $4,297,314.40 | :
vAfrer2siz . [ - I T T >
.~1500352 5 .- 1 - TranSp'orlalion o,t Clients .| 2019 '$373,816.60 [$1,196,495.36.{ ' $1,570.311.96-
:.,.,..,3372541-_.__._ e 1 Sl o s
* 00383 L[ Meafs Congregate © °2019 ‘| $505.659.00 | $1,486,978.66. -'51.992.637.661
i'i.[7872-544-1 R o E T Ao
500386 .. ...:| Meals Home Dehvered. 12019, | $990,671.00 | $3,306,643.40 |- 54297 314 40
- 4[9255544- [ S T . we - g
- +|500386 © I Meals Homeoe;iverea‘- L2017 | $1,30767450 | $0.00 * | $1.307, 674 so |+
*16255544. T B o owm g £ & L A0
' [500386 . -~ |:. Meals Home Delivered | - 2018 | $2.615321.50° | $133.143.64 - -52,743.455.14--
{9255-544-« [T E E < : : 1 :

-t

., |500386 "T.-:| " Meals Homie Delivered | 2019 |  $653.840.00 | $2.094,625.14 $2,748,465.14
) Y | Total. | $17,667,895%50" |.$8,597,585.02 | $26,265,480.62

J7872-512- . L . e, 4 7 4 ‘ T -
. 035 .| Transportation.of Clients--- all . $2,616,837.60. ] $1,271,490.62 | - $3,888:328.22 -
.|7872-541- Y i ' : - . Fe
*1500383 . - .- Maals-Cong'Bgala' ' “all $3,5639,585.50 $1,457,007.82 | $4,996,593.32 .
..[7872:544- [ T . o - " -
£.1500386 ',. : Meals HOme Delwered all .| $6,934636.50 - | $3,641,317.80 |.$10,575.954.30
500386 Meals Home Delwered oall $4,576.836.00 | $2,227,768.78 | - .$6,804,604.78 | ..
: “u ] * " Total $17,667,895.60 .| $8;597,585.02 " $26,265,480.62"




o Grand TowISFYAT ] “20i7 [} $5.048,022:30 [ $0:00, %] $5,048,022.30 7] 1"
-, | Grand TotalSFYA8.: [ 2018 - $10,095,886.70" | $512,842.46 | $10,608,720.16 |
_:'Grand Total SFY19': 1| - 2019 |- 7$2,523,986.60 - | '$8,084,742.56"| $10,608,729:16 Ly

Total Contract™. " |~ . [ $17,667,895.60" | $8,597,585.02 |. $26,265,480.62-
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_ STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUKEAU OF ELDERLY & ADULT SERVICES

Jalfrey A. Meyery ‘
Cosimisalonis 119 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3837

o . 6€03-171.9203 1-B00-351-188%
w2 ) ' Mauraso U. Ryas . Fax: §03-271-4643 TDD Access: !-800-136‘1’61 www.dhhiob.gov
S, o Director of Husua . i -
- R "Services '
U T Moo
:' T S . :'._“ ,I;.' .. . 3 ¥ . i . 1 .
by Wty T S : : ¥ November 21, 2016

. Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
. _and the Honorabte Council :

" State House

. ‘Cancord, NH 03301

g faf o« REQUESTED ACTION
o & Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Human Services, Bureau of -

B " _“Erderly and Adull Services, 1o enter inlo contracts with the vendors listed below, for the provision of
't .. . Nutrition and/or Transportation Services, in an amount not to exceed $17,667,902 effective January 3.
. ©~2017, or approval of the Governor and Executive Council, whichever is later, through September 30,
1. 2018.746%General Funds/54%F ederal. Funds. ‘ ' ’
i ‘ Vendor Name Vendor Locatlon Cument Budget
" | Community Action Pertnership of Straffocd County 177200 Dover . - . $69,513 |
: - : .
. |-Communily Action Program Belknap-Merrimack - ; :
Coulex fe, . - 177203 Concord . $3,065,757 .
.| Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. : 177204 |  Manchester $188,629
Graflon Counly Senior Citizens Couril, Inc. 177675 |  Lebanon §2,366,814 '
.+ wee |t | Greater Wakefield Resource Center |~ 180 | * unlon 330,800 |-
oo T | camprey Healtn Care : 177677 | - Newmael . $118560 |
.' G - - s !
8 - |'Newpor Senior Center 177250° Newport "] $1,272,754 .
. . |Oisipée Concerned Cilizens i 170158 | Center Ossipee | $746,279
'+ .. . | Rockingham Nutition Meals on Wheels . 155197 | - Brentwood - 52,869,064
i "5t Joseph Communily Services 155093 Merimack $2.999,190
do T Pswatiord Nutrition MOW . .| 260818 | Somersworth $774.008
, . |'Southwestern Community Services T8D Keene B SRR kY . ; .
=" | The Gibson Center for Senior Services 155344 | North Conway $506,402 | IR
. ' Tri-County Community Action Program T80 Berlin $1.403,957 :
S VNABIHCS | ' : 117274 | Keene, NH 51,139,054
;o Total: $17,667,902
Y o '-75.- .



Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council .
Page 2 of 3 3

Funds to support this request are anlicipaled. to be available in the following accounts in State
Fiscal Years 2017 and are anlicipated to be available for State Fiscal Year 2018, and 2018 upon the
availability and continued appropriation .of funds in the future operating budget, with the ability lo adjust
.encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See Attached Fiscal Details -

EXPLANATION
The purposa oi this reques! is to provide Nutrition and Transportation Semces to support older,

mlaled and frail adults in order o assist them lo continue living as independently as possible, safely,

- -and w:th dignity.  Notwithstanding any other provision'of the Contract to the contrary, no services shall
conlmue after, June 30, 2017 and the Department shall not ‘be liable for any payments for services
-*'provided after June 30, 2017 unless and until an appropriation for these services has been received
from the state legislature and funds encumbered for the SFY 2018-2019 biennium, ;

. Nutriion Services are carnpnsed of home delivered andlor congregate meals. Selected

. venders will deliver meals to eligible individuals who are homebound and unable to prepare their own ‘

.... .
oo

~meals, or who are temporarily homebound due o recovery from iliness or injury. Each delivered meal
includes at least one-third (1/3) of the recommended daily allowance established by the Food and
* Nutrition Board of the Institute of medicine for the National Academy of Sciences, as well as the dietary
guudellnes for Americans issued by the Secretaries of Departments of Health and Human Services and
"“Agricutture. The vendors will prepare meals, 1o the extent possible, that incorporate special dietary
needslpreferences of client, including recommendations from clients' licensed practitioners.

.Congregate meals are'meals prowded in community setlings, where individuals travel to a
pec:ﬁc site to share a meal with other -individuals. The vendors will ensure -each meal includes a’
minimum of one-third (1/3) of the recommended daily allowance eslablished by the Food and Nutrition
.. 'Board.of the inslitule of Medicine for the Nalional Academy of ‘Sciences, as well as lhe dietary
guadel:nes for Americans issued by the Secretaries of the Departments of Health and Human Services
* and Agricullure. The vendors will prepare meals, 10 the extent possible, that incorporate special dietary

neer_:slpreferences of client, including recommendations from clients’ I:oensed pfactlboners

“Transportation Services include providing transportation to indawduals in a vehicle to and from
. an.individual's. home for medical appointments, grocery shopping and erfands, and to- community
"facilities and . programs .that , promote independent living and socializalion. 'Vehicles used for
transportation services are registered and inspecled in accordance to the State Department of

. Transportation and Department of Safety regulations. All drivers providing transportation services are

HERY r

H |

." '

-licensed in accordance with NH Administrative Rule, Sal-C 1000; drivers licensing and Saf C 1800,
commercnat dnvers licensing; as applicable. ’

" Vendors for contracted services will assist individuals in accessing the aforementioned services
by .accepting applications .for services either directly from clients or through referrals received.
Addmona!ly, wvendors will assist clients with.obtaining other services that may be of assnstance to
chents ‘as appropriate.

. .The services the vendors provide support individuals ages sixty (60) and older or individuals
with’ a' drsabmty or chronic illnass and are targeted loward low income participants. Nultrition and
Transpodauon Services sappon eligible adulls 1o live as mdep-endently as possible, safely,’and with
dlgnlty ‘y
. The contracts were compe!itwely bid. The Depariment of Heallth and Human Semsces nssued a
Raquesl for Application on. Augus! 10, 2016. Sixteen (16) applications .were received. These
agreemenls inciude renewal oplions for up to 2 years contingent upon the prows:on of satisfactory
semces continued funding and Governor and Executive Council approval.



Hei‘ Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council
Page 3of 3

The proposals were evaluated by a team of Department of Health and Human Services
employees with knowledge of the program requirements. The team also included staff with significant
business and management experlise.

Selected vendors will ensure clients served meet eligibility requirements for services and each
vendor has identified and clients who will receive services, and ensure clients have access to
appropriate services.

'Should the G'cwcr_nor and Executive, Council not approve this request, funding to commuaity
_~.programs, statewide, would be significantly impacted. . Limiting funding at the community level will
" negatively impact home-bound individuals in the state and potentially reduce their ability lo stay in their
home environment. Limited funding would also reduce the mobility of individuals who require
transportation in order to travel to and from communily focations. :

Area served: Statewide
Source of Funds: 46% General Funds

_ 54% Federal Funds: CFDA # 93.044 US Department of Health & Human
Services, Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title !i, Grants for State
and Community Programs on Aging - Title 1B (FAIN # 17AANHT3SS), #93.045 US

. Depariment of Health & Human Services, Administration for Community Living, Older
_ Americans Act Title IIl, Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging - Title 1lIC-1 (FAIN '

"L # 17AANHT3CM); CFDA # 93.045 US Depariment of Health & Human Services, Administration

for Community Living, Oider Americans Act Title Ill, Grants for State and Community Programs

on Aging — Title IC-2 (FAIN # 17AANHT3HD), CFDA # 93.667 United States Depdrtment of

_ Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families, Social Services Block

©. Grant . g : s : -

Respectfully submitted,
el

- Maurgen U. Ryan
Director of Human Services

Approved by; E: é f M— I
Jefffey A. Meyers

Commissioner '

* The Depantmen? of Health and Human Senvices’ Mission is lo join communilies and families
in providing opportunities for citizens lo pchieve health end independence.



Off‘ ce of Busmess Operat:ons

Contracbs & Procurement Umt

New Hampsh!ra Department of Health' and Human Serv:ces G

Nutrition and Transportation Sef':vlc'es

10

11

- RFA Name

" Bidder Name

- CAP Beiknap-anerﬁmack Count!os. Inc.

- CAP Straﬂ'ofd County

- Easter Seals' NH

* Grafton County Senior Citizens Councli, Inc.

- Greater Wakefls!d Resource Center

* Lamprey Health Care

" Nashua Transit System

" Newport Senior Center, Inc.

) bsslpeo Concerned Citizens, Inc.

" Rockingham Nutrition Meals on Wheols

" St. Joseph Community Services, inc.

Summ ary Sci ormg Sheet el
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI'
- RFA Number

Waxlmum | Actual
PssaFall|  Points Points

150 150

. 150, 1058

150 1_42

150 150

. 150 108
150 150

150 “138°

150 130

150 128

< i
150 150
150 145

C. lieviewer Names

Tracey Tarr, Administrator {i,

* Eiderly & Aduli Srves, DHHS

Jean Crouch, Supemsut vil,

" DEAS.

Wendy Autiman, Mmmslmm |

" DEAS




12 Sirafford Nutrition Meats on Wheels
13,
14.

15.

18.
17.
18.
19.

20.

LIt I

The Gibson Center fof Senior Services, Inc

e

Tri County CAP, o B Tyt LT
vnﬁ atHes |
Somr;w;m'em Community 's-ervh':es
0
0
0
' 4]
‘.

- 150 -

7 438

150 °

150

“hq80 -

‘150

150

130

150

T 120

" 150

150

150

150




" FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

05-95-48481 010-7872 HEAIJN ANO SOCIAL SERVICES DEPT OF HEAL TH AND HUMAN SVS, HNS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
‘ SERVICES GRANTS TO LOCALS ADM ON AGING GRANTS (51‘% Fedaral Funds; 43% Ganera) Fuhd!ll

Community Aclion Program Bolkmlerﬂmlck Countlu, Inc. {Vendor 8177203)

Class/Account Class Title o, Btate Flacal Yaar e
812.500352 Transportation of Clienly - L 2017 &
+ |541.500383 Meals - Congregate
|344-500386 Meals - Home Delivered f—’s" e
512.500352 Transpodation.of Clienls i,
. |541.500383° Maals - Congragate
- |544-500348 Maals - Home Dalivered
" - 1512500352 Trsnapodation of Cllents
_|541.50038) Meaals - Congregate &
| 544-500385 - Meals - Home Delivered ,.w:a\zms '
* Subtotat
- Eastor Sesls New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
; Class!Account Class Tive smn Fl:::! Ywar
512:500352 ° “Transpodation of Clisnts ;
" 541.500383 Meals - Congregale
" |544-500388 Maals - Home Delivered
512.500352 - Transpontation of Cllents
541-500383 ° Meals - Congregate
544-500386 - Maals - Home Delvered
512-500352 Transpontalion of Clisnls
541.500383 - Maals - Congregate
.. | 544-500388 - Maals - Home Delivered ” :
— X - Subtotal .$188,628.00




- Class Title Swste Flacal Year Cuanl Bu'dgﬂ .
.. |812:500352 Transporiation of Cliwnits o 1740 - ~§i 04940
sa1.500383 - - Meals - Congregate .7 50,0
* |544-500386 Moels - Home Delivered
: P_ﬂ_—_&ﬂ)ﬂ; Teanspadtation of Chienls
541500383 ° Meils - Congregata
- | 544-500088 Meals - Home Delivered
'1512.500152 Tranaportation of Cianis
541-500383 Maats - Congregats
544-500188 Masls - Home Delivered X
: ) - ) Sub!ohl
Grafton County Senlor Citizens Councl, Inc. (Yendar # 177675)
Class/Account - Ctass Title sm.- ical Year
512-500352 ¢ - Teangportation of Clants 3
541-500383 - Maals - Congragate
$44-500388 Masts - Homae Delivered
. 1512-500352 Transportation of Clents
» 541.50038) - Meosts - Congreqale
544-500188 Moals - Home Delivered
'1512-500352. Transportation of Chents
1541-500383 Meals - Congregate
544.500388 Maal . Home Defivered
i : Gru!erwnomld Nutslilon and Tnnsporhﬂon {Vendor # 153408)
Class/Accourd Class Tite Suh Fiscal an
. 1512500382 ¢ Transportation of Chenls A
" [541-500383 Meah - Congregata
1y |344:500386 - Meals - Home Devarad
*%1512-500382 . Transpodation of Clients
541.500083 - Meals - Congregale
544-500386 Maals - Home Dalivared
512-500352 + Transporation of Clienis
541-500343 i) Meals - Congreqate
544-500388 Meals - Home Defivered
L2610

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor 8158344)

Class/Accaunt ™

iy



. i ! Lamp«y Health Care (V;ndor #1 77877)
.o Clasp/Account Class Title State Fbul Year Amount
"1} 1]812.800382 Transporation of Cients : s &
v |541-500383 Meals - Congreqate
.. |344.500386 ' Meals - Home Delivered
*'1512-500352 Transportation of Clients
541-500383 © Mesls - Congregate
' |544-500388 Meals - Hama Delivered
. [512:300382 Transportation of Chents
+ [541.500283 ° Meals - Congregate
. |544-500386 Meals - Home Dalivered
' . Newport Senior C.nbr.[Vondor #177250)
Class/Account - Ciaas Title . Stats Fiscal Year Amount
1512500352 Transportation of CRents P ' 2580
© |541-500383 - Meats - Congregate : (s :
| 544-500388 Meets - Home Delvered
Y [512:500352 Transportation of Chients :
- v {541-500383 *_Mesls . Congregate At
. [344-500388 Meals . Home Oeiivered 3 i )
.. {512-500352 Trznjgmllion of Chents i . ;
.. (341-500383 ¢ Menis - Congregate b : bs
" [544-500385 Maals - Home Delivaied ASTRAES 20 2480
Nl ' Subtotal $854,159.30

Os1lpee Concarned Citizens (Vendor #170168)

L Class/Account Class Title State Flacal 'l'ur
* 312500382 - Teansportation of Clents :
$41.500383 ' Meals - Congreqate
*|544-500388 Msals - Home Detivered
512.500352 . Transportation of Clents
4 541-500383 Maals - Cangregale
. 1544.5003886 Maals - Home Defivered
512-500352 *° Transponation of Clients
. " 1541-500383 Meals - Congreqata
. 844500386 Meals - Home Delivered .
Sublolal 541! 221.50
1
.
Yol10 .




Rockingham Mutrition MOW (Vendor #135187)

Claas/Account Class Title State Fiscal Yur Curren! Budget
1512-500352 Tiansporiation of Clents . 2017 -+ $90,844.00
[541.500380 Meals - Congregate 2017 G $122750.00

. |344-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ? ..o $331°837.00|
* = sl
+ 1512-500352 Transpodation of Chents I TAIOI.GTI’M
T . 8l} - regate 500,00
t m Meals - Home Delivered @_ﬁﬁiﬁ
. |§12:500352 - Transportation of Clients '$43.410,80
¢ |s41-500383° Maals - Conqrugate “$81/8}13.00
oL |544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered - ._,,r._, ‘$185918.50
' . . g s ~Subtotal $1,912,492.90
. St Joseph Community Services (Vandor #155053)
Clasw/Account Class Title Siste Fiscal Year Cl.m'ont Budn!t ‘
.[512-500352 Transpodation of Clisnts TR 20174 O T PR
1541500383 - Mesls - Congregale & "‘"9201'7 (AL
_ 544-500388 Maals - Home Delivered i ;
e ]512:500352 Transponation of Cliants
< {541-500383 ‘Math - Congragate
544-500385 | Maaly - Home Delivered
.y |512.500352- - Transportation of Clients
541-500381 Masls - Congregale it :
544-500385 Maals - Home Detversd 201070 ren e o 24
s Subtola! 52, 350 515 70
Southwestern Community Services l\hndo;' #177514) ,
clasIAccounl Class Tite State flsul Year Current Budget
|512.500382 - Transpodation of Clients SRR SRR S AT
|41-500383 Masls . Congregate S o Aol
7 (544-500388 Maals - Home Delivered
512800352 Transportation of Clients
$41-500343 Masls - Congreqate
. [544-500335 Meals - Home Dellvensd
J $12-500152 Trangporation of Clients
©OT[541-300383 Meals - Congreqale
544500385 Meals - Homa Delivered
Subtotal SHTDJUSO
‘ Community Action Partnership of Stratford County (Vendor #177200)
. Class/Account Cilass Tille State Fiscal Year Cutunl Budnﬂ
$12.500352"* Transponation ol Clieats 2017 -
1-500183 Meals - Congregate Tro 2017, e
544-500185 Maabs - Home Delivered 2017 -
$12.500352 Transponation of Clients 2018
541-50038) Meals . Congregate 2018 4
‘1 544-500)86 Maasls - Home Delivered 2018 .
11512-500352 Transponation of Clienls 2019 $9,930.30
541500183 Mears - Congregate 2018
344 -500088 Meals - Home Delivered 2019
. Sublotal $69.512.10




~ __ StraMord Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260818)

.

Clasa/Acgount Claxs Tile State Fizcal Yoar Current Budgat
512-500352 Transportation of Clients - N7 3 .
{541-500383 __Meats - Congreqate - 204
- |944-500388 Meals - Homa Delivarad
St 1812800382 - Transportation of Clisats
o 541-500383 Meals -.Congreqals
. _:;lw-soam = Masls - Home Dellvered
s [512:500352 Transportation of Clients
. 541500383 Masb - Congregale
544-500386 ' _Meals - Homa Delvared .
i TR : “Subtotal
. t . \
e Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177155) : ;
¢ Clasa/Account Class Title : suu Flscal Year Current Budgel
© ., 1592:500382 Transportatian of Clents i ol ridin Sk $102.,490,00
. |s41.500383 . " Meals - Congregsta MRS -
~1544-500386 ‘Mesls'- Home Dellvered :
o [512.600382 “Transponatlan of Clients : (85300
. " |541-500383 Mests - Cangregate AP PN § S UL D 1 G e R
.. - 3¢|544-500388 Meah - Home Dalivered I B i T 40:00
- |512-800352 ° " Transportation of Clients S TR
7]541.500383 Meuls - Congregate TZATIRE A bt d
0 [344-500386 : Mesls - Home Delivered 2 T 201 B Y 00!
. ; \ , . Subtotal & $1,185,248.00
VNA st HCS (Vendor #177274)
, Ctass/Account Class Title suu Fiacul Yeoar Current Budpe!
512-500352 Transportation of Clienis i
"|541.500383 " Mesls - Congregate .
| 544-500786 - Meals - Home Defivecad
11512-500352 Transponation of Clients
541-500383 Meals . Congreqata
. tl544-500388 Meals - Home Delivered
© (512500952 ¢ * Transportation of Chents
i 541-500383.* Muaals . Congregale
VM skas00386 Mesls - Home Delivered : 2
' T - : Subtotal . $773.473.40
5 05-85-48-481010-7872 Summary for All Vendors :
- Class/Aceount Class Title . State Fiscal Year Amount .
+ 1512-500352 Tranaporation of Clieals 2017 © . §747.706.20
vt (541.500387 " Meals - Congragate 1017 $1,019,318.00]
544-500388 Magls - Home Dekvered 2017 ~ $1.881,325.50
512500352 Transporiation of Clients 2018 $1,495 318.70
'|541-500393 Meals - Congregate 2018 $2,022,808.50
v 1544500388 ‘Maats - Home Delivered 2018 $3,962,840.00
y Tranaporation of Clienls 2019 $373.818.60

$12-500352 -



541-500383 Mesls - Congregate 2019 $505,659.00
544-500388 Meals - Home Delivered - - 2019 A $990,671.00
' Subtatal $13,091,059.60,

. " 05-95-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERWCES OEPTOF HEALTH AMD HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT

Cunmunlly Action Progrnm atlknap-llarﬂmar.k Countles, Inc. (deer 177203

' Cla'ﬂ:kccuﬂ Class Title ) sut- Fl.ua! Year Currlnl Modlmd Eudgn
-|544-500386 Meals Home Delivered : i
544500388 — Meah Home Delivered
J SM-SOOJBG Meals Home Delivered
I
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. -Emdor # 177204) ¥

Class/Account Class Title : Stats Fiscal Year | Current Modifled Budgat
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered PN 20 75 A A R 1 £190) .00,
544.500388 Meals Home Dellvered : 20187 m=egas =, % $0.
544500186 teals Home Deliverad - | 8 -.r’-:.". B tisi -7:£:$0.00
‘ «  Subtatal $0.00
! 5 Gibson Center for Senlor Services (Vendor #155344)

Clasa/Account Class Title State Flscal Year  |Current Modifled Budget
544.500388 Meals Home Delivered || T R ¥
544-5001848 Meals Home Dellvered MR w2 201 Byl b7 T
544-500188 Megls Homs Defivered Bk FrAL ot braad

i Subtotsl. $68,948.00
' Graflon County Sanlor Cl\inns Council, Inc, (Vendor 8 177875)

Class/Accoun! Class Title St.l‘lo Flscsl Yur
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered -

544-500388 - Maeals Home Delivered
544-500186 Mesls Home Delivered
: Grl;lll' Wakefleld Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor § 158408)
Class/Account Class Title ' State Fiscal Year |Current Mod)fled Budgst
©. |544-500388 Meols Home Delivered et 1 - 2087 .- g 3t
.| 544500386 - Meals Home Delivered 7 2018 i sl
544-500186 Maals Home Dellvered Y 2088 4 LG
Subtotal
‘ Lamprey Health Care (Vendor 8177677)

Clags/Account ; Class Title State Flscal Year  |Current Modified Budget

544-500388 Ma3als Home Deliverea 2047 . $0.00

'1544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 e $0.00
544.500386 Meals Home Delivared 2018 $0.00
1 Subtotal $0.00
MNowpaont Senior Center (Vendor #177250} ]

6010 . "



-

ClasyAccount Class Title State Fiscal Year  |Currenl Modified Budget
544500386 Meals Home Delwvered 2047 $119,597.50,
544.500328 Meals Home Delvered 2018 $239,195.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delvered 2019 . 801,50/

; Sublotal $418.594,00)
Qusipes Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Current Modifled Budget
544-500388° Me als Home Delivered @ R
1544-500386° Mealz Home Delivered
1544500386 Measls Home Delivered
. v Rockingham Nulritlon. MOW (Vendor #155197)

Class/Accoum . -~ Class Title State Fiscal Yur
544.500186 - Maals Home Delivered !017
544.500386 Meals Homa Delivered
544.500188 Meals Home Delivered

5t Jossph Community Services (Vendor #155093)
- Claxg/Account Class Tille SDIII Flscal Year
544-500385 Meats Home Oetiveced e RN Ty
*.| 544-500388 Meals Home Dallvered ‘f"" ZOIB-P P
.. [544-500388 ._Meals Home Delivered G 20188
., ' Subtotal
Southwestern Cornmunlty Services (Vandos #177511)
. Class/Account Cl.lss 'I’Itl. Sutn Fiscal \‘u: Currant Modifled Budget
544-500386 Meals Home Dellvered ; i i 20
. o]544-500388 Meals Horme Delivered T e 3 %
. |544-500386 Meals Home Delivered R 22018 ; '$0.00
Subtotal $0:00

Community Actlon Partnarship of Sizalord County (Vendor #177200)

ClassiAccount

Class Title

State Fiscal Year

© [544-500386 Maals Home Delivered - 2017
544-500386 Meals Home Deliverad 2018 - " v
544-500388 Moals Home Delvered 2019
. ! . Subtolal
Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # TBD)
Class/Account Class Title State Flscal Year Curunt Modified Budger
-{544-500388 Maals Home Delivered 2017 - $63,085.00
544.500385 - Meals Home Defivered 2018 i §$127,830.00)
544-500188 Meats Home Delivered - 2019 $31,682.50]
+ Subtotal 3223.877.50
" Yel-County Community Aclion Program (Vendor #177185)

Class/Account Class Tite Stats Fiscal Year | Cutrent Modifled Budget
544-500388 . Meals Home Deliverad 2017 ___§68 205,
544-500386 Meais Home Delivered * 2018 31 35,405.1!2
544-500388 Meals Home Delivered 2019 " $34,100.00]

Subtotal $234,711.00

VNA al HCS (Vendor #177274)

Joll0



: Class/Account Class Tite Stata Fiscal Year | Current Modined suegu
"o |544-500385 Meals Home Delivered ) 20175 &
544-500388 Meals Homa Delivered 7 20BN
. {344.500388 Mealy Home Delivered = 20BN e
g Subtotal
08-95-48-481010-9233 Summary for All Vendors
‘Class/Account Class Tile State Fiscal 'rnr Cumni Hadlnod Budget
" i|544-500388 - Meals Home Delivered TR0 m&ndm'i 8
544-500388 Maats Homa Delivered t.-af‘-’zmur. 21,8
344-500388 - Meals Home Defivered =

~ubiow) .sre.ao.oo
Summaq by Vendor by Year
* Communlq Action Program Balknrap-Merimack Countias, Inc. (v.naor #$177203)

. Smc Flsc.ll Yur Current Modified Budget
: i $475.831,10]

5120 $1.751,858.70)
':201911"?5” “z. $437,968. '

Subtotal $3,068,758.10

. Edistar Seals New Hampthlre, Inc. (Vendor 8 177204)

Suu Flscal Tur

Currant Modifled B t

. - 2O1TAL $53.69).80
20187 o $107,787.60

20192, $26 946.90 |
Sublotal uu.ua.so[

Gibson Center lor Senlor Services (Vlnt':lor #155344)

State Fiscel Year | Current Modifled Budgel].
S@OVT LT $144,696.90
2018 - $289,359.10
2019 $72,343.70]
Suptotal $506,401.70]

* Graftan County Senlor Citizens Councll, Ing. (Vendot B 177675)

8ol 10"

Le



s

‘State Fiscal Year

Current Modifled Budget

2017 367624340
2018 $1,352 457.60
201 $338,112.60,
- Subtotal §2,366,813.60]
'Graater Wakefleld Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor ¥ 158408}
State Fiscal Year | Currenl Modifléd Budget
2017 F ) $8,800.00
‘2018 - $17,600.00
22019 34 400.00
Subtoul 330,

Lampray Mealth Care (Vendor 8177877)
L .“"

\

. Sut- Fiaul Year

" [Current Modified Budgst| |

$33,872.80

§67.745.

$16,941.60|

Si.lbtﬁl.li

$110,560.00)

250)

Newport Senlos Canter (Vendor 8177

Current Modifed Budget|

Stlll Flacal 'l’nr

$363,643.80

$727,282.10

3181,827.40

-51,272.753.30

Ossipee Concerned Cltizens {Vcndor §170158)

State Fiacal Yaar

Current Madifled Budget

TRl Faf

$213,224.00

T RO O

U]
el

$426 442.50

$108812.00

" Subtotal

$746,278.50

Roctlng?um Nutrition HO\N [V_lndor #155197)

sau Flacal Year

Current Modifled Budge!

, R T 2 2 TR 3819,737.00
. o208 .-fc:‘:,v $1,639,463.60
ISTFIYN 20180 $409,863.30
. Sublotal $2.869,083.90
St Josaph Cammunity Services (Vandor #15503))
il suu Fiscal Year  |Current Modifled Budget|
* A ; $856015.10] -
o $1,711,614.30
: $428,460.30
$2,999,189.7
; Southwestern Community Services (Vendor 8177511)
State Flacal Year  |Current Modifled Budget
- - 2017, $31.440.70
“201B $66,881.40
' 2019 ° $16,708.50
Subtolal $117,030.60)

Community Aclion Parinershlp o Straﬂ‘orc County (Vendor #177200)

~ State Fiscal Year | CurrentModified Budget
2017 $19 850.60
2018 $39.724.20
2019 $9,930.
- Subtotal $69,512.10
Suamnd Mutrition MOW (Vendor 8 260018)
o State Fiscal Year [Currant Modified Budget|

v



2017 §221,171.50
s33tav. 20187 ;i) }442,337.50
it 2019 Bl 110.548.50
Subtotsl 774,087.50
Te-County Comnmunity Actlon Progiram (Vendor 8177193)

State Fiscal Year | Current Modifled Budget
p401,134.50
802 258.00]
200,584 50/
 $1,403,857.00

VNA at HCS (Vandor 8177274) ’
Siste Fiscal Year  [Cutrent Modifled Budgel
e s M ROLT - $125457.10
8 $850 879.50
$182,716.70

Summary for All Vendors by Year

$1,139.053.30]

* Stgte Fincal Year

Current Modifled Budget

- 2V 2017 .- $5,048.022.30
2018 .- $10,099,888.70)
2019 $2.521,085.60]
Sublotal §17,667.895.60)

ool 10



